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Cautionary Statement

This annua! report contains various forward-locking statements regarding events and trends that are subject
to risks and uncertainties that could cause the actual results and financial position of the Group to differ

]

materially from the information presented herein. When used in this report, the words “estimate”, “project”,
“intend”, “anticipate”, “believe”, “expect”, “should” and similar expressions, as they relate to the Group, are
intended to identify such forward looking statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on
these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date hereof. Save as ctherwise required by any
rules or regulations, the Group does not undertake any obligations publicly to release the result of any
revisions to these forward-lcoking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof or to

reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.
The risks and uncertainties referred to above include:

- actions or decisions by governmental and regulatory bodies, or changes in the regulatory framework
in which the Group operates, which may impact the ability of the Group to carry on its businesses;

- changes or advances in technology, and availability of resources such as spectrum, necessary to use
new or existing technelogy, or customer and consumer preferences regarding technology;

- the performance of the markets in the UK, the EU and the wider region in which the Group operates;

- the ability of the Group to realise the benefits it expects from existing and future projects and
investments it is undertaking or plans to or may undertake;

- the ability of the Group to develop, expand and maintain its broadcast and machine-to-machine
infrastructure;

- the ability of the Group to obtain external financing or maintain sufficient capital to fund its existing
and future investments and projects;

- the Group’s dependency on only a limited number of key customers for a large percentage of its
revenue; and

- expectations as to revenues not under contract.

Guidance note to the annual report:

In this document, references to ‘Arqiva’ and ‘the Group’ refer to Argiva Group Limited {'AGL’) and its subsidiaries and
markets as the context may require. References to the ‘Company’ refer to the results and perfoermance of Argiva Group
Limited as a standalone entity.

A reference to a year expressed as 2022 is to the financial year ended 30 June 2022. This convention applies similarly to
any reference to a previous or subsequent financial year. Additionally, references to ‘current year’, ‘this year’ and ‘the year’
are in respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2022. References to the ‘prior year’ and ‘last year’ are to the financia!
year ended 30 June 2021.
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Arqiva at a glance - 2022

ENABLING A SWITCHED-ON WORLD TO FLOW

Who we are

Argiva is a leading UK communications infrastructure business. We are behind the scenes
delivering millions of vital connections to enable millions of people, businesses, and machines to
connect wherever they are through TV, radio and machine-to-machine data services, enabling a

switched-on world to flow.

Our Infrastructure

¢c. 1,450
broadcast transmission sites in
the UK

c. 1,150 TV transmissions sites

98.5%
of the UK population reached
through our TV services

275 TV channels
delivered into the UK and Ireland

Market leader for commercial
DTT! spectrum
owning two of the three national
commercial multiplexes

Over 1,000 TV channels delivered
internationally
via satellite to 5 continents

99.5% network coverage
across the North of England and
Scotland on our smart energy
networks

¢.80 satellite dishes accessing
30+ satellites

12 million premises
can connect to our smart meter
networks

50 million data points
delivered on our smart metering
networks every day

1 Refers to Digital Terrestrial Television best known for supporting Freeview
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What we do

Argiva works in partnership with our customers, in the UK and around the world, building and operating the
complex ecosystermns and infrastructures through which data and content can move effectively, securely and
sustainably at scale — whether that's through broadcasting and transmission services, or smart networks for
energy and water.

Key Strategic ambitions

Undisputed leader in UK TV and radio
broadcast

Transition global media to cloud solutions

UK’s leading smart utilities platform

Innovator of scalable solutions for new
connectivity sectors
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Highlights

Whitst core media and broadcast has remained stable and smart utilities networks increase with the ramp up
of water meter products, the Group has seen the managed reduction of activity on the 700MHz Clearance
programme now completed and the completion of Transitional Service Agreements (TSAs?) following the
disposal of the Telecoms business in July 2020. There have also been decreases in DTT mulitiplexes and
managed broadcast services due to the run rate of pricing pressures on renewals. The Group is now focusing
on driving simplification and efficiency to build on cost savings and building a sustainahle business.

Revenue EBITDA
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EBITDA is a non-GAAP measure and refers to ‘earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amertisation’ and includes add-backs for certain
items charged to operating profit that are not considered to reflect the underlying perfarmance of the business. A reconciliation of EBITDA
to operating profit is presented on page 29.

Operating cash flow after capital and financial investment activities is a non-GAAP measure and refers to net cash flows from operating
activities less cash flows from investing activities per the cash flow statement excluding intertest received. See page 30 for a reconciliation
to cash inflow from cperating activities.

Key financials in the year:

- Revenue decrease of 3.6% (2.8% decrease from continuing operations) but improved margins and an
EBITDA increase of 1.9% (2.7% from continuing operations) when compared to the pricr year

- Managed reductions in revenue and EBITDA from the 700MHz clearance programme following
completion of the programme and the end of TSA revenues established for an interim period after the
Telecoms sale

- Decreased revenue due to the lower renewal pricing following the end of legacy contracts on the
main DTT multiplexes, UK Direct-to-Home {UKDTH} and managed broadcast service products

- Continuing the delivery of the core smart energy metering contracts across the North of England and
Scotland with fully rolled out network coverage of 99.5% and incremental change requests

- Increase in revenue from the continued ramp up of activity on smart water metering networks and
increased water device sales.

2 T5A refers to revenue for Transition Services Agreement fallowing the sale of the Telecoms business
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Orderbook
fbn

Revenue by operating segment
£m

mMeds Disttnon
EEE 3 2001
£493 5™ reprecentea;
m Meda Distnbution
£2 8on (2021 £3 Obn

rep esented)

£ SRt e

R
F157 8m 2021 © Smart Utilities Networxs
£13 4= -epresented” £6 8bn (2021 £0 8ba
represented)
5 Teiecoms
dseentenued
Pperatans

Eni 2025 £a.5m

Revenue and EBITDA for Group’s site share products arising post the sale of the Telecoms business are now
reported for the Group within the Smart Utilities Networks due to a change in how they are presented internally.
Comparative figures for the prior year including orderbook figures have been represented to reflect this change
in reporting.

Key influences on revenue

Group revenue has decreased 3.6% in total and 2.8% from continuing operations. The following waterfall chart
demonstrates the movement in revenue year on year. This reflects the expected wind down from discontinued
operations, and completion of activities on the 700MHz clearance programme and TSAs as well as the impact
of market pricing pressures offset by growth in core contracts.
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Key Influences on EBITDA

The following waterfall chart demonstrates the year on year impact of total EBITDA for the Group reflecting
the key financial factors:

Commercial:

Media and Broadcast: Cost savings across staff costs and satellite capacity on transponders have
improved margin despite lower revenues from activity on 700MHz clearance programmes, pricing
pressures and utilisation on the main DTT multiplexes

Smart Utilities Networks: Increased activity across both energy metering and ramp up of water
metering device sales

Discontinued operations: Sale of the Telecoms business, completed in the prior year

Other funrtinns-
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310
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270
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Key

Increased costs and recoveries due to changes in the nature of projects being worked on by the teams
Further increases driven by consultancy and software systems and network portfolic support.

2021 reported Teiecoms Media Smart Utdities Operations Technology & Corporate 2022 reported
Discontinued Dstribution Networks Transfiormation
Operatons

¥4 Discontinued operations Jl Oecrease in EBITDA % Increase in EBITDA
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Chairman’s Introduction

Overview

The Argiva Group has continued to deliver strong performance, despite ongoing global challenges including from
the Cavid 19 pandemic, conflict between Russia and Ukraine and associated impacts on the global economy and
inflationary environment.

During this time Argiva has maintained its focus to deliver key strategic priorities with the completion of
Transitional Service Agreements associated with the sale of the Telecoms business in the prior year, completion
of the 700 MHz Clearance programme, delivery of our systems transformation programme and embedding our
new business structure.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to thank all of our people for their continued dedication and hard work in
the provision of our services.

Change in Chief Executive Officer

On 1 June 2022, Shuja Khan was appointed as Argiva’s Chief Executive Officer. Shuja joined Argiva in January
2020 as Chief Commercial Officer, responsible for our revenue generating activities across all business areas
including strategy, customer experience and regulatory affairs. In this role, he played an integral part in
establishing the new strategic direction for the business with the creation of the Vision 2031 strategic agenda,
strengthening relationships with our key custormers and product portfolic and evolving the design and
development of our operating model. He brings with him to this new rcle 20 years of leadership experience in
the technology, media and communications sector. Prior to joining Argiva he was Chief Commercial Officer for
Cable & Wireless and has also held a number of leadership positions at both Virgin Media and Liberty Global
Europe.

Shuja succeeds Paul Doncvan who has been CEQ since April 2020. During his tenure, Paul has had a significant
impact on the business overseeing the shift to the new operating model and evolving our purpose and strategy
for a sustainable future. | would like to thank him for his leadership, foresight and dedication. On stepping down
from this role, Paul has returned as a Non-Executive Director on the Board of Directors for the Group.

Change in Shareholder

In June 2022 we anncounced that Digital 9 Infrastructure has agreed to purchase Canada Pension Plan Investment
Board's {CPPIB) entire 48% stake in Argiva. Digital 9 Infrastructure is a dedicated infrastructure investor,
headquartered in the UK and with significant experience in the infrastructure industry. We anticipate that the
deal will be completed later in this calendar year. At that peint the representatives from CPPIB appointed to the
Board of Directors will be replaced by representatives from Digital 9 Infrastructure. This will not change the day-
to-day operations of our business. Our strategy is set and remains to be the focus of our operations.

Business Structure

Argiva is continuing to adapt and change. Following significant restructuring in the previous year the Group has
this year embedded its new integrated functional business mode! focusing on commercial and operational
growth opportunities and how the business can remain sustainable as we deliver our Vision 2031 strategy.

Argiva is continuing to look for ways to simplify and evolve its processes in order to support our evolving markets
and develop the business sustainably for future growth.
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Outlook

In markets that are ever-changing, with how content is consumed and the opportunities that machine-to-
machine networks bring in enabling utilities companies to meet their sustainahility targets, this is an important
time for Argiva. As a business we look to build on the strong foundations that we have set and embark on a new
period of growth whilst also simplifying our operations.

Mike Parton
Chairman

September 2022

10
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Chief Executive’s Statement

I am delighted to have taken on the role of CEO at this time. Argiva is at a pivotal point, part way through a
strategic transformation which will put the business on a firm foundation creating greater agility to respond to
and benefit from market changes. The last 12 months has already demonstrated the business’ strength and
resilience despite tough market conditions. It is a great time to lead a business that has strong fundamentals, as
well as an exciting future with new product innovation and growth opportunities. My focus in the coming years
is to pursue our long-term strategic ambition, strengthen our culture and ensure Argiva continues on its journey
to be a great place to work.

Strategy

Last year, we launched Vision 2031, a blueprint for our long-term strategic direction. This focuses on four key
strategic ambitions which will ensure the business will deliver on sustained profitability growth through both
market and product diversification. The execution of this is enabled by the strengthening of our culture;
engaging and empowering our people; using technology to transition to a more data-orientated company;
investing in compelling products and building partnership to access new and growing markets.

More information on our strategy can be found on page 19.

Embedding our Operating Model

This has been the first full year of our new operating model. We have moved away from the traditional product-
based business units and adopted a functional model to best serve our customers. By aligning the commercial
operations to our core market facing segments of Media and Broadcast and Smart Utilities Networks, and then
centralising our product, technology and operational capabilities we can be more nimble as markets and
customer needs change. It also means we can more efficiently invest in technology and mubti-skill our people
across the enterprise including support functions.

In 2018, we initiated a four-year programme of digital transformation which encompassed replacement of our
core finance and HR, service operations, asset management and data management systems. The benefits were
clear to see when the majority of our people switched to working remotely in response to the COVID-19
lockdowns and still maintained the high operational perfermance levels required. Moving forward we are
establishing three new roles to the Executive Committee: ‘Chief Simplification Officer’ responsible for harnessing
the value of our transformation investment, establishing processes acress the new operating model and
overseeing all change and programme delivery activities; and two new Executive Director roles who will lead
market growth and commercial engagement for Media and Broadcast and Smart Utilities Networks respectively.

2022 Performance

2022 has seen us face many challenges across the business. Coming out of repeated COVID-19 lockdowns,
changing market landscapes, economic uncertainty and the prospect of the highest inflation in more than a
generation. But we also faced one of the most challenging events in our history with the fire at Bilsdale.

Total revenue for the business decreased by 3.6%. Our TV and radio broadcast products have continued to
remain strong and resilient alang with increases across our Utilities products as we ramp up our water contracts.
We have however seen revenues reduced from the one-off 700 Mhz programme now largely delivered and
completion of the Transitional Service Agreements relating to the sale of the Telecoms business to Cellnex. We
also continue to see the impact of pricing pressures across our DTT and Managed Networks product areas. Tight
cost control has mitigated this resulting in EBITDA growth of 1.9%.

Bilsdale

On 10 August 2021, a fire broke out at our Bilsdale transmitter mast. An estimated 80% of the c.600,000
households in the area had some reliance on the TV and radio services originating from that mast. This event
had a large impact on the local community and highlighted the importance of terrestrial services when they are
unexpectedly taken away. Supporting the community and returning coverages has been a key priority for us
since then. Qur service recovery plans and procedures were immediately enacted and to date more than 99%

12
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of impacted househoids have had their TV coverage restored using alternative and temporary masts. Alongside
this we also provided substantial support to those affected which included a call centre, funding for alternative
means of TV reception, in-home engineer support and working with local charitable organisations with targeted
help for the most vulnerable.

Through the year we concurrently worked on the restoration of the permanent mast which is a substantial
endeavour given access challenges with the location being more than 1,000 feet above sea leve! on the North
York Moors. The tower, when constructed, will be 9™ tallest structure in the UK. Qur focus is on rebuilding this
as quickly as possible but with the safety of everyone involved being of paramount importance,

As previously reported, our insurers have concluded their investigations. Precise findings have not been shared
and we are unable to comment in detail on these findings while the claims process is ongoing.

Sustainability

Growing our business but at the same time caring about our environment and society are not conflicting goals
for us. However, this requires a concerted effort with clear goals. We are in the early part of this journey and to
this end we have launched our sustainability roadmap. These goals will drive how we operate as well as how we
can also support our customers to fulfil their ambitions in this area. We aim to:

1. Become a Net Zero Organisation by 2040, with an interim target of reaching net zero across our
Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions by 2031

2. Positively enhance the environments we operate in

3. Optimise the use of natural resources wherever possible

More infermation on our sustainability can be found on page 21.

Industry Outlook
In June 2022 we launched a brand-new campaign: Broadcast 2040+. This was based on fresh research from Ipsos

which showed compelling support for broadcast services across Great Britain, 90% of people wanting to see
continued political support for Digital Terrestrial TV and broadcast radie. This important campaign endeavours
to emphasise the criticality of terrestrial TV and radio to our societies. For all the new ways of watching content
like streaming, broadcast TV and radio remain the backbone for many — providing universal access to high quality
content without the need for a superfast broadband connection or monthly subscription cost. This has never
been more important given the cost-of-living challenges that many will be facing in the coming years.

Argiva is launching the Breadcast 2040+ campaign in coalition with organisations including Age UK, Silver Voices,
the Rural Services Networks and the Veice of the Listener and Viewer with the aim of engaging with decision
makers, including Government, Ofcom and other key stakeholders across the media sector to secure a
commitment from Government that DTT and broadcast radio will be safeguarded to 2040 and beyond.

In the coming year, growth and simplification will be at the forefront of our priorities. Within an ever-shifting
technoelogy landscape we must continue to deliver seamless connectivity in our core services whilst developing
new products te build on our networks and our reputation for excellent service. We are working with our
customers and continue to evolve our understanding of their requirements as their market changes and they
face new challenges. | am confident that we have set a compelling platform to develop a sustainable future for
Argiva.

Shuja Khan
Chief Executive Officer
September 2022

13
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Business Overview

Enabling a switched-on world to flow
Who we are

At the heart of Media and Broadcast and Smart Utilities Networks in the UK and abroad, Argiva provides critical
data, network, and communications services.

What we do

Argiva works in partnership with our customers, in the UK and around the world, building and operating the
complex ecosystems and infrastructures through which data and content can move effectively, securely and
sustainably at scale — whether that’s through broadcasting and transmission services, or smart networks for
energy and water.

Argiva is the only national provider of terrestrial television and radio broadcasting and provides machine-to-
machine connectivity for smart metering within the utilities sector. Argiva has invested significantly allowing it
to develop its communications infrastructure and technology as markets evolve.

Argiva earns network access and transmission service revenues from its customers, as well as fees for
engineering services and new projects. Argiva's services tend to be mission-critical for its customers, as well as
providing the network coverage necessary for the fulfilment of the universal service obligations (‘USOs’) for
terrestrial broadcast customers as set out in their operating licences from the UK government.

Whilst we have a small overseas presence, Arqiva’s assets, operations and markets are predominantly within
the UK and our business is driven from this region; therefore, we have minimal exposure to international markets
and foreign exchange.

Araiva has invested significantly into our capital infrastructure and has £1.3bn of property, plant, and equipment
at 30 June 2022. We are financed through a mixture of equity and long-term debt, with an average maturity
debt profile of over 4 years. The Group’s senior debt has an investment grade (BBB+) rating from Standard and
Poor's and BBB from Fitch. The Group’s junior debt has a rating of B- from Fitch and 81 from Moody’s.

Attractive UK communications infrastructure market
DTT (Freeview) is the most popular TV platform in the UK covering 98.5% of the population

Smart networks deliver around 50 million data points every day

A market leader
Sole provider of terrestrial television network access (Freeview)

Owner of 2 of the 3 national commercial multiplexes

Shareholder in, and operator for both commercial national DAB radio multiplexes and it is the service
provider for the BBC national DAB radio multiplex

High barriers to entry
Owner of critical national UK infrastructure that enables Public Service Broadcasters (PSB's) to meet their
government mandated universal coverage obligations

Significant investment would be required to replicate the infrastructure, including planning permissions to
erect new masts

Long established relationships with its customers spanning more than 80 years

14
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Since 1922, Argiva has been enabling a switched-on world to flow.
We delivered the world's first TV broadcast for the BBC from the tower at London’s Alexandra Palace in 1936.

We also developed satellite TV in the 1970’s, Teletext, and launched the UK’s national DAB radic and digital
television networks in the 2000s.

There’s no resting on our laurels though. We were the first company in Europe to trial 5G fixed wireless access
technology in 2017, and we are currently working with our broadcast partners to develop new ways to reach
their viewers and listeners via the Cloud.

We have also moved into new sectors, like Utilities. We won our first contract to deliver gas and electricity
metering in the north of England and Scotland in 2013, and followed that in 2015 with a partnership with Thames
Water to set up and run the world’s largest smart water metering network. Mare recently we have launched
our dual band communications device for further improved connection capabilities for gas and electricity
metering and our smart water metering network has now connected more than 1 million meters in total.

The Group’s technology and infrastructure, combined with our history and experience, enable us to work with
everyone from major broadcasters (such as the BBC, ITV, Sky, Turner and Canal+) to independent radio groups
and utility companies (such as Thames Water and Anglian Water) to the Data Communications Company {DCC).

In 2022 we launched Argade, a cloud-based channel and live event interchange as well as our Hybrid

Connectivity service, a suite of managed connectivity solutions designed to support the network monitoring and
control needs of utility companies.

15
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Business model

In today’s ever-eveolving world, the demand for information, content and entertainment is greater than ever.
We all want to be connected 24/7. This is the challenge that our media and broadcast customers are facing,
delivering more content on more devices than ever before.

At Argiva we are enablers, applying our knowledge and expertise to technologies in order to uniock new
opportunities for our customers. We work in partnership, building and operating the infrastructure through
which data and content can flow effectively, securely, and sustainably.

Argiva seeks to maximise shareholder value by investing in our considerable site portfolio to not just maintain
reliability, but also to maximise its potential. Our infrastructure and commercial operations cover the following
key sectors:

- Media and Broadcast
- Smart Utilities Networks

COMMERCIAL

Our commercial function incorporates our customer facing business deriving revenues from a variety of products
across the Media and Broadcast and Utilities industries.

Media and Broadcast
The UKs only supplier of national terrestrial television and radio broadcasting services
Qur DTT network allows more than 24 million households a means to access TV

Our radio infrastructure supports a range of services across the UK with over 300 stations on DAB and over 460
stations across FM, AM, and MW

Media and Broadcast services remain incredibly important for viewers and listeners in the UK. Even as viewing
habits change, Ofcom reports 85% of people continue to watch broadcast content every week. 9 out of 10 UK
adults listen to over 20 hours of radio each week.

In an intensely competitive world, large media companies are increasingly focused on maonetising content that
is distributed multi-market, multi-platform and multi-device. This means increased complexity in reaching their
audiences, whilst also trying to reduce costs. To achieve a truly global reach, a shift of focus is needed to IP-
based delivery through the cloud and we are well positioned as the UK media hub to do this.

Media and Broadcast at Argiva

From the earliest days of radio and television, through the birth of digital broadcasting to the emergence of
video over the internet, Argiva has been at the heart of the industry for nearly 100 years, trusted by broadcast
and media brands across the globe. Now, in today’s ever-evolving world, that experience combines with a
proven portfolio of broadcast infrastructure, end-to-end networks, next generation media processing and
connectivity solutions to help our customers innovate, compete and grow.

The Media and Broadcast infrastructure includes sites for the transmission of terrestrial TV and radio, operates
the Group’s licensed multiplexes, owns and operates teleports at key locations in the UK, as well as international
terrestrial fibre distribution network, media facilities, leased satellite capacity, cloud based services and delivers
related engineering projects.

The Group utilises a network of 1,150 TV sites to carry Freeview into circa 24 million households every day,
making it the UK’s most popular TV platform. Argiva’s critical national infrastructure provides coverage to 98.5%
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of the UK’s population. Within the sector, Argiva holds a regulated position as the sole provider of network
access for terrestrial television broadcasting.

Argiva is a market leader in commercial DTT spectrumn, owning the licences for two of the three main national
commercial OTT multiplexes, enabling leading broadcasters such as Sky, UKTV, CBS and Turner to deliver
broadcasting content using our channel capacity.

Additionally, Argiva operates c. 1,450 transmission sites for TV and radio, providing coverage to the circa 90% of
the UK population that listen to the radio. Argiva is a shareholder in, and operator for both commercial national
DAB radio multiplexes and it is the service provider for the BBC national DAB radio multiplex.

The Group is also the UK’s leading independent owner and operator of teleports and media management
facilities, serving many of the world’s largest multi-channel broadcast as well as providing data connectivity to
the utilities and natural resources sectors.

Argiva manages the distribution of more than 1,100 international TV channels for high profile customers
including Al Jazeera, Discovery, BT Sport, Sky, NBCU, Sony and Turner including coverage of high-profile sporting
events. Argiva’s operation of reliable and secure VSAT (Very Small Aperture Terminal} communications networks
across the globe utilises a world class satellite and fibre network, providing real-time critical communications to
remote locations. Argiva uses our expertise and experience to enable us to keep pace with rapidly changing
dynamics and technology advancements, thereby underpinning the longevity and success of the product base.
Argiva’s sateliite network delivers content to the UK’s major Direct-to-Home (DTH) platforms including Sky and
Freesat as well as delivering Video-on-Demand {VoD) services for global media distribution to both Apple TV and
Amazon Prime. We have also engaged with the Low Earth Orbit satellite sector providing earth station gateway
services.

Media and Broadcast contributes significant and stable cash flows to the Group with a long-term contracted,
substantially RPI-linked order book of £2.8bn {2021: £2.9bn represented®) which includes major contracts
running as far as 2035.

Smart Utilities Networks
Exclusive metering connectivity provider to electricity and gas companies in the North of England and Scotiand

Provider of metering monitoring systems to help reduce water wastage and supporting on sustainability

Ambitious environmental and sustainability agendas from regulators are driving change across utility sectors,
providing huge opportunities for growth. Today less than 10% of UK premises have a smart water meter, and
less than 30% have a smart energy meter. With 20% of water fost through leaks, our water customers are focused
on reducing them, and eliminating pollution caused by sewer flooding. Smart meters are providing an
opportunity to meet sustainability targets through reducing the UK’s overall greenhouse gas emissions, including
up to 0.5% from smart water meters on their own.

Smart Utilities Networks at Argiva

Digital technology means that we can now get @ much better handle on how much gas, electricity and water we
all consume. That's the first step in using less of it, something we all have to do if we’re going to live sustainably
on the planet. Argiva works across the utilities sector to make this happen. Through our efforts, energy and water
grids and meters are getting smarter, meaning more control, and less wastage.

3 Revenue and EBITDA for Group’s site share products arising post the sale of the Telecoms business are now reported for
the Group within the Smart Utilities Networks due to a change in how they are presented internally. Comparative figures for
the prior year including orderbook figures have been represented to reflect this change in reporting.
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For energy and mobility companies, satellite operators, military organisations and telecoms providers, secure
networks are vital when working in locations that are remote or hostile — guaranteeing that communications
always get through. Which is what you get when you use our global satellite, teleport and fibre networks. With
coverage that spans the globe, we build customised end-to-end solutions that offer 99.99% reliability.

Argiva generates revenues with respect to the build and operation of the smart ‘machine-to-machine’ networks
and other data transmission services applications. With a continuing focus on innovation and market
opportunities, Argiva is embracing the fast-developing machine-to-machine sector, particutarly for utilities, for
which we utilise our Flex-net network across ocur smart metering contracts. The Group has invested in building
machine-to-machine (M2M) networks, which support major energy metering contracts spanning 15 years and
covering more than 10 million premises, and water metering cantracts which will cover 3 million homes.

Argiva has invested substantially in infrastructure as a result of these contracts which now result in recurring
cash flows during the long-term operational phases of the network delivery. | he utilities business remains a key
part of the Arqgiva business and is a key strategic priority for growth with potential to become the UKs leading
smart utilities platform. In this area we are supporting our customers in being able to achieve their net zero
carbon sustainability agendas.

Utilities revenues also include site share revenues relating to the utilisation of broadcast sites for
telecommunications equipment and transitional services provided following the sale of the telecoms business
to Cellnex.

The smart utilities network products has an order bock of £0.6bn {2021; £0.8bn restated?), with contracts
running as far as 2050.

GPERATIONS

Responsible for the efficient operation and maintenance of all Argiva sites, the Operations function provides in-
life support for our media and broadcast, utilities, and internal IT systems to ensure they are delivering to our
customers’ requirements.

Our field engineering services help to deliver corrective maintenance, preventative maintenance and projects
works across our broadcast and utilities transmission systems, antennas, structures and satellite/links
infrastructure. Additionally, the operations function provides management of inventory and logistics, changes,
configuration and sites and structures as well as cyber security, disaster recovery and network operations.

The Operations function is a non-revenue generating area and incurs costs in the provision of these management
and support services.

TECHNOLOGY AND TRANSFORMATION

Our technology and transformation function operates across the business comprising engineering, product
management, product marketing, information security, data and insight and transformation. The Group's
transformation programme is expected to complete in the 2022 calendar year.

CORPORATE

Corporate functions at Argiva comprise Finance, Procurement, Strategy & Regulatory, Legal and People and
Culture providing support services across the business.

4 Revenue and EBITDA for Group's site share products arising post the sale of the Telecoms business are now reported for
the Group within the Smart Utilities Networks due to a change in how they are presented internally. Comparative figures
for the prior year including orderbook figures have been represented to reflect this change in reporting. Orderbook is
stated before RPI inflation, the prior year has also been restated to remove £0.4bn of contract RPI indexation incorrectly
included.
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Vision 2031 is our strategic focus. This encompasses four key strategic ambitions to guide the business to
achieve our purpose. Our priorities in how we aim to achieve these ambitions are set out below:

To be the undisputed leader in UK TV and radio broadcast

- Deliver sustainable TV and Radio broadcast, protecting and focusing on customer and operational
excellence and managing capacity and margins to maximise revenues, ensuring that the value we
bring to society is understood;

- Leverage our scale and the cloud, enabling industry efficiency by supporting our customers to
move to more cost-efficient and increasingly flexible models;

- Expand services and drive renewals delivering greater value by selling across our portfolio of
services, creating long term partnerships while also developing value-added services in new areas

To transition global media to cloud based solutions

- Scaling IP and cloud-based services; investing in building broadcast quality cloud processing and
extending our footprint in live and events content

- Becoming the go-to choice for our partners in cloud distribution so they can better manage their
global content flows across all formats

- Growing multiplex service, using our infrastructure to provide virtual, cost-effective, and scalable
services to TV cable operators outside of the UK

To be the UK’s leading smart utilities platform provider

- Leading in connecting UK smart meters, maintaining market leadership, and scaling our
operations to drive and accelerate the roll-out of domestic smart meters

- Broadening our product offering, developing new value-added data-driven services in monitoring
and control, that reduce energy use, water wastage and pollution

- Diversifying through forging partnerships and widening technotogy choice, to deliver new hybrid
connectivity solutions and real time network monitoring

To be an innovator of scalable solutions for new connectivity sectors

- Working with partners, building new solutions for new and emerging sectors that have growing
and more complex connectivity needs including those that make the most of our infrastructure,
spectrum, and satellite expertise

Progress in 2022

Vision 2031 was launched by the Groug in the prior year. Over the course of the last 12 months our focus has
been on transforming the business.

Driving our cultural transformation to build a culture that enables high performance, high engagement,
innovation and agility. In the year we have launched the following cultural goals for the business:

1. Accountability - being accountable for the promises we make

2. One Argiva — working together as one team

3, Curiosity — striving to lock at things differently to discover a better way

We have embedded our new integrated organisation and operating model focusing on the functions of the
business of commercial, operations, technology & transformation and corporate. Qur model is continuing to
evolve to meet our goals.

Optimisation of our new technology systems has continued with progress on our transformation programme
including new system launches for our digital enterprise platform. Our transformation programme is now
coming to an end as we move on to looking at how we can continue to simplify our processes.
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Sustainability Strategy

As part of our drive for sustainability, Argiva has this year launched three strategic goals to mitigate our impact
and support our environment and social agenda:

Goal 1:

To become 2 Net Zero Organisation by 2040, with an interim target of reaching net zero

across our Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions by 2031

Goal 2:

Goal 3:

Transitioning our carbon-based emissions sources to more sustainable alternatives e.g. implementing
more energy efficient transmission equipment and replacing fleet vehicles with sustainable options
such as electric vehicles

Working with our supply chain to help them realise their sustainable ambitions and decarbonise their
operations

To positively enhance the environments we operate in

Looking at opportunities across all our sites to improve habitats for flora and fauna to thrive and
increase biodiversity

Identifying how we can reduce demand for electricity through new technologies and insulation of our
buildings

Providing transparency to our customers, allowing them to understand the carbon footprints
associated with eur products and services ensuring they can make informed decisions when using our
networks.

To optimise the use of natural resources

Understanding and monitoring our water use and looking at ways to reduce our consumption.
Reducing the water we use will also reduce the energy consumed through processing and treatment
of wastewater.

Understanding what waste we produce and how we can reduce this, including finding efficiencies in
our asset maintenance schedules e.g. reducing the number of times we swap out used consumables
or procuring technologies that can be easily repaired or repurposed at their end of life.

Developing water products to assist our water customers with their sustainability agendas and UK
water leakage targets
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Business Update

The Group’s contracted order book value for continuing operations at 30 June 2022 was £3.4bn (2021: £3.7bn).
A significant proportion of the value of this order book relates to medium to long-term contracts which includes
DTT and radio transmission and smart energy and water metering, as well as other infrastructure services. The
Group remains focused on growth opportunities in targeted core infrastructure areas.

Media and Broadcast

DTT Multiplexes

During the year Arqiva’s DTT mux licences were extended to 2034, securing a stable future for the platform, and
the interim COM7 closed at the end of the trading year as planned. The closure of COM7 has created opportunity
as channels mpve to the national COMS and 6 multiplexes included in the sales pipeline for FY23 as we target
full platform capacity utilisation.

The year saw some challenges for Digital Platforms, with sanctions leading to the early cessation and non-
renewal of the RT channel and ideal Shopping (IS) being liquidated by its private equity owners. However,
platform utilisation has reached full capacity at 100%, with a new agreement negotiated with Ideal World, who
bought the IS assets, new contracts signed with UKTV for Drama +1, That's TV and launch of a new channel
EarthX. Renewals were also agreed with Narrative, PBS and Gems.

Radio

The Department for Culture, Media and Sport {DCMS) has passed legislation to renew two National commercial
DAB multiplexes; Digital One {Arqiva 100% ownership) and Sound Digital (Argiva has 40% ownership) to
December 2035, This underpins the growing importance of DAB radio and secures a stable future for the
platform over the next decade and beyond.

Argiva completed a successful auction in the last quarter on the SDL national commercial radio multiplex
securing service providers for the last remaining channels on the multiplex.

Analogue re-engineering programs continue and various smaller projects have been signed off in the year for a
number of purposes, distribution changes, small scale DAB network access offers, site moves and more. The
indication from government and the market is that FM services will continue into the 2030’s, therefore there is
still movement on the platform and legacy equipment continues to be replaced as we move through renewals.

Direct to Home [DTH)

A key renewal with Narrative (formerly Sony Pictures Television) was secured for over 80% of a single
transponder during the last quarter of the year, protecting future revenues. In June 2022, as planned, Argiva
returned a transponder to Eutelsat to optimise its satellite real estate and better manage the cost of supply vs
market demand representing material cost savings over the next few years. There continues to be a good
pipeline for new channel launches from the international sector with a number in negotiation for launch in the
coming months.

Government {DCMS) updates

In June 2022, Argiva launched the ‘Broadcast 2040+ campaign alongside a coalition of partners including Age
UK, Silver Voices, the Rural Services Network, and the Voice of the Listener & Viewer to secure a long-term
commitment from the Government to the future of broadcast services. The campaign provides a channel to
collaborate with partners on upcoming policy developments. The campaign is backed by consumer research
from Ipsos into the views of Great Britain on the importance of broadcast services which highlighted the value
placed on DTT and broadcast radio services, with 90% of people wanting to see continued support for these
services.

The Government confirmed that it would pursue the privatisation and sale of Channel 4. Argiva provides a range
of services to Channel 4 including: transmission through the DTT multiplex licence holder D34 (which is 50%
owned by Channel 4); DTH satellite services; and as carriage provider for some of its channels on the Argiva DTT
multiplexes. The long-term contract with D34, that runs into the 2030s, combined with Channel 4’s continued
reliance of the DTT platform for viewers and advertising income, means that we do not expect Channel 4’s sale
to have any immediate implications for Argiva should the Government pursue this action.
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The Government had also announced its intention to review the licence fee funding model for the BBC. The
Committee has since released its report, which highlighted the ongoing relevance of DTT over at least the next
decade. The Committee did not propose a specific funding model but ruled out the BBC being funded sclely
through a subscription model and highlighted alternatives that would be less regressive than the current flat fee
licence approach paid by all households.

Low Earth Orbit Market

Argiva continues to develop opportunities in the Low Earth Orbit market by establishing connections to multiple
satellites; the technology can for example provide satellite broadband anywhere in the world. Key players in this
sector are SpaceX, Project Kuiper and UK Government investment in OneWeb plus established satellite
operators such as Telesat and ViaSat. The Group has two customers secured at the reporting date.

700MHz Clearance

The main substantive works on the 700MHz Clearance project completed in August 2020. Final project
completion activities continued until October 2021 with principal site works remaining being the removal of the
temporary mast at Emley Moor.

Smart Utilities Networks

Anglian Water

Following the award of the Anglian Water contract in June 2020, the Group rolled out over 367,000 meters by
30 June 2022 out of the overall 789,000 targeted by 2025 across 24 planning zones including Norwich, Lincoln,
Nerthampton and Peterborough, among others. Arqiva continues to rollout the network for Anglian Water albeit
the pace has slowed due to global supply chain constraints which is restricting the number of meters available.

Thames Water

Since April 2015, Arqiva has delivered a smart metering network for Thames Water and as at 30 June 2022, over
780,000 meters have been installed, with in excess of 18 million meter readings being delivered per day. It is the
largest smart water metering network in the UK and has high coverage across the Thames Water London region.
Argiva continues to add a number of network sites outside London, which included recently Chiddingfold and
Guildford, with Dartford currently in design for delivery later this calendar year. In December 2021, the contract
was extended for further 10 years to 2031. Argiva continues to rollout the network for Thames Water albeit the
pace has slowed due to global supply chain constraints.

Despite Thames Water initial intent to conduct a full procurement for Thames Valley they have now asked us to
proceed with 11 site installations to enable a deployment of approx. 25,000 meters this year and around 108,000
by 2025. This piaces us in a strong position for the remainder of the Thames Valley rollout.

Northumbrian Water

Argiva has been selected by Northumbrian Water Group to deliver an initial roll-out of a smart metering network
in Essex, where it operates as Essex & Suffolk Water. This initial contract of 5 years and 11,000 meters has now
been extended to cover over 28,000 meters and for 15 years of service with 2 new sites. The trial will be foliowed
with a formal procurement process later this year for ¢. 270,000 meters to allow Northumbrian to meet their
commitments in the current reguiatory period.

UK Power Networks

Argiva has commenced the BGAN product rollout for the UK Power Networks for its network monitoring with
over 650 units delivered by 30 June 2022 out of the total orders of 5,000. Further orders are expected |ater this
calendar year.

Other Smart Water Metering Trials

In the Midlands, Argiva has been participating in a multi-vendor, multi-technology smart water metering
evaluation trial with a major water company. Over this period, we have again proven the excelient performance
of our technology and managed service. We are extending and expanding the trial for a further 12 months and
1,900 meters, on an exclusive basis, enabling the water company to evaluate fully the benefits and establish a
business case for a future full smart metering roll-out. Orders have been received for the trial extension and
meters have now been deployed.
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We have recently agreed an approach for a new trial with a southern based water company to assist in evaluating
the data produced by our smart metering solution and identifying the resulting operational and financial
benefits. This will take the form of a small deployment of circa 400 meters.

Argiva is also participating in an RF! launched by Southern Water in january 2022 for 1.2 million meters. We
expect the next phase to launch in the autumn of 2022.

Smart energy metering rollout

The Group's smart metering communication network in the North of England and Scotland continues to cover
99.5% of premises. There are currently over 2 million communications hubs operating on the network
representing 20% of the total UK communication hub installations. Whilst there has been an impact to
communications hub deliveries, owing to global component shortages, energy companies do have a level of pre-
existing stock and Argiva continues to work with Smart DCC Ltd (DCC) to mitigate the supply risk. The DCC
continues to submit change requests that reflect new industry requirements and Argiva maintains a strong
pipeline. Argiva’s relationship with DCC remains strong and has been formally rated by DCC as “green” over the
past two months.

Adverse energy trading conditions have resulted in a number of energy companies ceasing business with their
customers and obligations being taken up by other suppliers under a pre-existing process operated by Ofgem
for such eventualities. Arqiva currently envisages no impact to the smart meter rollout programme now
governed by rollout obligations set by Ofgem.

New proof of concepts
Arqiva has engaged with utility customers and industry suppliers as it seeks to expand its presence in the smart

utilities industry. The Hybrid Connectivity Proof of Concept (PoC) with SGN has completed following which they
have launched their ‘Strategic Connectivity’ procurement exercise to which Argiva will formally respond in the
coming weeks.

Our Leakage as a Service PoC has heen well received and we are now engaged in a programme of work with
Thames Water to train and verify their Artificial Intelligence model. Northumbrian Water have shown further
interest and requested a proposal from Argiva for an Analytics Prototype Deployment to augment their current
capability. There are two further water companies that have agreed an initial evaluation pericd. Finally, our
Sewer Level Monitoring PoC trial has commenced with Anglian Water with 9 sites deployed and initial feedback
citing that performance has far exceeded anything previously seen.

Corporate Update

New CEQ

On 10 May 2022, Arqiva announced that Shuja Khan would reglace Paul Donovan as a Chief Executive Officer
from 1 June 2022. Shuja was appointed as Chief Commercial Officer at Argiva in January 2020 and has been
central to the creation of our strategy, Vision 2031, and the development of the current operating model, as
well as evolving and strengthening relationships with our key customers.

Shuja brings more than 20 years of leadership experience in the technology, media and communication sector
and his industry background and demonstrable management and leadership strength will be invaluable for the
next phase of Arqiva's evolution as we concentrate our focus on ensuring Argiva is a long-term sustainable
business providing the best possible partnership to our customers as well as on simplifying our business.

Paul Donovan was appointed to the Board as Non-Executive Director on 1 July 2022.
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Management Changes

In order to take the business forward, three new Executive Committee roles have been created to help the
business focus on growth and simplification. Vivian Leinster has moved from her existing role as Chief People
Officer to become Chief Simplification Officer, while Peter Baker and Chris Alner were appeinted as interim
Executive Directors for Smart Utilities Networks and Media & Broadcast respectively. A new Chief People Officer
will be appointed to replace Vivian Leinster.

Bilsdale Tower Fire

Following the fire at our Bilsdale mast site in August 2021, our efforts have been focused on restoring coverage
as quickly as possible, as well as to offer advice and practical support for our most vulnerable viewers through
providing access to a call centre. Argiva has now been able to restore Freeview TV services to around 99% of
impacted households.

Construction of the permanent replacement tower is weli under way. It normally takes around two years to
compilete such a substantial construction, but we are targeting Spring of 2023.

Argiva has been informed that its insurers have now concluded their investigations. Precise findings have not
been shared and Argiva is unable to comment in detail on these findings while the claims process is ongeing.
Argiva intends to provide a further update as soon as it is permitted to do so.

See page 28 for further information on the financial impacts of the fire,

Sale of telecoms business

Following the sale of the Telecoms business to Cellnex in July 2020, Argiva has been supporting Cellnex’s UK
business via Transitional Services Agreements (TSA) and as planned all TSAs have now completed by the end of
2021, moving into a business as usual refationship under the existing site share arrangements.

Transformation Programme update

Throughout the year the Transformation Programme has delivered releases planned, providing the business
with industry-leading applications and integration across our Site Management Platform (Siterra), Service
Management {ServiceNow), and Financial Management {Oracle ERP) platforms. The programme is final stages
and is expected to complete this autumn. This concluding release brings the entire broadcast operations onto
the transformed platforms, completes all of the integrations across our core systems and opens up new digital
ways to engage with our customers.
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Financial review

Financial Performance

For the year ended 30 June 2022, revenue for the Group was £624.1m, a decrease of 3.6% from £647.2m in the
prior year on a total reported basis. Revenue from continuing operations for the year of £624.1m a decrease of
2.8% year on year from £642.3m in 2021. With increases in core TV and radio products and utilities contracts
the overall decrease year on year reflects natural reduction from projects as well as challenging conditions within

the markets we operate.

(5.5)%

157.8 148.8 6.0%

624.1 642.3 (2.8)%
i 4.9 (100.0)%

624.1 647.2 (3.6)%

s,

*Revenue and EBITDA for Group’s site share products arising post the sale of the Telecoms business are now
reparted for the Group within the Smart Utilities Networks due to a change in how they are presented internally.
Comparative figures for the prior year including revenue of £26.1m and EBITDA of £16.5m have been
represented to reflect this change in reporting.

Further changes to EBITDA have also been made in the year due to the change in the Group’s organisational
structure, moving away from the traditional vertical business units and adopting an integrated functional
operating model to better serve our customers. Consequently, during the current financial year to 30 June 2022,
the financial results of the Group have been reported and presented on a functional basis. This includes the
Commercial revenue generating function of the business which includes the customer facing segments of Media
and Broadcast and Smart Utilities Networks, supported by Operations including maintenance and estates
management, Technology and Transformation and Corporate including the Group’s finance, legal and people
and culture services. This reporting structure aligns to how the Group reports internally. The segmental EBITDA
for the Group for the prior year has been represented to align to this new structure presentation.

Media and Broadcast

Total Media and Broadcast revenue has decreased 5.5% year on year to £466.3m from £493.5m (represented).
Qur core broadcast TV and radio distribution products have remained strong and stable during the year with
inflationary increases due to RPI indexation on these long-term contracts.

These increases have however been offset by the expected natura! reduction in revenue from the 700MHz
Clearance programme with final activities on this multi-year engineering programme completed in the year.
Further decreases have arisen due to the full year impact of terminations and pricing pressures from the prior
year across the Group’s UK DTH, managed media services and multiplex products. Following new channel
launches towards the end of the prior year, utilisation has remained strong on the Group’s main {(DVB-T)
multiplexes and was 97% at 30 June 2022,

A further £7.6m (£nil} of exceptional revenue has been deducted to give total revenue in the period of £624.1m
(2021: £647.2m} in respect of service credits in relation to the Bilsdale fire. See note 7 of the financial statements
for further information.
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Smart Utilities Networks

Revenue from Smart Utilities Networks has increased from £148.8m (represented) to £157.8m, a 6.0% increase
year on vear. This increase is due to the continued ramp up of revenues from water metering contracts in
particular driven by device sales despite supply chain issues. There have been further increases to recurring
revenues as a resuit of incremental smart energy metering change requests.

Smart revenue also includes site share revenues relating to the utilisation of broadcast sites for
telecommunications equipment and transitional services provided following the sale of the telecoms business
to Cellnex. Revenue in this area have decreased following the completion of TSAs.

Gross profit was £421.3m, representing an increase of 1.5% from £415.1m in the prior year. Gross profit from
continuing operations increased by 2.2% year on year from £412.2m to £421.3m. Whilst revenue has decreased
due to the reasons outlined above with corresponding decreases in related costs, margins have improved year
on year as a result of further cost savings achieved by the Group. This includes satellite capacity savings and a
reduction in billable labour costs due to headcount.

Other operating expenses from the total Group were £89.6m, up 11.7% from £80.2m in the prior year
{continuing operations 2022: £89.6m; 2021: £79.8m). Despite lower staff costs due to lower headcount, the
increase in operating expenses has been driven by increases in areas such as IT licences and maintenance due
1o new systems established as part of the Group’s digital transformation, as well as professional and consultancy
costs as the Group pursues its simplification journey.

EBITDA is a non-GAAP measure and refers to ‘earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation’ and
includes add-backs for certain items charged to operating profit that are not considered to reflect the underlying
performance of the business. A reconciliation of EBITDA to operating profit is presented on page 29.

2.5%
67.2 57.4 17.1%
410.3 392.1 4.6%
(25.3) (21.4) (18.2)%
(28.5) (24.4) {16.8)%
(15.1) (13.9) {8.6)%
341.4 332.4 2.7%
- 25 {100.0)%
341.4 334.9 1.9%

Total EBITDA was £341.4m, a 1.9% increase from the prior year of £334.9m and a 2.7% increase from continuing
operations. Despite the decreases in revenue, EBITDA has increased due to changes in product mix and cost
savings achieved.

within the Media and Broadcast business, EBITDA has decreased by 2.5%, from £334.7m (represented) to
£343.1m. Despite the decrease in revenue driven by the completion of the 700MHz clearance programme and
pricing pressure on contract renewals, the Media and Broadcast products have benefitted from cost reductions
leading tc EBITDA increasing for the year. The cost savings include decreases in staff costs driven by a reduction
in headcount as well as savings gained on satellite capacity costs.
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EBITDA for the Group’s Smart Utilities Networks business has increased from £57.4m (represented) to £67.2m,
an increase of 17.1%. The increase is predominantly driven by the increases in revenue for both the ramp up of
water metering contracts and incremental change requests on energy metering contracts. The margin for Smart
Utilities is however impacted due to the increase in revenues from device sales which are a relatively lower
margin product.

The new operational functional segment is a non-revenue generating segment responsible for the efficient
operations and maintenance of all Argiva services including field engineers, disaster recovery and network
operations. EBITDA for the operations segment has decreased 18.2% due to an increase in costs from £21.4m to
£25.3m. The increase is predominantly due to staff costs and recoveries due to changes in the nature of projects
being worked on by the team as well as insurance costs that were included in the corporate segment in the
comparative year.

EBITDA for the non-revenue generating Technology and Transtormation tunction for the year was a loss of
£28.5m, an increase in cost of 16.8% from a loss of £24.4m in the prior year. The increase in cost is mainly due
to managed service and software costs related to the Group’s digital enterprise platforms as we move to more
cloud operated systems and consultancy project costs.

Corporate EBITDA represents costs for the support functions such as finance, strategy & regulatory, legal and
HR services. EBITDA for this function has increased cost 8.6% from a loss of £13.9m to £15.1m year on year.

Depreciation has decreased by £10.1m total (2022: £158.4m; 2021: £168.5m). Amortisation has increased by
£3.5m in total (2022: £13.2m; 2021: £9.7m). The collective decrease of depreciation and amortisation of 3.7%
is driven by a reduction in accelerated depreciation from the prior year period, particularly in connection with
assets replaced under the 700MHz clearance programme due to the lower activity following the completion of
the programme. The decrease has been partially offset by an increase in accelerated amortisation on software
assets that have been disposed of in the year as the Group’s transformation programme progresses.

Exceptional operating expenses charged to operating profit were £19.6m, decreased from £25.6m in 2021.
Exceptional costs in the current year predominantly relate to restoration costs arising from the Bilsdale fire,
restructuring and severance costs as the Group embeds the changes in the organisational design and structure
of the business as well as corporate finance costs from strategic shareholder activities. Exceptional operating
expenses are excluded from EBITDA. A reconciliation of EBITDA to operating profit is presented on page 29.

The restoration costs of £10.0m incurred within exceptional operating expenses {2021: £nil) were associated
with the Bilsdale transmitter following a fire which broke out on 10 August 2021, Engineers have been working
on a recovery plan to reinstate services present on the site. The recovery plan included service recovery with
works completed for the improvement of TV coverage from other local not-spot sites, as well as the erection of
a temporary mast at the Bilsdale site. To date around 99% of impacted households have heen returned to
coverage. Further works to complete the enduring solution and re-build is ongoing with works started on the
build of a new permanent mast. Management are still assessing the financial impact of the incident and the
assets impacted. Costs recognised are those which have been incurred to date and can be reliably measured,
and also include £7.6m of service credits deducted from revenue during the period. See note 7 to the financial
statements for further disclosure on the full financial impacts incurred.

An exceptional loss on disposal assets has also been recognised in the income statement for £9.5m {(2021: £nil).
This loss relates to assets damaged due to the fire at the Bilsdale site that have been disposed of in the year.

Management are still assessing the financial impact of the incident and the assets damaged by the fire, and have
engaged with the Group’s insurers. Whilst the insurers have concluded their investigations, the precise findings
have not been publicly shared. At this stage we cannot comment on the findings while the claims process is
ongoing. A stage payment of £5.0m was received from the insurers in June 2022 which has been recognised as
exceptional other income in the income statement.

Operating profit has increased 2.0% (2022: £143.2m; 2021: £140.4m) across the Group and 3.4% in relation to
continuing operations (2022: £143.2m; 2021: £138.5m). Despite the decrease in revenues and exceptional costs
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incurred as a result of the Bilsdale file, the increase in operating profit has been achieved by the cost savings
across the business driven by headcount and satellite transponder savings as well as the reduction in
depreciation as capital programmes progress.

A reconciliation between operating profit and EBITDA is presented below:

Operating profit 143.2 140.4
Exceptional items charged to operating profit 19.6 25.6
Exceptional revenue 7.6 -
Depreciation 158.4 168.5
Amortisation 13.2 9.7
lmpairment 05 -
Exceptional loss on disposal of fixed assets 9.5 -
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 2.1 -
Other Income (7.7) {9.3)
Exceptional Other Income (5.0)

Total EBITDA 341.4 3349
EBITDA from discontinued operations - 2.5
EBITDA from continuing operations 341.4 332.4

Finance costs {net of finance income) were £729.1m, an increase of 10.4% from £660.4m in 2021. This increase
is predominantly driven by the compounding effect of interest of the outstanding shareholder loan note
principal and accrued interest. This has been partially offset by a decrease in bank and other loan interest due
to reduced principal amounts outstanding following repayments made on amortising debt instruments.

Other gains and losses for the year included £76.1m of losses (2021: £75.4m loss). Of this figure, £76.1m (2021:
£11.1m loss) as a result of fair value movements of interest rate and index-linked swaps, principally attributable
to changes in forward market rates and credit spreads. In the prior year, other gains and losses also recognised
the £55.9m of break costs incurred attributable to the repayment of debt and related re-couponing of interest
rate hedging derivatives and £7.6m exceptional loss on exit of swaps.

A one-off exceptional gain from profit on disposal of £1,038.3m was recognised in the prior year related to the
disposal of the Group’s Telecoms business in July 2020.

Loss before tax for the Group was £662.0m, a decrease from a profit of £442.9m in the prior year. from
continuing operations, the ioss before tax has increased from £597.2m in 2021 to £662.0rm in the current year.
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The loss before tax is reported after non-cash charges of £898.6m {2021: £756.9m) as shown below:

{Loss) / profit before tax (662.0) 442.9
Depreciation 158.4 168.5
Amortisation i3.2 9.7
Impairment 0.5 -
Exceptional loss on disposal of fixed assets 9.5 -
Loss an disposal of fixed assets 2.1 -
Accrued interest on shareholder loan notes 602.7 529.8
Other non-cash financing costs® 36.1 37.0
Foreign exchange revaluations on financing - 0.8
Fair value movements on derivative financial instruments 76.1 11.1
Total non-cash charges 898.6 756.9
Adjusted profit before tax and non-cash charges 236.6 1,199.8

{including the disposal of the Telecoms business of 2022: £nil; 2021: £1,038.3m)

Cash Flow

Net cash inflow from operating activities was £331.3m, a 16.9% decrease from £398.7m in 2021. Despite
operating profit increasing year on year, the decrease is driven by the movement in working capital. Working
capital inflows have decreased due to the recognition of one-off deferred income on additional contract
liabilities in the prior year not repeated following the sale of the Telecoms business. Other working capital
decreases are due to the utilisation and unwind of deferred income {decreasing contract liabilities) and timing
of payments.

Capital expenditure on the purchase of tangible and intangible assets has increased. There has been decreased
expenditure on significant capital projects such as the 700MHz Clearance programme, IT refresh project for the
smart utilities and the Groups transformation programme as these projects wind down to completion.
Expenditure is also impacted by the timing of cash payments made on the settlement of capital expenditure
accruals balances. This reduction has been offset by increases in maintenance on networks as well as capital
expenditure incurred in relation to works on the Bilsdale transmitter site including the erection of temporary
masts and site improvements following the fire in August 2021.

Net cash inflow from operating activities 3313 398.7
Purchase of tangible and intangible assets (88.7) (86.1)
Receipt of insurance stage payment 5.0 -

Net capital expenditure and financial investment (83.7) (86.1)
Operating cash flow after capital and financial investment activities 247.6 312.6

Cash Conversion as a % of EBITDA®
Operating cash flow after capital and financial investment 72.5% 93.3%

5 Includes amortisation of debt issues costs, unwinding of discount on provisions, imputed interest and interest on lease
liabilities

& Cash conversion as a % of EBITDA is a non-GAAP measure referring to the calculation of operating cash flow after capital
and financial investment activities as a percentage of EBITDA.
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Operating cash flow after capital and financial investment activities is a non-GAAP measure and refers to net
cash flows from operating activities less cash flows from investing activities per the cash flow statement
excluding intertest received. See page 30 for a reconciliation to cash inflow from operating activities.

Operating cash flow after capital and financial investment activities was £247.6m, a decrease of 20.8% from
£312.6m in the prior year. This decrease has been principally driven by the working capital movements partially
offset by the improvement in operating profit driven by cost savings in the business and increase in capital
expenditure explained above. Cash conversion levels for the Group remain strong although decreased due to
movements in working capital.

Whilst overall financing cash cutflows have reduced year on year (2022: £240.7m outflow; 2021: £1,999.6m
outflow) cwing to the repayment of borrowings and exit of swap arrangements and related costs incurred in the
prior year not repeated, cash outflows for the current year have been impacted by the high inflation levels
impacting the accretion payment made on our inftation-linked swaps.

The total cash flow for the year was a £7.7m inflow (2021: £133.4m inflow). This decrease is owing to the one-
off disposal proceeds from the Telecoms business sale received in the prior year and subsequent repayment of
borrowings and exit of swap arrangements not repeated as well as the changes in operating cash flows explained
above.

Financial Position

Net liabilities were £4,224.5m, representing an increase of 17.5% from £3,594.7m (restated) in the prior year.
The net liability position is primarily driven by the capital structure reflecting the shareholder loan notes,
borrowings, lease liabilities and derivative financial instruments held. The increase in liabilities for the year is
driven by the financing costs for the Group. Our assessment of going concern is set out on page 32.

Financing

The Group estabiished our Whole Business Securitisation {"WBS') structure in February 2013, and since then we
have continued to refinance elements of our debt structure further extending our maturity profile.

Standard and Poor’s and Fitch reconfirmed their rating of Argiva senior debt at BBB+ and BBB respectively, and
Fitch and Moody’s continues to rate the junior rating at B-/B1 respectively.

At 30 June 2022 the Group’s debt finance” comprised:

<1 year 1-2years 2-5 years »5 years Total
£m £m £m £m £m

Facilities drawn 34.0 - - 23.0 57.0
Finance lease obligations 18.8 16.2 27.9 22.7 85.6
Senior term debt - 262.0 - - 262.0
Senior bonds and notes 50.4 453 197.8 413.9 707.4
Junior bonds ~ 625.0 - - 625.0
Shareholder loan notes - - 2,148.1 - 2,148.1
Total 103.2 948.5 2,373.8 459.6 3,885.1

Included within the above is £3,302.6m of fixed rate debt and £582.5m of floating rate debt. All debt held at 30
June 2022 is sterling denominated. The Group holds interest rate swaps (including inflation-linked interest rate
swaps) to hedge our interest rate exposures. This hedging strategy is empioyed to ensure the certainty of future
interest cash flows. The Group does not apply hedge accounting to these swap arrangements.

7 Excluding unamortised debt issue costs and accrued interest
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The Group continues to comply with all financial covenant requirements including the following historic
covenant ratio requirements at the senior financing level:

Liquidity

To ensure we have sufficient available funds for working capital requirements and planned growth the Group
maintains cash reserves and access to undrawn committed facilities to cover forecast requirements. At 30 June
2022 the Group had a cash balance of £251.2m (2021: £243.5m)}. The Group carefully manages the credit risk on
liquid funds and derivative financial instruments with balances currently spread across a range of major financial
institutions, which have satisfactory credit ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies. The levels of
credit risk are monitored through the Group’s on-going risk management processes, which include a regular
review of counterparty credit ratings. Risk in this area is limited further by setting a maximum level and term for
deposits with any single counterparty.

Post year end on 19 August 2022, the Group signed a commitment for a £450m term facility and a £50m Working
Capital Facility both with an expected maturity date of 2028. These faciiities are floating rate in nature with a
margin over SONIA. Argiva Broadcast Intermediate Limited {a subsidiary of the Group) is the borrower of this
arrangement. The proceeds of this facility when drawn will be used to redeem the Groups outstanding £625m
Junior bonds.

Going Concern

The Group meets our day-to-day working capital and financing requirements through the net cash generated
from our operations. The Group performs a review of going concern through a review of forecasting including
cash flow forecasts and considering the requirements of capital expenditure and debt repayments and including
any severe but plausible scenarios. The Group has sufficient financial resources which, together with internally
generated cash flows, will continue to provide sufficient sources of liquidity to fund our current operations,
including our contractual and commercial commitments both in terms of capital programmes and financing as
they fall due. This is further supported by the new debt facilities established post year end, see note 31 for
further information. For this reason, the Directors are confident that the Group has adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foreseeahle future. Thus, they continue to adopt the going concern
basis of accounting in preparing this financial information.

& ‘Cash flow’ as defined under the Group’s financing common terms agreement, i.e. this is not a GAAP
measure.
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Key Performance Indicators

The Group uses a combination of financial and non-financial key performance indicators {'KPIs’) to measure
against our strategic ambitions.

See page 19 for further information on our strategic ambitions:
Financial KPis {our 2019 and 2020 results include material values from our disposed Telecoms business)

Revenue
Definition — Revenue is presented as per the financial statements,
£m and in accordance with IFRS 15

Revenue has decreased 3.6% from the prior year for total revenue
(2022: £624.1m; 2021: £647.2m) and 2.8% on a continuing
operations basis {2022: £624.1m; 2021; £642 3m}. Revenues on our
core TV and radio distribution have remained strong due to RPI-
indexation on the contracts as well as increase across our utilities
contracts due to the ramp up of activity water metering contracts
including strong device sales and incremental change requests on
500 500 700 800 00 1000 energy metering. These increases have however been offset by the
natural reduction of activity on the 700MHz programmes with
activity now completed and end of TSA agreements as well as
market challenges with the rup rate of lJower fee renewals from the
prior year across our DTT platform and managed media services.

w027 » 2041 2020 2019

EBITDA
Definition — EBITDA is a non-GAAP measure and refers to ‘earnings

before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation’ and includes
add-bocks for certain items chorged to operating profit that do not
reflect the underliying business performance. See page 29 for its
reconcifiation to operating profit.

£m

Total EBITDA has increased 1.9% and 2.7% from continuing
operations {2022: £341.4m; 2021: £332.4m). Despite the decrease
in revenue, this has been offset by cost savings that have benefitted
total EBITDA for the Group. These include satellite capacity cost

100 200 500 savings as well as a reduction in staff costs across the Group due ta
lower headcount for the year.

w2022 w2021 2020 2013

Operating cash flow after capital and

financial investment Definition — Operating cash flow after capital investment activities
represents the cash generated after spending required to maintain
fm or expand its asset base. This is colculated as the net cash flow from

operations minus the net cash flow from capital expenditure and
financial investment. See page 30 for its reconciliation to net cash
flow from operations.

Cash generated has decreased 20.8% from £312.6m to £247 6m.
This has predominantly been driven by the movement in working
capital due to lower working capital inflows following the

100.0 200.0 3200 4000 500D recognition of one-off contract fiabilities in the prior year following
the sale of the Telecoms business not repeated. Capital expenditure
mz022 ®2021 2020 2039 has remained largely flat year on year due to the reductions in

rnajor capital programmes such as 700MHz clearance and the
Groups transformation programme as these programmes complete
offset by an increase in maintenance on networks and the costs
incurred on the capital restoration on the Bilsdale transmitter site.

33



Argiva Group Limited (05254001)
Annual Report and Financial Statements — Year Ended 30 June 2022

Non-financial KPls

Broadcast - Network availzhility Definition — Argiva strives to provide consistently high service levels and
ook to manage and monitor the totol annual level of netwoark availobility
across bath TV and radioc infrastructure as a percentage across all

Availabifity multiplexes

Result — Through careful management Argiva has consistently been able
to achieve excellent levels of netwaork availability. The drop experienced

B - earlier in the year is as a result of outages due to the Bilsdale transmitter

» V’V PR fire.

o ¥ 398%
Strategic ombition targeted - to be undisputed leader in UK TV and radio
broadcast distribution

Utilities

The Smart metering M2M contract has continued to achieve 99.5% network coverage in the North of England and
Scotland.

Rollout of water metering on contracts won with Anglian Water, Thames Water and Northumbrian Water. Other smart
water metering trials are in progress

Strategic ambition targeted— To be the UK's leading smart utilities platform provider

New sectors

We are engaged in the Low Earth Orbit satellite sector due to contract wins in the prior year.

Preduct launches - In 2022 we launched Argade, a cloud-based channel and live event interchange as well as our Hybrid
Connectivity service, a suite of managed connectivity sclutions designed to support the network monitoring and control

needs of utility companies.

Strategic ambition — innovator of scalable solutions for high-cannectivity sectors

Customers Premium customers temperature check for the sentiment of cur
Premium customers temperature top 27 Premium Customers in June has 20 of our customersin a
check geod position at Green.

We have six customers classified as Amber. Key issues in June relate
to ease of doing business, service reliability and several problems
that have been ongoing for a prolonged period.

Cne customer continues in Hypercare with good progress being
made con addressing their open issues but a continued need to have
feer Biteg S0 ¢ - o RedRating Hypercare enhanced measures to ringfence and prioritise all activity to restore
trust in Argiva and maximise our chances of winning new business.

People
Employee engagement Our engagement score has increased to 66 in May 2022 {(+1 from
Jan 2022) and +8 from October 2021.

Argiva is now five points off the UK benchmark engagement score
of 71.

Response rate in May 2022 was 75% (-1% from Jan 2022}.
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Corporate Responsibility

Doing business the right way and sustainably is vital to Argiva. It’s as important as what we achieve.

Argiva endeavours to conduct its business in a way that benefits all our stakeholders including customers,
suppliers, employees, shareholders and communities in which we gperate as well as creating a sustainable
future for the business

Our ethics, values and behaviours are weaved through every aspect of what we do.

Our culture is also key to the success of our strategy with our 3 culture goals driving how we serve our customers
and creating a great place to work. These goals include

1. Accountability - being accountable for the promises we make
2. One Argiva —working together as one team
3. Curiosity — striving to look at things different to discover a better way

Sustainability

Our sustainability principles are embedded into our key processes to support our goals and ensure that we are
able to operate and grow our business sustainably.

Environment
Energy

To become a Net Zero Organisation by 2040, with an interim target of reaching net zero across our scope 1 and
2 emissions by 2031.

Given the nature of the Group’s activities, energy consumption is a key area of interest both economically and
environmentally. Our energy policy reflects the company’s commitments to improving energy efficiency by:

- Reducing energy consumption
- Investing in energy efficient technology; and
- Monitoring carbon emissions

We are always looking at new and innovative ways of driving down our carbon footprint. Responsible
management of energy has a key role in minimising environmental impacts and is embedded within Argiva. Key
to this is transitioning our carbon based emissions to 2 more sustainable alternative, e.g. sustainable alternative
such as electric cars to replace our fleet vehicles using combustible engines. We also continue to investigate how
emerging technologies and ingenious ways of working can help us and our customers realise sustainable
ambitions and decarbonise cperations.

for more details on our annual emissions see page 63 in the Directors report.
Biodiversity
To positively enhance the environments we operate in

We always strive to minimise the impact we make on all our sites across the country, in order to improve the
habitats for flora and fauna to thrive in and create biodiversity. We work closely with planning authorities and
local communities to find the best acceptable solution for iocations of masts and other infrastructure essential
to keeping both rural and urban communities connected. We also are identifying how we can reduce our
demand for electricity and looking at new technologies and ways to insulate our buildings.
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To aptimise the use of natural resources

Understanding and monitoring our water usage enables us to look at how we can reduce our consumption and
ensure we can find ways to optimise the use of our natural resources. We will take a holistic view of how we
use our natural resources, both upstream to understand how we minimise waste creation and downstream to
maximise reuse and recycling.

Our sustainability also extends into waste management, a key responsibility for our industry. We are focusing
on what waste it is that we are producing and how this can be reduced. This includes finding efficiencies in our
asset maintenance schedules, reducing the number of times we swap out consumables as well as procuring
technologies that can be repaired or repurposed at their end of life and finding environmentally friendly ways
to dispose of redundant hardware. For example leasing laptops which are returned at the end of their term to
be rebuilt and sold again for use and recycling those not under these terms. We also consider the environmental
risk of every investment made.

Social

Supporting Charities

We support our colleagues fundraising for local and other national causes close to their hearts. To help, Argiva
provides matched funding enabling colleagues to fundraise for their chosen charities, from Diabetes UK and the
NSPCC to local community projects, children’s clubs and sports teams.

Argiva also supports the ‘Give as You Earn’ scheme in partnership with the Charities Aid Foundation (CAF)
allowing colleagues to get tax relief on their donations. In 2021, we retained our Bronze CAF award. The amount
provided to charities through this scheme has reached over £100,000 over the past three years.

Between 2019 and 2021, Argiva also worked in partnership as a proud supporter of Cancer Research UK, over
this period raising over £60,000 towards research into a cure for cancer.

Following the fire at our Bilsdale site Argiva donated £50,000 each to three locat charitable organisations to
support communities affected by the fire and to help identify those in greatest need.

Also during the year, through colleague donations and matched funding from Argiva, £20,000 has been raised
for the Disasters Emergency Committee (DEC) Ukraine appeal to help UK aid charities and organisations in
Ukraine to support those seeking safety and shelter.

Supporting Our Pegple

We aim to create a workplace where people feel engaged, energised and respected, where they can do their
best, and look after their personal wellbeing, both in and out of work.

Wellbeing

The Group has an ongoing commitment to the health and emotional wellbeing of our people. Argiva runs an
annual event focusing on both organisational and personal resilience, which includes wellbeing sessions and
training courses. We also have a network of mental health first-aiders, who are equipped to listen without
judgement, reassure and respond to colleagues, even in a crisis.

As well as these activities, our colleagues have access to a wealth of support through our Employee Assistance
Programme.

Health and Safety

Health and safety is vital, whether in the office or repairing an antenna on a 1,000ft mast. We have been a driving
force in developing the Mast and Tower Safety Group, we run our own accredited IO5SH Working Safely training
scheme for our engineers, and we collaborate with the union BECTU on an annual employee safety conference.
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We are committed to complying with applicable health and safety legislation, and te continual improvement in
achieving a high standard of heatth, safety, and welfare in our operations and for ali those in the organisation
and others who may be affected by our activities. The Group operates a robust integrated management system
that is certified to 15014001, 15045001, 1SO90001 and (SQ270001 as well as offering training programmes
covering specific skills and general awareness.

Supporting Diversity and Inclusion

We are committed to making our workplace as diverse and inclusive as possible because the complex
engineering and commercial challenges we need to solve can only be done by people with a diverse range of
skills, backgrounds and life experiences. Our diversity and inclusion programme ensures we continually focus on
what’s needed for everyone to feel included and able to perform. We have moved beyond building awareness
around unconscious bias and are now supporting colleagues to understand the difference between intent and
impact.

Our Diversity Ambassadors have been instrumental in encouraging and engaging other workplace communities.
We now have an active Woemen at Argiva network, a Working Families group, and a Neurodiversity network, so
we can listen, support and take opportunities to make lasting, tangible changes so our working practices are
even more inclusive.

Employees

The average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was 1,287 (2021: 1,528). Argiva
recognises the significant contribution of our employees and makes every effort to create a rewarding and
engaging work envircnment.

Our policy is to provide equal opportunities for all employees, irrespective of race, nationality, gender, sexual
orientation, marital status, religion or pelitical beliefs, disability or age. Like many engineering-based businesses
we recognise that Argiva has a higher proportion of men than women and we are working to address this with
the Employers Network for Equality and Inclusion through our diversity and inclusion programme.

The table below provides a breakdown of the gender of Directors and employees as at 30 June 2022:

Board of Directors 2/20% 8/80%
Executive Committee 2/25% 6/75%
Group Employees 296 /23% 991 /77%

The Group continues to address training and development requirements for employees at all levels within the
organisation. The Board also reviews future management requirements and succession plans on an on-going
basis.

The Argiva Employee Board ("AEB’) has continued throughout the year. The AEB is a democratically elected
Board that acts as a voice for employees across Argiva and provides a clear and direct link between the Group’s
employees and the Executive Committee. The AEB continues to meet on a monthly basis to discuss key matters
such as performance management, or efficiencies and processes to develop responsive action plans.
Furthermare, the AEB {as well as the Executive Committee] interacts with representatives of BECTU (the
Broadcasting, Entertainment, Cinematograph and Theatre Union) regarding employee matters.

The Group’s employee forums provide an effective channel for communication and collective consultation
across the Group. They play an impertant role in enabling employees to help the Group manage change
effectively. The goals of each forum are to act as the formal consultative body for its part of the business within
Arqiva, provide a voice to management on employee issues, initiate and support social activities, and promote
consultation and sharing information.
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Significant emphasis is placed on employee communication. The Group intranet, ‘The Hub’, makes information
dvailable to employees on all matters including performance, growth, and ssues affecting the industry. lhe
Group also runs “Connect Days” across various sites to bring employees together and provide opportunity for
updates and discussion across the business.

Our "Work. Life. Smarter.” initiative also recognises the benefit of hybrid working to our employees. This
commitment to our people endeavours for our people to feel supported and empowered to work in a way that
enables them to thrive in their role, giving a choice about how, when and where we work.

Argiva wants all our employees to benefit from our success and growth as a business. The annual bonus scheme
recoghises the importance of high performance and is designed to reward employees for achieving targets and
continuous improvement in overall performance, in line with our values and strategy. The scheme takes into
account the targets that have been set by the Group. The Group must achieve a minimum operating cash
perfurmance before a bonus becemes payable which is then calculated based an these financial KPIs. The bonus
payment for the 2022 financial year is expected to be made in October 2022. In addition, certain members of
our senior management participate in a long-term incentive plan which is typically 3 years in duraticn and is
designed to recognise the value of strategic initiatives being undertaken by the Group during the longer-term.
As with the annual bonus scheme, the Group must achieve a minimum threshold of financial performance before
a bonus becomes payable under the long-term incentive plan which is then calculated based upon the 3-year
Group financial KPIs of EBITDA and operating cash performance. All such arrangements are cash-based incentive
schemes which operate against documented performance targets and are reviewed at least annually by the
Remuneration Committee (which comprises members of the Board of Directors).

Gender Pay Gap

The full annual gender pay gap report is available on the company website at www.argiva.com. The latest report
shows the emphasis and commitment to diversity and inclusion with improvements in both the mean and
median pay gaps for the reporting period. The full report provides details on why we have a pay gap, the reasons
for the increase in the year and the actions we are taking to address the issue.

Modern Slavery Act

Argiva is committed to ensuring that there is no modern slavery or human trafficking in our supply chains or in
any part of our business. The supplier Code of Conduct reflects the commitment to acting ethically and with
integrity in all business relationships and to implement and enforce effective systems and controls to ensure
slavery and human trafficking is not taking place anywhere in our supply chains. The full statement is included
on page 42 and is also available on the company website at www.argiva.com.

Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption

In conjunction with the UK Bribery Act 2010, the Group has adopted a Code of Conduct for employees which
incorporates all its anti-corruption policies and procedures. The policies apply to all Argiva employees employed
on both a permanent and temporary basis. The Code of Conduct also sets out the policies and procedures on
the giving and receiving of gifts and hospitality.

Information Security

Due to the critical importance of our sites and systems to the Group, our customers and, in some cases, as Critical
National Infrastructure, we take information security very seriously, focusing on protecting and managing access
to information throughout its entire lifecycle.

We hold certification to ISQ/IEC 27001:2013. iS027001 is an internationally recognised specification for an
information security management system (ISM35), a framework of policies and procedures that includes all legal,
physical and technical controls involved in an organisation’s information risk management processes. This allows
us to compete for new business which requires us to demonstrate the robustness of our security controls.
Through independent review and accreditation, supported by internal monthly audits, we continue to
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confidently demonstrate our commitment to security and secure working practices. We have held this
certification since 2013 and recertify every three years with recertification last given in May 2020.

We also hold Cyber Essentials certification. Cyber Essentials is a government-backed, industry-supported
scheme to help organisations guard against the most common cyber threats and demonstrate their commitment
to security. We have held this certification since 2016 and recertify annually.

Taxation

The Group’s approach to tax is to ensure compliance with al! legal and statutory obligations. Argiva is committed
to maintaining a transparent and constructive working relationship with HM Revenue & Customs and with local
tax authorities in the jurisdictions in which we operate. The total contribution to UK tax receipts including
business rates, income tax, PAYE and NI paid by both Argiva and employees, totalled £54.2m for the financial
year (2021: £65.4m}).

The Argiva Group is a primarily UK based infrastructure group. There are some trading operations outside of the
UK, however these generate less than 1% of operating profit and there are no tax planning activities taken which
seek to reduce the Group’s UK profits or revenues by transferring revenue or profit out of the UK. The Group’s
small overseas trading entities deal directly with customers in their area of residence and fulfil their tax
requirements in the local jurisdictions.

This report was approved by the Board on 26 September 2022 and signed on its behalf by:

o vchs—

Mike Parton

26 September 2022
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Corporate Governance Statement

The Companies (Miscellaneous Reporting) Regulations 2018 (the “Regulations”}, requires companies that meet
certain thresholds to report on the Directors’ application of their section 172 duty to promote the success of the
Company, as set out in the Companies Act 2006, along with stakehoider and employee engagement.

Section 172 Statement

The Companies Act 2006 sets out a set of general duties owed by directors to a company, including a list of
matters to which directors must have regard, which are set out in 5.172{1}(a) to (f). During FY22, in continuing
to exercise their duties, the Directors have had regard for these matters, as well as other factors, in considering
proposals from the Executive Committee and continuing to govern the Company on behalf of our shareholders.

E el

St o
Consequence of any decision in Strategic overview 18-21
the long-term
Interests of employees Employee Engagement 41
Supporting our peoaple 36 {Corporate Responsibility)
Employees 37
Fostering relationship with Stakeholder Engagement Below
suppliers, customers and others Business Update 22-25
Impact of operations on the Environment 63
community and the environment Energy Consumption and Waste 64
management
Charity 36
Maintaining high standard of Governance 45-49
business conduct Health & Safety 36

Modern Slavery Act, Anti-Bribery 42
& Corruption

Acting fairly between members Stakeholder Engagement Below
Accountability 59

Stakeholder Engagement Statement

Throughout the year, the Board has continued to ensure engagement with relevant stakeholders generally in
relation to its day-to-day business and particularly with respect to key challenges, such as the ongoing
situation with COVID-19 and the impact of the fire on the Campany’s mast at Bilsdale. Examples of the way in
which this engagement has taken place are set out in the table below.

Employees Please see our Employee Engagement Staterment below and Corporate
Responsibility statement (pages 35-39) for full details
Regulatory Bodies We have good relationships with representatives in all relevant regulatory

bodies and engage regularly with Ofcom; the Department for Culture, Media
and Sport (DCMS); and the Department for Business Enterprise and Industrial
Strategy (BEIS). We also monitor relevant developments with Ofwat and Ofgem
as regulators of customers of our Utilities business, and we participate in
consultations and consult with government departments and regulators when
setting strategy and making decisions that affect industry generaily. We have
liaised closely with Ofcom with regard to the impact of the mast fire at Bilsdale
on consumers and the wider broadcast industry.

Investors Quarterly reports to investors are published on our website and available to all;
an annual investor call is held, in which we review our annual results and invite
questions from investors.

Customers Our relationships with our customers are very important to us, and we maintain
regular contact through account managers; Executive Committee members; and
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where appropriate our Chairman. As part of our response to COVID-19 and to
the impact of the Bilsdale mast fire, we have sought to understand and support
customers who have been affected and ensure continued delivery of services.

Suppliers Our Procurement team oversees supplier relationship management, with a

category management structure so that employees have relevant expertise for
each supplier, We work closely to ensure positive relationships, seeking to agree
fair terms and conditions and ensure timely payment, through adherence to and
reporting on the Prompt Payment Code.

Shareholders Sharehclder Representatives on the Board and committees of the Board report

back to sharehoiders on the business and take their interests into account when
making decisions, while operating in accordance with their Companies Act
duties. The Group’s corporate governance specifies a number of categories of
decision which are reserved to shareholders, ensuring that the decisions
affecting shareholders are subject to the necessary oversight.

Stakeholders As part of our infrastructure projects, we engage with planning authorities and

local communities to foster positive relationships. Argiva’s charitable
engagement also seeks to support communities local to the areas in which it
operates. The Company is particularly proud of the community support
activities it undertook in the aftermath of the Bilsdale fire to assist members of
the public effected by the loss of the Bilsdale mast.

Employee Engagement Statement

1

Information

Regular all company updates are provided to all employees via Argiva’s Hub (intranet) and email
updates; Management conducts regular company-wide live broadcasts and hosts face-to-face connect
days through the year to update employees on performance, strategy and other key developments;
with opportunities for employees to ask gquestions in real time.

Consultation

Arqiva has active union representations through the Broadcasting Entertainment Communications and
Theatre Union {BECTU); strategic decisions which may affect employees (including business change;
pay; and terms and conditions) are discussed with BECTU representatives in advance of action being
taken. Similar engagement also takes place with the Argiva Employee Board (AEB), which is elected by
employees, and their feedback and views are taken into account when making decisions affecting the
workforce, for example in setting timescales and the content of communications.

Involvement

Employees participate in annual bonus schemes which are based upon performance of the business
throughout the year, encouraging employees to contribute to the success of the business. The Group’s
cultural value of curiosity encourage new ideas and fostering strong relationships across the
organisation, supporting overall performance of the business.

Common Awareness

Financial and economic factors affecting the business are described to employees throughout the year
during management broadcasts; regular email communications with business updates and through the
Argiva Hub.
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Modern Slavery Act: Slavery and Human Trafficking Statement

Overarching Statement
This statement sets out the steps we are implementing to combat slavery and human trafficking. We remain
committed to further improving our practices in the future to combat slavery and human trafficking.

Organisation’s Structure

We are a communications infrastructure and media services provider, operating at the heart of the broadcast,
satellite communications, and smart metering markets. We're at the forefront of network solutions and services
in the digital world. We provide much of the infrastructure behind television, radio satellite communications
and smart metering in the UK and have a presence in Ireland, mainland Europe and the USA.

During the financial year ended 30 June 2022, Argiva Limited and its subsidiaries, Argiva Muxco Limited, and
Argiva Smart Metering Limited were part of the Argiva group with head offices in the UK and over 1300
employees. We operate in the UK and Europe.

Argiva Limited {and its subsidiaries), Argiva Muxco and Argiva Smart Metering Limited each have an annual
turnover of in excess of £36 million.

Qur Supply Chains

The Argiva Procurement team works in partnership with our suppliers, ensuring we meet our internal customer
needs. The Argiva values are core to how we interact with suppliers whether a high-volume preferred supplier
or one-time only supplier.

We have an exceptionally diverse range of services and goods that are required by the business and sourced by
our Procurement team including:

+ Transmission — Argiva has numerous transmission sites throughout the UK;

e Construction — Argiva undertakes a broad range of construction activities from small changes to the
construction of new transmission towers;

Maintenance & Repairs;

IT software and managed services;

Satellite Capacity; and

» Corporate facilities (including corporate sites, stationery, recruitment, legal and professional fees).

Our Policies on Slavery and Human Trafficking

We are committed to ensuring that there is no modern slavery or human trafficking in our supply chains orin
any part our business. Suppliers are required to comply with our Supplier Code of Conduct, which reflects our
commitment to acting ethically and with integrity in all our business relationships and to implementing and
enforcing effective systems and controls to ensure slavery and human trafficking is not taking place anywhere
in our supply chains.

Due Diligence Process for Slavery and Human Trafficking
As part of our initiative to identify and mitigate risk we:
¢ Aim to identify and assess potential risk areas in cur own business and our supply chains;
s  Tryto mitigate the risk of slavery and human trafficking cccurring in our own business and our supply
chains;
* Monitor potential risk areas in our own business and our supply chains;
*  Where possible we build long standing relationships with suppliers and make clear our expectations of
their business behaviour;
*  Expect our suppliers to comply with the Modern Slavery Act 2015 and have their own suitable anti-
slavery and human trafficking policies and processes; and
*  Encourage the reporting of concerns and support the protection of whistleblowers.
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Supplier Adherence to our Values
We have zero tolerance to slavery and human trafficking. We expect all those in our supply chain to comply with
those values and our Supplier Code of Conduct.

Our Procurement team, reporting into our CFQ, is responsible for promoting and ensuring compliance with the
Modern Slavery Act 2015 as part of our supplier relationships.

Training

To ensure a high level of understanding of the risks of modern slavery and human trafficking in our supply chains
and our business, all Directors and members of the Executive Committee have been briefed on the subject, a15
minute short course around Modern Slavery was sent out to all staff and 1,100 completed that in 2020/2021.
An online course was created in December 2021 that included the Modern Slavery Statement as well as an
overview of Modern Slavery and that currently goes to all new starters. 199 people have completed the course
thus far. We aim to provide a refresher course in 2022/2023 and then every 3 years.

Our Effectiveness in combating Slavery and Human Trafficking
We will use the following key performance indicators (KPIs) to measure how effective we have been to ensure
that slavery and human trafficking is not taking place in any part of our business or supply chains:
*  Useof robust supplier selection process including supplier questionnaires and compliance with Argiva’s
Supplier Code of Conduct; and
e Use of our payroll systems to ensure that purchase orders and payments to suppliers are limited to
those who comply with our standards.

Steps taken during the financial year to 30 June 2022
In the past financial year, we have taken the following steps to ensure that slavery and human trafficking is not
taking place in cur supply chains, and in any part of our own business:

a) We have fully implemented our qualification process for all suppliers: One Time Only suppliers (low
value transactions less than 2% spend in FY22) all use our standard Purchase Order T&Cs, which includes
a mandatory compliance clause covering Modern Slavery and Human Trafficking Laws.

Suppliers with ongoing relationships are all required to qualify via our e-procurement system. This
process includes background checks and either (a} confirmation of acceptance of the Argiva Supplier
Code of Conduct (which covers modern slavery and human trafficking); or (b) demonstration that the
Supplier has its own equivalent policies covering madern slavery and human trafficking. Purchase
Orders cannot be placed with new cngoing suppliers before the confirmation has been given.

b] We continue to limit the number of active suppliers with Oracle to reduce risk. During the financial year
to 30 June 2022 we had 976 suppliers registered on oracle and have traded with only 639 of these
suppliers during the fiscal year (N.B. this figure has reduced from >2,300 in FY18).

c) We continue to use our “Speak Up” reporting website and telephone line to enable people to notify
any concerns. These are overseen by the Internal Audit function and regular updates given to the
Group’s Audit & Risk Committee.

Statement

This statement is made pursuant to section 54(1) of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 and constitutes Argiva Limited,
Argiva Muxco Limited and Argiva Smart Metering Limited’s slavery and human trafficking statement for the
financial year ending 30 June 2022.

Note: The signed statement is available on the Company website at www.argiva.com
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Board of Directors and Executive Committee

Ownership

The Company is owned by a consortium of shareholders comprising Canada Pension Plan Investment Board
(48%), Macquarie European Infrastructure Fund Il {25%), plus other Macquarie managed fund (1.5%), Health
Super investments {5.5%), IFM Global Infrastructure Fund {14.8%) and Motor Trades Association of Australia
(5.2%). There is no ultimate controlling party of the Company, as defined by 1AS 24 ‘Related parties’.

In accordance with IAS 24, there are two investor companies which are related parties with the Group, by virtue
of significant shareholding in the Group:

*  Frequency Infrastructure Communications Assets Limited {‘FICAL’) (48%), a company controlled by
Canada Pension Plan Investment Board. The Canada Pension Plan Investment Board is a professional
investment management organisation in Toronto which invests the assets of the Canada Pension plan.
The Canada Pension Plan Investment Board was incarporated as a federal Crown corporation by an Act
of Parliament in December 1997.

e Macquarie European Infrastructure Fund I {'MEIF V') {25%), an investment fund managed by the
Macquarie Group. Macquarie European Infrastructure Fund Il is a wholesale investment fund focusing
on investments in high-quality infrastructure businesses across Europe. Macquarie Group Limited is
listed in Australia {ASX:MQG ADR:MQBKY).

Argiva Board of Directors

The Group’s Board of Directors is comprised of ten Directors representing our shareholder consortium as well
as two members of the Executive Committee. The following Board members were in office during the year and
up to the date of the signing of the annual report and financial statements.

Board Committee Membership

. A~ Audit and Risk Committee

¢ G — Governance and Nomination Committee
i R — Remuneration Committee

* O - Operational Resilience

. Bold — Committee Chair

Mike Parton, Chairman
Governance and Nomination Committee Chair, Audit and Risk Committee Chair

Mike brings a wealth of experience from his background in the telecoms and technology
industry. Mike started his career as a Chartered Management Accountant, working for a
number of UK technology companies including {CL, GEC, STC and Marconi, Mike has held
the roles of CEO of Marconi plc. Chairman of Damove Group and Chairman of Tele2 AB.

In addition to his role at Argiva, Mike is currently also Chairman of TDC Group and a trustee
of a young people’s charity, Grit.

A G R
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Shuja Khan, Chief Executive Officer

Shuja was appointed Chief Executive Officer in June 2022. Prior to this, as Argiva’s
Chief Commercial Officer since January 2020, he was responsible for all revenue
generating activities including strategy, regulatory affairs, product develecpment and
customer experience and at the heart of the development of Argiva's 10-year
strategic plan, vision and purpose.

He draws on more than 20 years of leadership experience in the technology, media
and communications sector, including the role of Chief Commercial Officer across 24
territories at Cable & Wireless and various leadership roles at both Virgin Media and
liberty Global Europe with a focus on driving growth.

Sean West, Chief Financial Officer

Sean was appointed Chief Financial Officer in September 2019, having joined Argiva
in 2015 as Director of Treasury and Corporate Finance.

Sean has a background in all areas of corporate finance and financing, and as Director
of Treasury and Corporate Finance was responsible for all aspects of the Group’s
capital structure.

Prior to joining Argiva, Sean held senior corporate finance and treasury positions at
the Immediate Capital Group (ICG} and LandSec and brings a wealth of experience
across a range of industries and financial markets.

Appointed by IFM Investors and Motor Trades Association of Australia {(joint appointment)

Sally Davis, Director

Remuneration Committee Chair

With over 30 years in the TMT sector Sally has held a number of senior product,
strategy and chief executive roles including being a former Chief Executive of BT
Wholesale, one of four operating divisions of BT. Prior to this, Sally had an early
product management career at Mercury Communications before becoming a
director at NYNEX during its merger with Bell Atlantic to become Verizon.

Sally is also a Non-Executive Director on the Board of Telenor and is Chairman of
Leonard Cheshire.

Appointed by Frequency Infrastructure Communications Assets Limited

Mike Darcey, Director

Operational Resilience Chair

Mike has over 25 years’ experience in the technology, media and telecommunications
industry with numerous positions held ranging from CEO of News Internaticnal to
COO of British Sky Broadcasting Group. He has also provided strategic advisory
services to a range of clients in the media industry.

Mike has served or is currently serving on Beards including Dennis Publishing (UK) Ltd
{Chairman), M247 (Chairman), Home Retail Group (Senior Independent Director) and
Sky New Zealand (Director). He is also Chairman of British Gymnastics and Senior
Expert Advisor to MTM Consulting.

o] G
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Batiste Ogier, Director

Batiste is a Managing Director at CPP Investments. With asset management
responsibilities across CPP Investments’ global Infrastructure and Sustainable Energy
Group portfolios. In his role, Batiste is also a Director on the 8oard of Renewable Power
Capital, a renewable energy investment platform he helped found in 2020 and is a
Non-Executive Director representative for CPP Investments on the Board at Anglian
Water. Prior to joining CPP Investments, he was a Director in the Infrastructure team
at First State Investments, during which time he was a member of the Supervisory
Board of the Coriance Group and a Board representative for FSI at Anglian Water.

Neil King, Director

Neil runs the European infrastructure business at CPP Investment Board. He has over
twenty-five years of experience in the infrastructure market, including ten years at 3i
as a founding partner in its infrastructure investment business before joining CPPIB in
2015,

Neil is also a Non-Executive director at Interparking S.A., a European car parking
business which is in CPPIB’s infrastructure investment portfolio.
G R

Peter Adams, Director (alternate)
Peter is a Principal in the Infrastructure group at CPP Investment Board, based in
London.

Prior to joining CPP investment Board, Peter was with the Boston Consulting Group,
where he advised clients in the U.S., Canada and Europe on strategy and operations.

Appointed by Macquarie European Infrastructure Fund (I

Paul Donovan, Non-Executive Director

Paul served as a Non-Executive director at Argiva from 2018 to 2020. He was re-
appointed to the Board in July 2022 following two years in role as Argiva’s Chief
Executive Cfficer.

Paul has aver 20 years’ experience in senior executive roles across the technology,
media and telecommunications sectors. Between 2014 and 2016 Paul led the
transformation of Europe’s leading cinema operator, Odeon and UCI Cinemas Group,
ahead of its successful sale to AMC Theatres. Paul’s leadership led to innovations in
pricing, digital marketing and guest experience which laid the foundations for
improvements in business performance and public perception.

Prior to this Paul was CEQ of Irish Telecoms Group eir. His background also includes
senior executive appointments with a number of significant global organisations
including Vodafone, Cable & Wireless, One20ne and Optus as well as senior
commercial roles at BT, Apple Computers, Coca-Cola and Schweppes Beverages and
Mars Inc.
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Susana Leith-Smith, Director
Susana was appointed to the Board in May 2022,

Susana is a Senior Managing Director in Macquarie Asset Management’'s Real Assets
business in EMEA.

She has a wealth of experience in capital markets. Prior to joining Macguarie Asset
Management, she was at Barclays, most recently as the EMEA Head of Leveraged
Finance and managing all transactions in the Telecoms, media and Tech sectors.

Appointed by IFM Investors

Christian Seymour, Director

Christian is Head of Infrastructure at IFM Global Infrastructure Fund, responsible for
the business expansion in Europe and oversight of IFM’s existing European asset
portfolio, of which Codan Trust is an investment vehicle.

A G R 0

Max Fieguth, Director {alternate)

Max is responsible for asset management of existing investments for IFM Global
Infrastructure Fund, as well as supporting the execution of infrastructure
transactions. Prior to joining IFM Investors, Max worked as a Consultant in the
Operations Practice at McKinsey and prior to that at Bechtel on a number of
infrastructure projects. He holds a Masters in Mechanical Engineering from Imperial
College London, an MBA from INSEAD and is a Chartered Engineer with the Institution
of Mechanical Engineers in the UK.
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Executive Committee

(also includes the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer on pages 46)

Katrina Dick
Chief Legal Officer

i |

Joined Argiva in April 2022 with experience in
energy, retail, health construction and
professicnal services.

Most recent roles include interim General Counsel
at Anzo and General Counsel for Europe Middle
East and Asia for Vice Media.

Other previous roles as a partner in private
practice, several; roles In the communications,
media and broadcasting sectors and in-house
counsel for AAPT.

Adrian Twyning
Chief of Operations

Joined Arqiva in March 2021 with experience in
energy, retail, health construction and
professional services.

Previously Director of Transformation at Dixons
Carphone

Other senior positions at British Gas and Brighton
and Sussex Hospitals NHS Trust

Peter Baker
Executive Director of Smart
Utilities Networks

Appointed to Argiva Executive Committee as
interim Director of Smart Utilities Networks in
June 2022, responsible for helping utilities
companies deliver their smart monitoring
strategies.

Previous roles include Head of the Finance,
Insurance and Professional Global markets at
Vodafone Business and leadership roles at CGl,
Cable & Wireless and Colt Technelogy Services

Vivian Leinster
Chief Simplification Officer

- Appointed to the newly created role in June
2022 from her previous position in the Executive
Committee as Chief People Officer, a role held
since her appointment to Argiva in June 2020.

- Extensive experience in people, organisation and
cultural changes.

- Previous positions including Chief People Officer
at MS Amlin and Bupa UK and senior generalist
and specialist HR roles at BT.

Clive white
Chief Technology and
Transformation Officer

- Joined Argiva in April 2018.

- Previous transformation positions at RSA, Lloyds
Banking Group, Accenture, AT&T Global
Network and BSkyB.

Chris Alner
Executive Director of
Media and Broadcast

- Appointed to Arqgiva Executive Committee as
interim Director Media & Broadcast in June
2022.

- Working almost exclusively in the media and
entertainment industry for almost two decades
previous reles have included pesitions at Disney,
MTV and BT Vision.
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties

Arqiva’s approach to risk management is as follows:

- Argiva recognises that the effective management of risk is essential to achieve our business objectives
- Argiva adopts an Enterprise Risk Management ['ERM’) approach, which is recognised as ‘best
practice’ for top performing companies
- Managing risk is a core responsibility of management at all levels and is a key component of
governance and compliance
- Argiva aims to embed risk management principles into the culture of the organisation

Enterprise wide management of risk is important for Argiva to meet our corporate objectives and for us to
protect future competitive advantage. The strategic importance of risk management is recognised by top
performing companies and is an important part of good corporate governance. Argiva subscribes to the
Enterprise Risk Management approach to managing our risk profile.

Argiva has adopted 15031000 as its Enterprise Risk Management standard and 1SO Guide 73 terminclogy.
Argiva has also adopted the 1SO 27000 series for Information Security including 1SQ/IEC 27005 for Security Risk
Management which operates within the Argiva ERM Framework. Qur statements and principles are linked to
our process through our risk management framework.

FRARE W (s
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The Executive Committee has responsibility for maintaining and updating their line of business risk register
which includes utilising the standardised approach to risk assessment and risk monitoring. The Group’s
centralised Internal Audit and Risk function provides training and support to ensure risks are captured
effectively and on a timely basis. The Internal Audit and Risk function works with the Chief Executive Officer to
review and consolidate the most significant business risks into a corporate risk register for scrutiny at quarterly
Executive Committee and Audit and Risk Committee meetings. The Executive Committee takes
recommendations for ensuring the risk management framework remains effective going forward.
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arit develop mtigating actions.

Senior Executive Management:
Quactery teview of the corporate

tisk register to incude review of

11sk management policies, setting

of nsk oppetite, monitoring
conrpliance and reporting of
significant fisks to the Board of
Directors,

Audit and Risk function / Audit
commmittee:
Independent business assutance

provided over the effl
of the Gtoup's systemn of internal
contiois and provesses, and
the effectiveness of the nsk
management framework.

EA
arw e }3’ spanow:s‘zu«uuﬁtiﬁn:sut#zt&att%}

Management has identified the following risks as the most significant business risks affecting the Group,
presented together with identified mitigating actions.

&

qaw/iaww&r
Bad publicity damages
Arqiva’s reputation and
customer and business
partner confidence and its
ability to do business as a
result of:
- A major event or incident
impacting our services;
Untimely delivery on
major projects;
Repeated unexpected
service outages;
Security breach or cyber
attack on networks; or
Major network or
equipment failure or
obsolescence or inability
to configure to comply
with information security
standards

o i 4
Argiva carefully engages with
our customers to ensure that
project milestones are carefully
managed and management
regularly reviews the progress
of all projects.

Through continuous
measurement of operational
KPis and addressing shortfalls
in performance through
process excellence the risk
around service reliability is
carefully managed.

The Group has in place a crisis
management plan for public
relations and external
communications to provide
support shouid there be any
major events. This is regularly
monitored and reviewed.

Cyber-attacks and trends in this
area are continually monitored.

The Group continues to invest
in owr infrastructure and
perform site inspections.

The Group maintains 15027001
certification regarding information
security and holds periodic reviews
of the security environment and
training to employees.

The Business Continuity Group
continues to meet regularly and wili
test and roll out the Disaster
Recovery Flan.

Operational resitience plans have
been enacted following the fire on
the Bilsdale site. Using other sites,
services were initially redirected
where possible to utilise other
transmitters in the area whilst a
temporary mast was erected with
98% of households service restored.
Argiva has worked extensively in the
community to support impacted
viewers with positive feedback.

There has been continued capital
expenditure in the year to improve
infrastructure. The Group has
continued with our digital
transformation programme with the
programme largely complete with
new systems launched.
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impact of development of
alternative competing
technological solutions
against Arqiva solutions
such as a faster move to
nen-linear and IP delivered
services away from
broadeast delivered or on
the utilities side wider
competition to our portfolio
of services to the water
sector. These could impact
customer decisions to not
renew contracts or reduce
the scope of services for
broadcast or utility
connectivity.

Asset condition is worse
than expected leading to
equipment failure or
obsolescence, service
outages leading to penalties
with customers
requirement for greater
than anticipated capital
expenditure

Our new products do not
gain traction in the market,
due to insufficient
investment in product
development, limited
market opportunity, they do
not meet customer needs
or have an unsustainable
cost base ultimately
impacting growth and
lengevity of the business.

Argiva’s Vision 2031 strategy
seeks to broaden Argiva’s
ambitions and ensure that it
can remain sustainable. It sets
out key pillars of activities
which will drive a focus on
building new business areas
and responding to technology
changes and opportunities in
the market. It prepares the
business to embrace
partnerships and new
technologies which go beyend
the historic focus on Argiva’s
infrastructure and enable the
business to access new
technologies.

Argiva acts to engage with any
relevant Government or
regulatory process which might
impact Argiva’s business areas
in response to the
development of alternative or
competing technologies.

Argiva acts to ensure that
operational performance is
retained at a very high-fevel
and that DTT, radio and DTH
services remain on-air in order
to support their ongoing

use relative to IP or broadband
alternative methods of
delivery.

Our approach is to take a
balanced but focused approach
on asset quality and
maintenance combining an
asset lifecycle management
approach with an established
strategic risk framework to
prioritise our maintenance
strategy and system owner
reviews of platform health
assessed. Mitigation requiring a
Capex investment is prioritised
within the Capex budget
envefope.

Cperating and capital
expenditure are budgeted to
include investment to support
product development.

We maintain strong
relationships with our
customers and engage with
them in the development and
product discovery phase of new
products.

Argiva remains in dialogue with
relevant stakeholders including
Government and regulators to
include any changes to licences,
spectrum or around the future of
the PSB including the BBC Charter
process or discussions around C4
privatisation. We are currently
engaging with the DCMS radio
review to seek to ensure a long-term
future and clear plan for the radio
sector. We act to protect the
longevity of the services and seek
to avoid a Government decision

te take spectrum used for
broadcast and award it to

mobile or move away from DTT
towards full delivery of TV services
via [P,

The strategic priorities of the Group
for the next 10 years put a focus on
the sustainable future of the
business including the development
of solutions for new and emerging
sectors to make the most of our
existing infrastructure platforms and
expertise.

Site inspections are completed with
a focus on older sites and structural
maintenance plans have been
implemented.

Argiva remains in dialogue with
customers and other stakehoiders
such as government and Ofcom or
developments and opportunities in
the markets.

The launch of Broadcast 2040+ seeks
to safeguard the terrestrial TV and
radio broadcast products that
underpin the core business or Argiva
and secure the longevity of these
contracts.
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Customer demand and
ability to pay reduces due to
decline in advertising
revenues, listening trends,
faster migration to non-
linear and IP delivered
services or structural
changes to the broadcast
market seging players exit
or consolidate to fewer OTT
channels resulting in lower
cash flows for the Group

Customers attack regulated
pricing, challenging long
term contracts and returns
on existing services and
increasing volatility.

Change in government
plans, policy or pricrities
could lead to changes in
licencing and long term
contracts for the business
e.g. BBC Licence funding
freeze for 2 years and
potential funding modef
changes.

The product development
process is performed in
increments (e.g. 3 months) with
checkpoints after each
increment to ensure market
and technology assumptions
still hold.

Argiva acts to engage with any
relevant Government or
reguiatory process which might
impact Argiva’s business areas
in response to the
development of alternative or
competing technologies.

Argiva’s commercial teams
engage with customers around
pricing and ability to pay and
around renewal of sarvices.
Prices vary in response to these
discussions which reflect
market conditions e.g. with
media customers on the
multiplexes Arqiva operates on
DTT or DAB and through its use
of transponder capacity.

Arqgiva seeks to support the
industry in instances

where changes could
undermine the long-term
demand or ability to pay.

Argiva has long-term contracts
in place with its regulated
business customers — this
provides an inherent level of
protection to this risk.

Argiva works closely with the
Office of the Adjudicator
(OTA) to ensure that the OTA s
happy with how the system is
operating - this includes
regular audits and provision of
any information required and
monthly meetings.

Argiva maintains regular
dialogue with our stakeholders
to ensure the delivery of our
programmes are efficient,
timely and to specification.
Where specification changes
occur, Arqiva provides a
detailed assessment of the
potential costs of the scope
change and seeks an informed
racovery of these costs through
mechanisms in our contracts.

Argiva’s assets and operations
remain predominantly in the
UK and therefore our business

Annual budget includes investment
to support product development.

Argiva remains in dialogue with
relevant stakeholders including
Government and regulators to
include any changes to licences,
spectrum or around the future of
the PSB including the BBC Charter
process or discussions around C4
privatisation. We are currently
engaging with the DCMS radic
review to seek to ensure a fong-term
future and clear plan for the radio
sector. We act to protect the
longevity of the services and seek
to avoid a Government decision

to take spectrum used for
breadcast and award it to

maobile or move away from DTT
towards full delivery of TV services
via |P.

During the Covid crisis this included
providing financial support to small
radio stations and agreeing
reductions with the large radio
groups.

Argiva has successfully agreed scope
and change requests on our smart
energy metering programme with
our customer demonstrating the
customer’s continued focus on
network roll out.

Argiva remains in dialogue with
relevant stakeholders including
Government and regulators to
include any changes to licences,
spectrum or around the future of
the PSB including the 88C Charter
process or discussions around C4
privatisation. We are currently
engaging with the DCMS radio
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Information, networks and
systems infrastructure may
be subjected to cyber
security threats leading to a
loss or corruption of data,
penaities and impacting the
operationat capacity of
Argiva.

Critical transmission
structures or iT
infrastructure supporting
key operational processes
could fail feading to
operational outages or
catastrophic loss of service.

The scale and complexity of
Arqiva’s major programmes
bear an inherent risk of
unforeseen delays through
the supply chain and

has minimal exposure to the
changing relationships with
international markets.

The Group maintains an
150270001 certification
regarding information security,
which includes Cloud Security
Services. Employee training on
information security is
mandatory and quarterly
reviews are undertaken by
external consultants to
examine the robustness of the
security environment.

System monitoring and
scanning is maintained as well
as threat and vulnerability
management.

Arqiva ensures data is regularly
backed up and Business
Continuity Plans and Disaster
recovery have been established
for each key site and each
business area including
establishing a network of
agencies to support, regular
site inspections and corrective
and preventative maintenance.
A Business Recovery Working
Group meets regularly to stress
test these plans and continually
review the Group’s approach to
disaster recovery and
operational resilience.

Argiva maintains a robust
oversight of the delivery of our
major programmes. This
includes identifying the key
personnel and resources

review to seek to ensure a long-term
future and clear plan for the radio
sector. We act to protect the
longevity of the services and seek

to avoid a Government decision

to take spectrum used for

broadcast and award it to

mobile or move away from DTT
towards full delivery of TV services
via IP.

The launch of Broadcast 2040+ seeks
to safeguard the terrestrial TV and
radio broadcast products that
underpin the core business or Arqiva
and secure the longevity of these
contracts.

Debt markets have continued to be
monitored for accessibility and open
dialogue maintained with ratings
agencies. Evolving commercial
negotiations are closely monitored.

Arqgiva has implemented detection
and prevention solutions on
networks.

Argiva has continued to pass our
quarterly security reviews and has
consequently retained I1SO
certification,

A thorough review has been carried
out of endpoint security user access
to manage who has access to our
systems.

Site inspections are completed with
a focus on older sites and structural
maintenance plans have been
implemented.

Disaster recovery plans have been
enacted following the fire on the
Biisdale site. Using other sites,
services were initially redirected
where possible to utilise other
transmitters in the area whilsta
temporary mast was erected with
98% of households service restored.
Argiva has worked extensively in the
community to support impacted
viewers with positive feedback.

The Group’s smart metering
communication network in the
North of England and Scotland now
covers 99.5% of premises. Argiva
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therefore challenges to
delivery. This includes the
delays from the global
computing component
shortage resulting in delays
to supply of water metering
devices and subsequent risk
to customers on ability to
meet water leakage targets.

The risk that the Group
does not have an alignment
of skills to support the
future requirements.

The Group does not

have the right culture or
the right people in the right
place at the right time with
the right skills to enable
execution of our

strategic plans

Failure to achieve long term
cost targets impacting the
future sustainability of the
business.

required for delivery and
working closely with its
suppliers and customers to
ensure that these requirements
are sufficiently available. A task
force has been estabtished to
co-ordinate global supply chain
(focus on water and energy
meters) with orders placed in
advance to de-risk supply. We
also seek to use multiple device
manufacturers and meter
providers.

Arqiva recognises the
importance of our peopie and
seeks to make Argiva a
rewarding and enjoyable place
to work with the People and
Culture Initiative roadmap. The
Group operates a competitive
annual bonus plan for all
employees and a long-term
incentive plan for our
leadership team. Additionally,
the Group operates formal
retention and succession
planning in knowledge-critical
areas of the business.

The changing customer and
competitive landscape as well
as aur internal changes to

our strategy, organisational
design, technology and
processes require a different
set of mindsets, behaviours,
capabilities and skills so Argiva
has established and launched
the Culture transformation
programme to drive our people
work.

There is ongoing monitoring
and detailed change control
and regular monitoring of third-
party savings initiatives at both
the Executive Committee and
shareholder levels.

A simplification team has been
established to follow on from
the transformation programme
undergone and drive forward
efficiencies in our processes
and operations.

continues to support the DCC on the
meter rotl out programme.

Argiva has continued to focus on
supporting individuals with
increased support and training for
new managers and emerging talent
and has established a People and
Culture Initiative Roadmap to
support employees and the
development of our culture.

The culture transformation
programme was launched in 2022
establishing the 3 culture goals to
support the achievement of our
strategy.

The strategic priorities of the Group
for the next 10 years put a focus on
the sustainabie future of the
business including the development
of solutions for new and emerging
sectors to make the most of our
existing infrastructure platforms and
expertise.

The Group has also faunched in the
year its sustainability roadmap with
goals to mitigate our impacts and
support the environments we
operate in.

Details of the financial risks and details of mitigating factors are set out in the Directors’ report on

pages 66-67.
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Directors’ Report

The Directors of Argiva Group Limited ('AGL’), registered company number 05254001, (“the Company”} and its
subsidiaries (“the Group”) submit the annual report and audited consolidated financial statements (“the
financial statements”) in respect of the year ended 30 June 2022,

The Company is a holding company with an investment in a group of operating companies, financing companies
and other holding companies.

The Directors’ report for the Company is set out on page 135.

Wates Corporate Governance Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2022, under The Companies (Miscellaneous Reporting) Regulations 2018, Argiva has
continued to apply the Wates Corporate Governance Principles for Large Private Companies {as published by
the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) in December 2018 and available on the FRC website).

Companies are able to adopt the Wates principles as an appropriate framework when making a disclosure
regarding corporate governance arrangements. We have adopted the disclosure in our 2022 Annual Report and
Financial Statements and we set out below how the principles have been applied over the past year.

PRINCIPLE ONE - PURPOSE AND LEADERSHIP — An effective boord promotes the purpose of a company, and
ensures that its values, strategy and culture align with that purpose.

Purpose/focus and activities during the year.

The focus of the Board and Executive Committee during the year has been to lead Arqiva through the continued
uncertain Covid 19 period and respond to the fire at the Bilsdale mast in Yorkshire and to re-set the business’
purpose with a particular emphasis on its core broadcast, media networks and utilities businesses and its
customers. The following items were the key areas of focus during the year:

wom | summarg T L L
Headline purpose and | The development of a new and updated purpose for Argiva — which is “Enabling a
strategy matters switched-on world to flow” - and also the Vision 2031 work which has brought our

purpose, our vision and our strategy together has been the focus for building a
sustainable future for Argiva. The Board has overseen these matters alongside the
development and adoption of a detailed and robust long-term plan for the business
with appropriate cost and investment assumptions which now underpin the
business.

Capital structure Following the significant repayment of external debts in the prior year, the Board
has continued to monitor the capital structure in place to ensure its suitability for
the business needs. This included the establishment of new facilities post year end,
the proceeds of which will be used to redeem the Groups outstanding £625m
Junior bonds.

Customers Argiva is a smaller and less complex business post the Telecoms divestment, and
the Board has sought to ensure senior engagement with key customers and
stakeholders to strengthen working relationships, share Argiva’s new purpose and
to open up further opportunities for collaboration.

In addition, a significant customer engagement survey was carried out in May 2022,
This provided valuable insights in to Arqiva’s performance, what it needs to do to
maintain its position in certain areas, and what it needs to do to prepare for the
future.

Integrated organisation | The Board has overseen the implementation of an integrated organisational design
whose purpose is to more directly and effectively serve our customers and ensure
alignment across our functions with the business’ purpose and direction.
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People & Culture A continued focus has been on ensuring the right levels of skills and experience
amongst our employees which was important to deliver Argiva’s new purpose in
the new organisational design. The Board has overseen a company-wide
restructuring and redundancy programme which was carried cut during the year.
This resulted in a significant number of changes in the employee mix — with a
number of individuals leaving the business, others being successful in being
appointed to new roles, and also a significant recruitment exercise to fill vacant
roles.

A senior leadership group continues to benefit from significant investment through
personal and leadership development activities. The leadership group has been
key to certain Culture transformation initiatives over the course of the year and
bringing to fruition a target culture blueprint for the business.

In addition, the implementation of our post-pandemic “Work. Life. Smarter.”
practices continues to be rolled out. The intention is to enable a migration to a
hybrid home/office working model for our people.

Operational The operational performance of the business has been closely monitored by the
performance Board as part of the regular Board meeting agendas. In particular, the impact of
Covid 19 on the performance of the business has been considered on a more
frequent basis, and the relevant operational risks associated with Covid 19
continue to be carefully managed. In addition, the global component shortage has
had an impact on meter supply schedules and this has been frequently considered
by the Board and senior management.

As noted below the operational performance of the business has been impacted
by the Bilsdale fire during the year, and the Board has overseen the Group’s
response as a priority.

Governance A number of appointments/changes have been made to the Group’s executive
committee during the year. In addition to the business’ new integrated
organisational design, a number of improvements and updates have been made to
the business’ internal governance structures and delegated authorities.

Covid 19 The principal aims of the Board in its respanse to the ongoing Covid 19 pandemic
were to ensure the safety of its employees and assist individuals with the evolving
lockdown situations and ‘working from home’ realities, and also maintain
operational capability and delivery to the Group’s customers. In addition, the
Board continued to cversee the Group’s engagement with its most affected and
key customers.

Transformation The Board has continued to oversee the programme to upgrade the Group’s IT,
systems and processes to enhance operational capability and bring efficiencies to
the Group’s operations.

Bilsdale transmitter The fire at the Bilsdale transmitter site has had a significant impact on the group’s
fire operations in the year, with the response to the incident being a key area of focus
for the Board. The Board continues to oversee the restoration programme, with
key priorities being supporting the community and returning coverage.

Values and culture

Arqgiva’s values are embedded throughout the organisation, and adherence to them forms part of employees’
performance reviews and reward structure. Independent surveys of both employee and customer engagement
are undertaken. Engagement with BECTU is described under Principle 6 (Stakeholders) below. The Group’s
People & Culture team monitors absenteeism rates and processes are also in place to encourage and monitor
exit interviews. These form part of matters reported upon to the COperational Resilience Committee, which
reports in to the B8oard.
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PRINCIPLE TWO - BOARD COMPOSITION - Fffective board composition requires an effective chair and a balonce
of skilis, backgrounds, experience and knowledge, with individual directors having sutficient capocity to make a
valuable contribution. The size of a board should be guided by the scale and complexity of the company.

Chair
The Group’s corporate governance structure creates a clear separation between the role of the Chair and that
of the Chief Executive Officer.

The Chair {who is independent of the Group’s Sharehoiders} is a highly experienced business executive having
held many senior executive roles in the technology and telecoms sectors. The Chair has actively encouraged
open debate and discussion in the appropriate forums including main Board meetings which are scheduled to
take place at least six times per year, and also at Board sub-committee meetings (those committees being the
Audit & Risk Committee, Nominations & Governance Committee, Operational Resilience Committee, Capital
Structure Committee and the Reimuneraliun Connnnillee).

Balance and diversity

The Board has deep and relevant experience which has provided invaluable external industry input to assist
more effective decision-making in relation to a number of key matters brought before the Board. The Group
operates in a number of diverse and complex markets which require the Board to have a detailed understanding
of the relevant sector in order to arrive at informed decisions.

Arqiva is actively waorking with Inclusive Employers in relation to diversity and inclusion. The Group recognises
that there is further work to do in this area and continues to promote relevant initiatives. Page 37 of the Annual
Report provides a breakdown of the gender of Directors and employees.

Size and structure

The size and structure of the Board remains under periodic review so that it is best organised to meet the needs
and challenges of the Group. In terms of Board size, a balance has been struck between ensuring Sharehelders
are adequately represented via their nominated Directors but also identifying directors with relevant industry
experience to be appeinted together with the Group’s CEO and CFO {see pages 45-49 of the Annual Report for
full details of the composition of the Board of Directors and Senior Executive Management). Whilst Frank
Dangeard, Mike Darcey and Sally Davis all originally joined Argiva as independent non-executive directors, each
of them were also Shareholder directors representing Macquarie, CPPIB and MTAA/IFM respectively in the year
to 30 June 2022.

We acknowledge that there is a relative lack of diversity on the Board. As part of the new appointments to the
Senior Leadership groups, improvements have been made to broaden diversity and this will continue in the
future. Details of the actions taken in the year towards this are discussed in the Corporate responsibility
statement on page 37 of the annual report.

Effectiveness
The Group undertook an extensive Board effectiveness/evaluation exercise in December 2020 using an external
online platform together with relevant diagnostics, and the results of the exercise were considered and
discussed at a meeting of the Nominations & Governance Committee and the Board of directors in February
2021. The key action recommendations from the exercise included the following:
- Arqiva’s sustainability activities should be an increasing priority that form part of the company’s value
creation and strategic objectives.
- Diversity & inclusion and sustainability matters will be a more prominent agenda item at relevant
committee meetings and also at the Board twice a year from FY22 onwards.
- Succession planning and talent review matters will be regular agenda items for the Nominations &
Governance Committee.
- The composition of the Board (and/or the potential for a Board observer or external advisor) would be
kept under review to ensure the right breadth of experience and input at the Board.
- Anincreased focus by the Audit & Risk Committee in appraising strategic risk factors and whistleblowing
matters.
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PRINCIPLE THREE - DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILITIES — A boord shouid have a clear understanding of its
accountubility and terms of reference. its palicies and procedures should support effective decision-making and
independent challenge.

The Board has a programme of six principal meetings every year, with additional meetings arranged for key
projects, strategic matters or circumstances such as Covid 19 or the fire at the Bilsdale mast in Yorkshire, as may
be required.

Accountability

Decisions which are within the remit of the Board or Shareholders are set out in a Shareholders’ Agreement {as
Board Reserved Matters and Shareholder Reserved Matters). There is a comprehensive Delegation of Authority
policy which sets out the responsibilities that are delegated to the Executive and those decisions which must be
made at Board or Shareholder level. This policy was updated and a revised policy brought to the June 2022
Board meeting for approval. Typically, Board or Shareholder Reserved Matters are raised at regular Board
meetings and written resolutions are obtained where otherwise required.

A Conflicts of Interest paper is maintained and regularly updated with details of Board or Sharehclder conflicts.
Any conflicts which may compromise independent decision making would be raised by the Company Secretary
at the relevant Board meeting; a Director having a conflict is not entitled to discuss or vote on the relevant
matter, or to count in the quarum.

Committees

Five Board sub-Committees have been instituted. Pages 68-69 of the Annual Report provides an overview and
description of each of the Board sub-Committees comprising: Audit & Risk, Remuneration Committee,
Nominations & Governance and Operational Resilience and Capital Structure Committee. The Board sub-
Committees promote effective decision making and greater accountability and focus in relation to each of the
areas covered by the respective Board sub-Committees.

Integrity of information

The Board receives regular reports from the Executive and Senior Management on key matters for which the
Board has responsibility, including strategic projects; comprehensive financial reporting; key customer and
regulatory matters; updates on operational resilience {including physical and cyber security as weil as health and
safety and environmental issues); details of major bids and performance of key contracts and market issues
faced by the Group as well as developments in technology and regulation.

The Group uploads papers to a board portal for ease of review and administration. Other than in exceptional
cases papers are submitted in advance and taken as read at Board meetings, allowing any presentations to focus
on highlighting key issues, discussion and dealing with questions. The Chairs of each of the Board Committees
are aware of the importance of their position and during FY22 they have each met {virtually} with key employees
of the Group to build relationships and gain direct access to those dealing with the day to day business of the
Group.

PRINCIPLE FOUR - OPPORTUNITY AND RISK — A Board should promote the long-term sustainable success of the
company by identifying opportunities to creote and preserve value, and establishing oversight for the
identification and mitigation of risks.

Opportunity

The Group’s Board maintains a focus on how the Group creates and preserves value over the long-term which
is principally achieved through a well-developed strategic and long-term planning process. The Board keeps its
strategy under review which provides a forum to present future business opportunities. Appropriate
governance mechanisms are in place to ensure that new business cpportunities above a certain value are
considered and approved by the Board.

Risk

The Group has a well-developed risk management process in place and continues to use its an oniine risk
assessment tool, which is used throughout the business (which is described on pages 50 of the Annual report).
The Group’s Audit and Risk function works with the Chief Executive Officer to review and consolidate the most
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significant business risks into a corporate risk register for scrutiny at quarterly Executive Committee and Audit
& Risk Committee meetings.

Argiva’s key operational risks and mitigations are outlined in detail on pages 54-55 of the Annual Keport.

Responsihilities
The Group has adopted the Enterprise Risk Management approach to managing its risk which has been approved
by the Group's Audit & Risk Committee. This incorporates an internal control framework clearly defining roles
and responsibilities of those involved. Responsibilities include the following:
- The Group’s Executive Committee takes recommendations for ensuring the risk management
framework remains effective going forward;
- Processes are in place for managing the principal risks and uncertainties;
- Theinternal control framework {described on page 50 of the Group’s annual report) confirms that there
is a monitoring and review process in place to evaluate risks at both business unit and Board level.

PRINCIPLE FIVE - REMUNERATION - A board should promote executive remuneration structures tligned to the
lang-term sustainable success of a company, taking into account pay and conditions elsewhere in the company.

Remuneration

A consistent approach has been adopted in setting the level and structure of remuneration in relation to each
member of the Executive Committee to secure appropriate and fair levels of remuneration. Benchmarking and
advice from external remuneration consultants is obtained. Remuneration comprises of a number of elements
including base salary, an annual bonus and a long-term incentive plan.

Page 37 of the Group’s annual report provides more detail and explains how remuneration is structured to
recognise high perfarmance reward for achieving targets in line with the Group’s sustainable success and values.
This aligns with remuneration arrangements for the remainder of the organisation where every employee’s
remuneration is made up of a combination of base salary and annual bonus (which, again, is linked to personal
perfermance and achieving financial targets in line with the Group’s objectives).

Palicies

The Group has delegated remuneration matters to the Remuneration Committee {which is a committee of the
Board). The Remuneration Committee operates in accordance with documented terms of reference. The
Remuneration Committee is committed to take into account the pay and employment conditions of the Group’s
wider workforce when making recommendations in relation to Executive pay.

The Group’s bonus and long-term incentive plans are documented in writing and reviewed at least annually by
the Remuneration Committee and any payments made operate against documented performance targets.

In addition, the Remuneration Committee considers the company wide annual pay increase on an annual basis.
As part of this process, the Remuneration Committee will assess increases against certain criteria including
taking into account other comparative pay metrics in the industry, discussions held with BECTU, the existing and
future financial capacity of the business, and also aligning with the long term sustainable success of the
company. Inthe year to 30 June 2022, annual pay negotiaticns were concluded with BECTU with agreement to
go to a ballot of its members. This occurred in early July 2022 and agreement was reached on the business’
proposals.

The Group has published its full gender pay gap report which is available on the company website at
www.argiva.com. The latest report shows the emphasis and commitment to diversity and inclusion with
improvements in both the mean and median pay gaps for the reporting period. The fult report provides details
on why we have a pay gap, the reasons for the increase in the year and the actions we are taking to address the
issue.
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PRINCIPLE SIX - STAKEHOLDERS — A board has a responsibility to oversee meaningful engagement with materic!
stakeholders, including the workforce, and have regard to that discussion when taking decisions. The board hos
a responsibility to foster good stakeholder relationships based on the compuny’s purpose.

Stakeholders

The Group's key Stakeholders include its employees; customers; suppliers; debt investors; Shareholders;
pensions trustees; and regulatory and government bodies including Ofcom, DCMS and BEIS. Senior
Management and the Strategy and Regulatory team work closely with industry and lobby groups and
representatives of the various regulatery bodies, and the Board is regularly briefed informally and formally on
developments. The value of good relationships with local communities, in the context of planning requirements
for example, is understood and focus is given to fostering these relationships. The Group provides reports to
investors and creditors as part of its listed debt obligations and conducts regular investor calls which give the
opportunity for debt investors to raise questions with the Group. The Group’s procurement cperations function
actively undertakes reviews of its supplier base and to enhance its best practice in this field.

Workforce

Argiva communicates to its employees through regular email newsletters, updates over email directly from the
CED and local messaging from the Executive Management. The CEQ and Executive Management have also
conducted small listening groups in person where possible. However, due to the Covid 19 pandemic, the use of
live broadcasts and presentations streamed online (rather than roadshows) has continued and this has been
well received by employees. This has been done alongside interactive question functionality which enables a
live dialogue with the workforce. Individual video interviews with members of the Executive Management have
also been published on the Argiva intranet. During the Covid 19 pandemic in particular, the Executive
Management team has been the principal conduit through which the Board has been able to assess workforce
considerations and related views for the purposes of their decision making processes.

The Group has active union representation from BECTU, as well as an elected Employee Board, and employee
forums throughout the different functions. The People & Culture tearm work closely with each of these bodies,
consulting on any proposed changes to terms; policies and processes; as well as seeking feedback on workplace
morale, culture and issues of concern or interest to the workforce. In the year to 30 June 2022, due to the
company wide restructuring and redundancy programme and return to the office after the Covid 19 lockdown,
the interaction between Argiva, its Employee Board and BECTU has been heightened. A constructive and pro-
active dialogue was swiftly established between the parties and a constructive relationship has been cemented
as a result.

External impacts

The Group’s Corporate Responsibility statement sets out, on pages 35-39 of the Directors’ Report, a description
of the Group’s focus areas used to ensure that it acts responsibly, ethically and safely, from a Corporate;
Community; Employee; and Business perspective. The statement also includes a summary of the Group’s
approach to environmental factors. The Group’s Modern Slavery Act: Stavery and Human Trafficking Statement
on page 42-43 sets out a description of Argiva’s considerations in this area, including supply chain impacts.
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Streamlined Energy and Carbon Reporting {SECR)

Introduction

This report provides an overview of Argiva’s appreach to environmental sustainability as well as progress and
successes made during the financial year. It also provides information and data we are required to report under
the Task Force for Climate Change Disclose (TCFD) and the Streamlined Energy Carbon Reporting (SECR).

New Sustainability Framework
This year Argiva launched its sustainability framework. The framework is focused on environmental
sustainability and has three clear goals:
Goal 1 Become a net zero organisation by 2040, with an interim goal of net zero across our scope
1 and 2 emissions by 2031

Goal 2 Positively enhance the environments we operate in
Goal 3 Optimise our use of natural resources

Goal 1 Net Zero

We understand and can currently measure our scope 1 and 2 carbon emissions. As a result we have set a more
aggressive goal to achieve net zero compared to our scope 3 emissions. We have specifically chosen a 2031
deadline to align with Argiva’s ten year business strategy Vision 2031.

We are currently focused on the creation of abatement plans detailing how we will achieve next zero on our
scope 1 and 2 emissions. Currently we can measure only part of our scope 3 emissions. This year we will
undertake further analysis of our supply chain to measure the current carbon emissions and work with our
suppliers to understand their plans towards net zero.

We are committed this year to supporting the Science Based Target initiative to enable us to measure our
progress towards net zero and provide credibility to our plans.

Goal 2 Environmental Enhancement
Our second goal targets how we can positively enhance the environments we operate in. Initially we will focus
on three areas:
1. Identifying ways in which we can reduce our energy consumgption in our buildings and technical
equipment
2. Argiva own and operate a network of over 1,500 sites around the UK. We have an opportunity to make
decisions about how we manage the land and how we can support and improve biocdiversity
3. To provide greater transparency of the individual carbon footprint of our key products and services to
enable our customers to make informed choices

Goal 3 Resource Optimisation

Our third goal will ensure we can find ways to optimise the use of our natural resources. We will take a holistic
view of how we use our natural resources, both upstream to understand how we minimise waste creation and
downstream to maximise reuse and recycling.
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Sustainability Successes
We are still developing our plans to achieve our three goals but have stilf had some notable successes during the
year.

Carbon Emissions Reduction

Corbon Emissions

The table below provides a breakdown of carbon emissions by scope in accordance with the Green House Gas
Protocol.

UK Greenhouse Gas Emissions Year ended Year ended
e i e e 30 dUNE 2022 30 June 2021

Total Energy consumption (kWh) 214,456,587 222,357,758

. Gas 1,772,197 2,055,282

% Electricity 207,524,329 215,261,826

| Transport Fuel 5,414,256 5,040,650
Scope 1 emissions in t/CO2e Gas 319 376

| Gas Qil* 129 -

| Fluorinated Gases (HVAC) 618 -

Owned transport (fleet) 1,208 1,120

| Total 2,274 1,496
Scope 2 emissions in t/CO2e Market Based 9,943 639

i Location Based 40,131 46,471
Scope 3** emissions in t/C02e Business travel (employee owned 178 129

¢ and hire vehicles)

‘ Public Transport and 231 -

| Accommodation

! Water Consumption 21 -

Waste in Operations 5 -

- Total 435 129
Total gross emissions in metric | Market Based 12,946 2,264
tonnes CO2e (Scope 1,2 &3)

| Location Based 43,134 48,096
Intensity Ratio TCOZe / £m = Market based method 205 3.49 ?
revenue

| Location based method 68.30 74.31

Footnotes:

Emissions sources reported are where we have verifiable data to support.

**This is not a complete Scope 3 Inventory; we are currently working towards understanding carbon emissions associated with our supply
chain.

*Dees net include emissions associated with portable diesel generators.

The following standards and guidance are used to both monitor and report on our relevant carbon emission

sources:

+ Greenhouse Gas Protocol Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard developed by World Resource
Institute (WRI) and World Business Council for Sustainable Development (WBSCD) which can be accessed
via https://ghgprotocol.org/standards

¢ Green House Gas Reporting: Conversion factors 2022: full set, used to report on 2022 greenhouse gas
emissions. Access available via https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/greenhouse-gas-reporting-
conversion-factors-2022

e Environmental Reporting Guidelines: Including streamlined energy and carbon reporting guidance March
2019, Access available via https://www.gov uk/government/publications/envircnmental-reporting-
guidelines-including-mandatory-greenhouse-gas-emissions-reporting-guidance
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Scope 1 Emissions

This year we have trialled several electric vehicles to help gain a better understanding of operating an effective
electric vehicle business fleet for our field engineers. We have also installed electric car charging points at our
head office and plan to roll out further charging points across our other office locations.

Scope 2 Emissions

Argiva, like many businesses, has taken the opportunity following the pandemic to review ways of working to
ensure we have the right office environments for all employees. This has resulted in the sale of one office and
consolidation of working areas on larger sites to reduce the need for heating and lighting. These initiatives
delivered annual energy savings of over 165,000 kilowatt hours.

Qur existing on-site solar generation across four of our sites continues to provide the national grid with clean
renewable energy. This year our sites generated over 200,000kWh of power, enough to support over 45
domestic homes in the UK using an average energy profile.

Environmental Enhancement

Energy Use Reduction

The old transmitters at our sites Meldrum, Pontop Pike and Rowridge have all undergone technical refreshes
and replaced with new more efficient technology. Transmitters at Washford, Droitwich and Holme Maoss have
all been re-engineered, allowing them to operate at a reduce power consumption.

The combined impact of all these technology changes has reduced the overall energy consumptions across the
six sites by over 1750 Megawatts or 339 tonnes of carbon dioxide.

Biodiversity
Argiva is committed to enhance and protect our natural environment. Increasing biodiversity, helps to ensure
ecosystems are resilient to climate change and also helps control climate change through carbon sequestration.

Qur site at Morn Hill, part of the South Downs National Park, provides a good example of where proactive
management can both support and enhance biodiversity. The site is managed predominantly using grazing
animals and scrub clearance to create ground conditions suitable for a variety of plant and animal species. This
year over 750 Brown Argus butterflies were recorded, the highest number since menitoring started in 1991. The
site also hosts a stable population of slow worms and common lizard, which is a great reflection of the overall
health of the habitat.

Resource Minimisation

Qur ambition is to embed the principles of a circular economy inta ail aspects of our business operations to
ensure we are considering both the up and downstream effects of our decision making. This year Argiva recycled
over 100 tonnes of waste, achieving an average recycling rate of 46% across its operations.

Qur employee canteens are a great example. We removed all single use plastic and promoted the use of bringing
your gwn drink and foed receptacles.

Climate Change
As well as our commitment to reducing our carbon emission and becoming a net zero organisation we also
consider the impact of climate change on our business operations.

Climate Change Risk Governance
Argiva have implemented a Sustainability Committee consisting of member of ExCo and senior leaders across

the business. The role of the committee is to ensure that Argiva meets its environmental sustainability ambitions
and commitments.

Qutput from this committee is fed into the Operational Resilience Committee, a subcommittee of the Board.
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Climate Risk Management
Argiva have a large portfolic of sites. We have taken a risk-based approach and assessed the resilience of sites
with greater strategic importance for network resilience.

Our assessment has focused primarily on environmental physical risks and opportunities such as:

*  Flooding

¢  Storms and severe weather
« Rising temperature {for example heat stress on eqguipment)
[ ]

Poor Air Quality

s Wiidfires

+ Through the risk assessment process the following physical risks have been deemed material and the
business impact and subsequent respanse has been provided

Risk / Opportunity

Potential Impact

Business Response

wildfires (for
example moorland
fires)

Wildfires can cause
significant damage to
Argiva assets and extreme
events could cause
catastrophic failure to our
sites and services

Full site audit completed on significant assets to assess
fire risk. Installation of fire breaks and increased
maintenance around perimeter fence and stay wires
to reduce risk of adjacent fires impacting Argiva assets

Increasing external
temperature

Unexpected increasing
external temperatures can
lead to instability in
equipment performance
leading to service failure.

Trial deployment of remote monitoring temperature
and humidity sensors. Operaticnal readiness improved
through system monitoring reducing respense times
to potential system failure. Opportunity to reduce
engineer resource through on-site monitoring.
Increased productivity and reduction in miles travelled
and associated carbon emissions

Storms and Severe
weather

Extreme weather events
can lead to hazardous
canditions accessing site
to undertake planned or
reactive maintenance.

Operations Centres monitor Meteorological Office
Weather Forecasts daily and issue pro-active alerts,
which are issued to Field Operations Managers 1o
allow forward pfanning of engineering resource

As our carbon abatement plans mature and formalise over this forthcoming financial year for our scope 1 and 2
emissions sources so will our level of understanding of the risks associated with our transition to a low carbon
economy. This process will identify those risks that are material, allowing them to be considered in the context
of the overall strategic direction of the organisation.
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Directors Report

Financial Risk Management

The principal risks and uncertainties of the Group have been outlined previously in this report (see pages 51-
55). As a result of these, as well as the on-going business activities and strategy of the Group, Argiva is exposed
to a variety of financial risks that include financing risk, purchase price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, interest

rate risk and foreign exchange risk.

The key financial risks affecting the Group are set out below, together with a summary of how these risks are
managed.

L TiAL

P ]

High inflation risk has an adverse
impact on both operating and
| financing cashflows,

: The Group will need to refinance
. at least part of our debt as it
L matures and may need additional
- financing to cover capital
i expenditure and certain other
i expenses to support its growth
' plans. The Group cannot be
. certain that such financing will be
| readily available on attractive or
. historically comparable terms,

. Breach of debt covenants and/or
. a downgrade in our rating could
. impact the avai'ability of finance
¢ or the comparability of terms.

. Energy is a major component of
the Group’s cost bhase and is
stibject to price volatility.

The Group is exposed to credit risk
on customer receivables,

The Group uses derivative contracts to hedge its
exposure to adverse impacts to debt as a result of
inflation. Inflation-linked swaps convert fixed or
floating rate interest costs to RPHlinked costs.

A significant proportion of the Group’s revenue
contracts within core TV and radic products are RPi
index linked.

Increase in power costs are in part managed via pass-
through arrangements to customers.

The Group mitigates this risk by the strength of the
stable long-term investment grade capital structure in
place. Our BBB+/BBB {S&P/Fitch} ratings reflect our
strong ability to service and repay debt from our cash
flows over a reasonable period of time, maintaining
debt with a variety of medium- and long-term
maturities, so that over time we do not have a
significant concentration of debt due for refinancing in
any given year, and aiming to refinance debt well in
advance of the maturity date.

With regards to covenants the Group maintains
financial covenant monitoring and modelling, both
retrospectively and prospectively and maintains
regular dialogue with credit ratings agencies.

A proportion of this risk is managed via pass-through
arrangements to customers. The Group’s residual
exposure to fluctuations in the electricity price is
managed by forward purchasing the majority of power
requirements. Key revenue and cost milestones are set
on larger projects to ensure the financial risks of
volatile market pricing are mitigated.

Credit risk is managed through appropriate credit
checking procedures prior to taking on new customers;
and higher risk customers paying in advance of services
being provided. Performance is closely monitored to
ensure agreed service levels are maintained reducing
the level of queried payments and mitigating the risk
of uncollectible debts.
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The Group is exposed to
counterparty risks in its financing
operations.

Ensuring the Group has sufficient
available funds for working capital
requirements and planned growth
and funding for the Defined
Benefit pension scheme.

Exposure to interest rate risk due
to borrowing variable rate bank
debt.

The Group operates from UK sites
and predominantly in the UK
market. While some customer
and supplier contracts are
denominated in other currencies
{mainly US Dollars and Euros), the
majority of the Group’s revenues
and costs are sterling based, and
accordingly exposure to foreign
exchange is limited.

The Group carefully manages the credit risk on liquid
funds and derivative financial instruments with
balances currently spread across a range of major
financial institutions which have satisfactory credit
ratings assigned by international credit ratings
agencies. The ievels of credit risk are monitored
through the Group’s on-going risk management
processes, which include a regular review of the credit
ratings. Risk in this area is limited further by setting a
maximum level and term for deposits with any single
counterparty.

The Group maintains cash reserves and access to
undrawn committed facilities to cover forecast
requirements. As at 30 lJune 2022 the Group had
£251.2m cash available and £66m and £150m undrawn
working capital and liquidity facilities respectively
available to cover senior interest payment if required.
The Group alse has a €30.0m facility to support
‘Comms Hub Receivables Purchasing’. The Board
considers the availability and adequacy of working
capital funding requirements in conjunction with
forming its long-term financial plan for the business. A
further £50m working capital facility has been
established post year end which can be drawn as
required.

The Group uses derivative contracts to hedge its
exposure to rising interest rates. The Group maintains
a hedging policy to manage interest rate risk and to
ensure the certainty of future interest cash flows and
compliance with debt covenants. The derivative
contracts held are fixed rate hedging, split between
interest rates and inflation-linked swaps. The Group
has, however, elected not tc apply hedge accounting
meaning gains and losses are recognised through the
income statement as fair values fluctuate (2022:
£76.1m floss; 2021: £11.1m loss). Interest rate swaps
convert variable rate interest costs to fixed rate
interest costs while inflation-linked swaps convert
fixed or floating rate interest costs to RPI-linked costs,
which fluctuate in line with the RPI index as do a
significant proportion of the Group’s revenue
contracts.

Management regularly monitors the impact of foreign
exchange risks and assess the need to put any
mitigating financial instruments in place. This risk is not
currently considered to be material and no currency
financial instruments are held at 30 June 2022.
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Internal control over financial reporting

The Board of Directors review the effectiveness of the Group’s systems of internal control, including risk
management systems and financial and operational controls (see page 50).

Audit and Risk Committee

The Audit and Risk Committee includes representation from the Board of Directors. Mike Parton will chair Audit
& Risk Committee meetings (or another committee member may be appointed to chair the meetings as
required).

The Committee has responsibilities of oversight of risk management procedures, monitoring compliance and
regulatory issues (including whistleblowing arrangements) and reviewing the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal controls and internal audit function.

The Committee is authorised to seek any information it requires from any employee of the Company in order to
perform its duties, and to obtain any external legal or other professional counsel it requires.

Meetings of the Committee are attended, at the invitation of the Chairman of the Committee, by the external
auditors, the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer and representatives from the business as
required.

Internal Audit

The Audit and Risk Committee is responsible for reviewing the work undertaken by the Group's internal audit
function, assessing the adequacy of the function’s resource and the scope of its procedures. The internal audit
function agrees its annual audit plan with the Audit and Risk Commiittee and regularly reports its findings and
recommendations. The Group’s internal audit plan incorporates an annual relling review of business activities
and incorporates both financial and non-financial controls and procedures.

External Audit

The Audit and Risk Committee is responsible for making recommendations to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the Group’s external auditor. The Committee makes an assessment of the
auditors’ independence and objectivity taking into account the relationship with the auditors as a whole,
including the provision of any non-audit services.

PwC were re-appointed as external auditor in 2016 following a competitive tender process.

The auditors have provided certain non-audit services, principally in relation to non-audit assurance. The Audit
and Risk Committee considers the acceptability of all non-audit services with the auditors in advance of
commencement of work to confirm acceptability and ensures that appropriate safeguards of audit
independence are established and applied, such as partner rotation.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee, chaired by Sally Davis, is established to make recommendations to the Board
regarding executive remunerations, including pension rights and to recommend and monitor the level and
structure of remuneration for each member of the Executive Committee. Additional oversight is extended to
setting and monitoring reward and incentive policies, including the bonus schemes, and reviewing and making
recommendations in relation to wider reward policies.
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Governance and Nomination Committee

The Governance and Nomination Committee, chaired by Mike Parton, is established to give oversight to the size,
structure and compaosition (including skills, experience, independence, knowledge and diversity} of the Board to
ensure that the continued leadership ability is sufficient to allow the business to compete effectively in the
market. This also includes oversight of the succession planning for directors (and other senior executives where
appropriate).

Operational Resilience Committee

The Operational Resilience Committeg, chaired by Mike Darcey, has oversight of the adequacy and effectiveness
of the operational resilience strategies and procedures of the Group (including principles, policies and practices
adopted in complying with all statutory, and sub-statutory, standards and regulatory requirements in respect of
safety, health and environment (‘SHE’) matters affecting the activities of the Group}. This includes consideration
and risk management of areas of significant and individual cyber security, physical security, business continuity
and SHE risk.

Equal Opportunities policy

Applications for employment by disabled persons are always fuily considered, bearing in mind the respective
aptitudes and abilities of the applicant concerned. In the event of members of staff becoming disabled, every
effort is made to ensure that their employment with the Group continues, and the appropriate training is
arranged. It is the policy of the Group that the training, career development and promation of a disabled person,
should, as far as possible, be identical to that of a person who does not have a disability. Further information on
how Argiva supports its employees can be found on page 36.

Political Donations

No political donations were made during the year (2021: none).

Charitable donations

The Group has made £0.1m (2021: £0.1m) of charitable donations in the year.
Research and development

The Group performs research and development into new products and technology, the costs of which are
capitalised where they meet the criteria for capitalisation in accordance with the Group’s accounting pelicy. The
research costs expensed in the year were £1.5m (2021: £2.0m). In addition, the Group carries out research and
development as part of its contract bid processes and these costs are expensed as part of the bid costs unless
the development expenditure can be capitalised. The bid costs expensed during the year total £1.4m (2021:
£1.3m).

Development costs incurred as part of capital expenditure projects, which support customers contracts, are
included with the total project spend within property, plant and equipment. The Group’s capital expenditure in
the year was £98.5m (2021: £104.0m) and includes capitalised labour of £26.1m (2021: £34.4m}. Other
development costs are capitalised within intangible assets. In the year, new development costs capitalised total
£1.8m (2021: £0.3m} with amortisation of £2.5m (2021: £1.6m) charged against such capitalised development
costs.

Overseas branches

The Group has trading branches based in the Isle of Man, the Channel Islands and France.
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Events after the reporting date

On 19 August 2022, the Group signed a commitment for a £450m term facility and a £50m Working Capital
Facility both with an expected maturity date of 2028. These facilities are floating rate in nature with a margin
over SONIA. Argiva Broadcast Intermediate Limited {a subsidiary of the Group) is the borrower of this
arrangement. The proceeds of this facility when drawn will be used to redeem the Groups outstanding £625m
Junior bonds.

The maturity of Shareholder Loan notes have also been extended since year end and now have maturity dates
ranging from March 2029 to March 2030.

0On 21 September 2022, a second interim stage payment of £10.0m was received from the insurers in relation to
the Bilsdale fire. At 30 June 2022, this represented a contingent asset and has therefore not been recognised in
the income statement.

On 23 September 2022, it was announced that the corporation tax rate change from 19% to 25% with effect
from 1 April 2023 was to be cancelled. For further detail see notes 12 and 12 of the financial statements.

Dividends and transfers to reserves

Now Digital {East Midlands), a Group company which includes a non-controlling interest, declared a dividend in
the year of £nil {2021: £0.4m}.

The Directors’ of the Group have not recommended a dividend in the year (2021: nil).
The consolidated loss for the year of £634.6m (2021: restated? profit of £480.5m) was transferred to reserves.
Going Concern

The Strategic report includes information on the structure of the business, the business environment, financial
review for the year and uncertainties facing the Group. Notes 20, 23 and 25 of the consolidated financial
statements include information on the Group’s cash, borrowings and derivative respectively; and financial risk
management information presented within this report.

The Group meets our day-to-day working capital and financing requirements through the net cash generated
from our operations. The Group performs a review of going concern through a review of forecasting including
cash flow forecasts and considering the requirements of capital expenditure and debt repayments and including
any severe but plausible scenarios. The Group has sufficient financial resources which, together with internally
generated cash flows, will continue to provide sufficient sources of liquidity to fund our current operations,
including our contractual and commercial commitments both in terms of capital programmes and financing as
they fall due. This is further supported by the new debt facilities established post year end, see note 31 for
further information. For this reason, the Directors are confident that the Group has adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Thus, they continue to adopt the going concern
hasis of accounting in preparing this financial information.

Future Developments

The Group plans to continue in its commercial and operational business in accordance with its strategy. Further
detail is contained within the Strategic report on page 19.

® The prior year profit has been restated to reflect adjustments to the tax credits recognised. See note 12 to
the financial statements for detail.
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Ownership and Directors

A description of the ownership of the Group and the Board of Directors holding office during the year and up to
the date of signing of the financial statements can be found on page 45.

At 30 June 2022, Mike Parton was the Group’s independent Chairman and Katrina Dick was the Company
Secretary. Katrina Dick was appointed to this role on 6 April 2022. This role was previously held by Jeremy Mavor
who resigned on this date.

For details on the background of the Board of Directors and the Executive Commiittee please refer to page 45.
Details of the statutory directors of the Company are shown on page 135.
Directors Indemnities

The Company has provided an indemnity for its Directors and the Company Secretary, which is a qualifying third-
party indemnity for the purposes of the Companies Act 2006. The indemnity was in force during the full financial
year and up to the date of approval of the financial statements.

Disclosure of information to the Independent Auditors
The Directors of the Group in office at the date of approval of this report confirm that:

- So far as the Directors are aware there is no relevant audit information of which the Auditors are
unaware; and

- Each Director has taken all steps that they ought to have taken as a Director to make themselves aware
of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s Auditors are aware of that
information.
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities in respect of the financial
statements

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulation.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
Directors have prepared the Group financial statements in accordance with UK-adopted international
accounting standards and the Company financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice {United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure
Framework”, and applicable law).

Under company law, the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and Company and of the profit or loss of the Group
for that period. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are required to:

# select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

# state whether applicable UK-adopted international accounting standards have been followed for the
Group financial statements and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 101 have been
followed for the Company financial statements, subject to any material departures disclosed and
explained in the financial statements;

¢ make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that
the Group and Company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and Company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors are also responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the Group’s and Company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Group and Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the Company’s website. Legislation in the

United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation
in other jurisdictions.

On behalf of the Board

s —

Mike Parton

Director
26 September 2022
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Independent auditors’ report to the
members of Argiva Group Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

'n qur oginion:

e Argiva Group Limited's Group financial statements and Company financial statements (the “financial statements”) give
a true and fair view of the state of the Group's and of the Company’s affairs as at 30 June 2022 and of the Group’s loss
and the Group’s cash flows for the year then ended;

» the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK-adopted international accounting
standards;

« the Company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 101 “Reduced Disclosure
Framework”, and applicable law); and

« the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Financial Statements (the “"Annual
Report”), which comprise: the Consclidated and Company statements of financial position as at 30 June 2022; the
Consolidated income statement, Consolidated statement of comprehensive income, Consolidated cash flow statement and
Consolidated and Company statements of changes in equity for the year then ended; and the notes to the financial
statements, which include a description of the significant accounting pelicies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (UK) {*ISAs (UK)") and applicable law. Our
responsibilities under 1SAs (UK) are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the UK, which includes the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

Our audit approach

Overview

Audit scope

+ For the Group Financial Statements we performed an audit of the complete financial information of three entities and
the consolidation. We also conducted audit procedures on specific line items for 12 entities to ensure sufficient
coverage. The audit work performed achieved coverage of 95% of revenue and 99% of adjusted EBITDA (consisting
of continuing profit before tax, finance income, finance costs, other gains and losses and exceptional income and
expenses). All entities have been audited by the Group audit team and hence no component auditor has been involved
in the audit of the Consolidated financial statements

Key audit matters

+« Carrying value of goodwill (Group)

+ Recognition and recoverability of deferred tax assets (Group)

« Valuation of defined benefit pension scheme obligation {Group}
+ Recoverability of intercompany receivable balances (Parent)

Materiality
» Overall Group materiality: £11,800,000 based on approximately 3.5% of Adjusted EBITDA.
+ Overall Company materiality: £200,000 based on approximately 2% of Net Assets.
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+ Performance materiality: £8 900,000 (Group) and £150,000 {Company).

The scope of our audit
As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors’ professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement
{(whether or not due to fraud) identified by the auditors, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit
strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit, and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters, and
any comments we make on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

This is not a compiete list of all risks identified by our audit.

Recoverability of intercompany receivable balances (Parent) is a new key audit matter this year. Valuation of financial
instruments and Covid-19 impacts, which were key audit matters last year, are no longer included because of the limited
ongoing impact of Covid-19 on the Group and Company, and the valuation of financiat instruments being less complex
and less significant in the current year. Otherwise, the key audit matters below are consistent with last year.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Carrying value of goodwill (Group)

IAS 36 ‘Impairment of assets’ requires management to We obtained an understanding of the allocation of goodwill
perform annuat impairment assessments in respect of to cash generating units in management's impairment

goodwill. The Group's goodwill is material, amounting to model and assessed its appropriateness.
£1,457.4m (£1,339.6m allocated to 'Media Distribution’
and £117.8m allocated to ‘Smart Utilities Networks'), and

. . ) We tested the i i t model, ing it
the impairment assessments performed over goodwill S lested the Impalrment Moas), assessing s

include a number of assumotions which are subject to mathematical accuracy, the accuracy of inputs to the modet
management iudgement an?j estimates. Our elejvated and the reasonableness of the assumptions applied by

dit g k rel tJ g dominantiy to th S t Utilii management in assessing the recoverable amount for each
auait risk refates predominantly to the Sma lhtes cash generating unit. These included the assumptions for

Network CGL), given the lower headroom on this CGU h ital . h
and the greater uncertainty around the future growth of {1?:331?:! ?gg izztdg?rowt - capital expenditure and the

the utilities sector.

We tested the cash flows and agreed these to Board
approvals and performed a look back test to assess
accuracy of forecasting.

Refer to page 94 and page 108 (note 4 - critical
accounting judgements and key sources of estimation
uncertainty —Impairment of goodwill and note 14 —

goodwill)
We involved our PwC valuations experts to evaluate the

discount rate and terminal growth rate used to calculate the
present vatue of the cash flows and confirmed these were
calculated using an acceptable methodclogy and concluded
that the discount rate and terminal growth rate is materially
in line with what we would expect.

We reviewed management’s sensitivity analysis and
performed our own sensitivity analysis considering various
reasonably possible scenarios impacting key assumptions,
including forecast cash flows, terminal growth rate and
discount rates. Based on this testing, we considered
whether the carrying value of the goodwill balances were
adequately supported by the value-in-use impairment
model prepared by management, and found there to be
sufficient headroom.

Recognition and recoverabhifity of deferred tax asssls
(Groug)

Following the introduction of legislation in previous years | We obtained management's detailed workings which set
which restricts interest deductions, the Group recognised | out the various elements of the deferred tax asset, including

a significant deferred tax asset at that time. At year end, support for judgements taken on recognition. The

a deferred tax asset of £233.8m is capitalised on the appropriateness of this assessment was in conjunction with
balance sheet with a further £478.4m of potential our taxation specialists.

deferred tax assets not recognised on the basis that they

are not considered to be recoverable. We challenged management’s assumptions in relation to

tax losses and the evidence available to support the
recognition of losses arising in various entities, including
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There is judgement involved in the determination of the consideration of whether specific steps are required in

elements of the deferred tax asset to recognise and the order to enable the value of the losses to be realised and

value of that recognition, including the extent to which the stage of Argiva's steps towards recovery.

there are foreseeable taxable profits to support its

recoverability. We obtained management’s forecast of taxable profits and
agreed those to the approved long term plan, and also

Refer to page 94 and page 114 (note 4 - critical agreed the consistency of these forecasts with those

accounting judgements and key sources of estimation utilised in management’'s goodwill impairment assessment.

uncertainty — deferred tax and note 19 —deferred tax) The calcutations of the forecast taxable profits were

reviewed, and an analysis of the sensitivity of the utilisation
horizon to variations in EBITDA was considered.

We further assessed the potential deferred tax assets not
recognised and concluded that only assets that are
expected to be available to the Group have been
recognised and judgement relating to these unrecognised
assets will remain under review and reassessed as the
Group's circumstances and relevant tax legislation evolves.
We have reviewed the disclosure over the significant
judgement in the financial statements and we concur with
the disclosures made.

As a result of our work performed no material errors were
noted in respect of the amount of deferred tax asset
recognised in the financial statements at 30 June 2022

Valuation of defined benefit pension scheme obligation

(Groug)

The Group operates ane defined benefit plan which has a | With the support of our PwC actuarial specialists we

surplus at the year end of £61.0m (2021: £47.1m}. The assessed the appropriateness of key assumptions used to

valuation of the defined benefit plan obligation (£184.6m, | derive the pension benefit abligation, including relativity to

2021: £248.8m) includes a high level of estimation our acceptable ranges based on market data, and

uncertainty, comprising several different key concluded that all of the key assumptions are appropriate.

assumptions. There is a risk that an error within one or a

combi.natioln of those a'ssumpt'ions :_:ould lead to a We also tested the key inputs used by management's

material misstaternent in the financial statements. expert to supporting evidence with no exceptions noted. We
reviewed the actuarial report and enquired of

Refer to page 95 and 129 (note 4 - critical accounting management’s actuarial expert. We understood how

judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty — management addresses the risk of the actuary's modelling

Agctuarial assumptions used to determine the carrying accuracy and the controls in place for the modelling, and

amount of the Group’s defined benefit plan liabifities and performed our own data validation checks. We also

note 29 - retirement benefits) performed risk assessment analytical procedures on both

the financia! and demographic assumptions.

As a result of our work performed no material errors were
noted in respect of the pensicn benefit obligation
recognised in the financial statements at 30 June 2022.

Recoverability of intercompany receivable balances

(Parent)
The Company has balances receivable from a Group We evaluated management's assessment of the
company amounting to £4.4m (2021: £4.0m) as at 30 recoverability of intercompany receivabies, including

June 2022. This is considered a key audit matter as there | compliance with the requirements of IFRS 9 and expected
is consideration in the assessment of the recoverability of | credit loss methedoiogy, and reviewed and independently
receivables. tested an assessment of the ability of other Group
companies to repay by comparing the receivable to net

Refer to page 144 (note 4 - Other receivables) assets of the counterparties.

As the net asset values did not support the recoverability of
the intercompany receivables, we considered the assets
held and confirmed that by taking into account the liquidity
of assets held that the intercompany receivabies are
considered to be recoverable.

How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed encugh work to be able to give an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the Group and the Company, the accounting processes and
controls, and the industry in which they operate.
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We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the Group and the Company, the accounting processes and
controls, and the industry in which they operate. Argiva Group Limited's business is carried out through a single principal
trading subsidiary, aligned into two customer-facing business units; Media Distribution and Smart Utilities Networks,
supported by the Group’s Operations, Technology and Transformation and Cerporate functions. In addition, there are a
number of entities which provide financing to the operations.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for materiality.
These, together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures on the individual financial statement line items and disclosures and in evaluating the effect
of misstatements, both individually and in aggregate on the financial statements as a whole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as a whole as follows:

Financial statements - Group Financial statements - Company
Overall £11,800,000. £200,000.
materiality
How we Based on approximately 3.5% of Adjusted Based on approximately 2% of Net Assets
determined it EBITDA
Rationale for Based on our professional judgement, Based on our professional judgement, net assets is an
benchmark adjusted EBITDA is an appropriate appropriate measure to assess the performance of the
applied adjusted measure to assess the Company and is a generally accepted auditing
performance of the Group, which focuses benchmark. A rule of thumb of approximately 2% is
on the underlying trading results. appropriate given that the entity itself is not a PIE.

For each component in the scope of our Group audit, we allocated a materiality that is less than our overall Group
materiality. The range of materiality allocated across components was between £0.01m and £11.2m. Certain components
were audited to a local statutory audit matenality that was also less than our overall Group materiality.

We use performance materiality to reduce to an appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected
and undetected misstatements exceeds overall materiality. Specifically, we use performance materiality in determining the
scope of our audit and the nature and extent of our testing of account balances, classes of transactions and disclosures,
for example in determining sample sizes. Our performance materiality was 75% of overall materiality, amounting to
£8,900,000 for the Group financial statements and £150,000 for the Company financial statements.

In determining the perfermance materiality, we considered a number of factors - the history of misstatements, risk
assessment and aggregation risk and the effectiveness of controls - and concluded that an amount at the upper end of our
normal range was appropriate.

We agreed with those charged with governance that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit
above £590,000 (Group audit) and £10,000 (Company audit) as well as misstatements below those amounts that, in our
view, warranted reporting for qualitative reasons.

Conclusions relating to going cencern

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a peried cof at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authcrised for issue.

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting
in the preparation of the financial staternents is appropriate.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the Group's
and the Company’s ability to continue as a geing concern.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the Directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant
sections of this report.

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon. The Directors are responsible for the other information. Qur opinion on the financial statements
dees not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise
explicitly stated in this reponrt, any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financiat statements or our knowledge obtained
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in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material
misstatement, we are required to perfarm procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial
statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to repert that fact. We have nothing to report
hased cn these responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic Report and Directors’ Report, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the UK
Companies Act 2008 have been included.

Based on our work undertaken in the course of the audit, the Companies Act 2006 requires us also to report certain
opinions and matters as described below.

Strategic Report and Directors’' Report

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strategic Report and
Directors’ Report for the year ended 30 June 2022 is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in
accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the Group and Company and their environment obtained in the course of
the audit, we did not identify any material misstatements in the Strategic Report and Directors’ Report.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors' responsibilities in respect of the financial statements, the Directors
are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being
satisfied that they give a true and fair view. The Directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s and the Company's ability to
continue as a going cencemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or the Company or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in line
with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including fraud. The
extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is detailed below.

Based on our understanding of the Group and industry, we identified that the principal risks of non-compliance with laws
and regulations related to the Communications Act 2003 and UK Tax law, and we considered the extent to which non-
compliance might have a material effect on the financial statements. We also considered those laws and regulations that
have a direct impact on the financial statements such as the Companies Act 2008. We evaluated management's incentives
and opportunities for fraudulent manipulation of the financial statements (including the risk of override of controls), and
determined that the principal risks were related to management's manipulation of key performance measures such as
adjusted EBITDA (consisting of continuing profit before tax, finance income, finance costs, other gains and losses and
exceptional income and expenses). We have determined adjusted EBITDA is the key metric for stakeholders, such as the
Group's ultimate shareholders and lenders. It is considered that the most likely risk of management manipulation of this
metric is through the posting of manual journals and management bias in significant accounting judgements and estimates.
Audit procedures performed by the engagement team included:

« Discussions with management and Directors, including consideration of known or suspected instances of non-
compliance with laws and regulations and fraud,

+ Challenging assumptions and judgements made by management and considering risk of management bias in their
significant accounting judgements and estimates as disclosed in Note 4 of the financial statements;

+ |dentifying and testing unexpected journal entries, including any journal entries posted with unusual account
combinations or journals posted by unexpected users;

« Reviewing minutes of meetings of those charged with governance;
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* Reviewing financial statement disclosures made by management in their significant accounting estimates and
judgements as disclosed in Note 4 of the financial statements; and
+ Asreqguired by ISA 240, incorporating an element of unpredictability into our audit testing.

There are inherent limitations in the audit procedures described above. We are less likely to become aware of instances
of non-compliance with laws and regulations that are not closely related to events and transactions reflected in the financial
statements. Also, the risk of not detecting a material misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional misrepresentations,
or through collusion.

Our audit testing might include testing complete populations of certain transactions and balances, possibly using data
auditing techniques. However, it typically involves selecting a limited number of items for testing, rather than testing
complete populations. We will often seek to target particular items for testing based on their size or risk characteristics. In
other cases, we will use audit sampling to enable us to draw a conclusion about the population from which the sample is
selected.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC’'s website at:
www.frc.org. uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditors’ report. In our engagement letter, we
also agreed to describe our audit approach, including communicating key audit matters.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body in accordance
with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept
or assume responsibility for any other purpese or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come save where expressly agreed by our pricr consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2008 exception reporting
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are reguired to report to you if, in our opinion:

¢ we have not obtained all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

+ adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

+ certain disclosures of Directors’' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

s the Company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

1) Conlle

Nigel Comello (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

26 September 2022
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Consolidated income statement

Year ended 30 June 2022 Year ended 30 June 2021
(Restated)’
Nrste Tortineeng Dscantnaes Conting g .
operations ope ations Total corrationy Total
£n £ fm fm £m
Reverioe? L 624.1 - 6524.1 £423 449 647 2
oot uf sales (202 8) . (202.8] [230.1) (249 1232.1)
Gross profit 421.3 - 421.3 412.2 2.9 415.31
Degreciation 16 Je 7w i) figh &)
Atnortisation i5 Fa ] i
Excephanal aperoting expenses” 7 Ite) g (250
Eypveptnaad lose on dispoear of onsire® 7 [T

Imoorment of assete

(R

(ther cporating - uenoes

e s (290 ) - (3908 i283.0) 110 (84 0)
7.7 - 77 9.3 - 9.3
LALEeRUOn nther ing 7 5.0 5.0
Operating profit 6 143.2 - 143.2 138.5 1.9 140.4
finsnca ncome El 29 - 19 27 - 2.7
Firance nosts 10 [732.03} 1723.0} 1683.0) {:.1) {RE3.1}
7 3,638 3 1.338 8
11 (76.1) (76.2) 1672} (£7.%;
Lxeapao , i1 17.6} (7.6)
{Loss) / profit before tax {662.0} - (662.0) {597.2) 1,040.1 442.9
Tax 1z 274 - 274 433 5.7} 76
L i : “ .
( ns'.;.}/_proflt for t-he year from (634.6] (553.9)
continuing operaticns .
profit for the year from: disrontinued 10344

cperations

{Loss) / profit for the year (634.6) o I ’ 480.5

Attributable to.

Owners nfihe Company (634.2)

K- coantralting interests

Further comments on consolidated income statement line items are presented in the notes to the financial staterments.
E

tan adpstiaent 16 the tax charge

ised i the year See note 7 Iar detaal

MatH
ervice creditst

1 Prinm year fifures have heen restated i

,i 5

g 1 st et of crceptinna

t weith the und ding of the Group’s performance See nate 7 far further informaten

 Eecplicrs) Hems e e present
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

Year ended Year ended
30 lune 2022 30 lune 2021
{ (Restated)!
Note fm fm
{Loss} / profit for the year {634.6) 4805
Iterms that will not be reclassified suhseguently to prefit or loss
Actuarial gains o detined beneft penson schenes 29 6.7
| Moverment on deferrad 1% releting 1o penuen scheme s (1.7
5.0

iterns that may be reclassified subseqguently to profit or loss

Lxcharge differences oriranclation of foregn operations J.2
YTotal ather comprehensive income 20.0
Tatal comprehensive (loss] / intome {629.8) 500.5

Attribl

talile tar

Chwrers 5f the Co

N Lo

A ems of uthe

LHEANTEINE Pelate T
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Consolidated statement of financial position

20 lune 2022 30 june 2021

{Hestated)?
Note £m £m
Nan-current assets
Goodwill 14 1.457.4 1,457 4
Cther intarigible asoeis 1% 364 40.3
Property, plant and cqupment 16 1,501.% 1,382 0
Deferrad tax 18 2338 2081
Ratirenent benelits 29 61.0 47.1
Interest i arsociates and joint ventures 17 01 0.1
Dervative finandial mctroments L 35.0 F
3,122.8 3,152.2
Current assets
Trade and other rereivables 12 1330 128.0
Crntract assets 18 431.5 61.2
Cach and cash equivatenis 2
Total assets 3,548.5 3,584.9
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 22 {121.09
Corporation tax 22 {241
Corntract halubities 22 {1062
Borrowings 23 (2,981.3)
Provisore 2 LB
(3,194.8} {2,558.0}
Net current Habilities {2,769.1) {2,125.3)
Normt-current liahilities
Contract ablities iz 4714} [55.5)
Horrowi i3 {3,777.4} 23,8464}
Denvative financial instruments 2% {2455 {233.5)
Provismons 26 {53.9) {56.2)
(4,578.2) (4,621.8)
Total linbilities (7,773.0) [7,179.6)
Net labilities [4,224.9) {3,584.7)

he Consulidated statergent of financia position i continued on the next page

L Pt yea: fipures hiave boan rectated to reflert a2 adpustiner 116 the tax chasge, as well 87 the s 2len tas belances See rote 17 ful getall.

Argiva Group Limsted {(company reg 05254001) 82



annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements 2022

Consolidated statement of financial position
(continued)

30 3une 2022 30 june 2021
£m {Restated)

Equity
Share capital G539 BE3.9
Share preniium 3156
Accumulated lnstes 14,565.1)
Translation reserve 10.5)

Taral equity attributahie to owoers of the Parent

Non-controling rierest

Total eguity

rents on pages 8710 134 were approved by Uhe Boaerd of Directars 2nd aothen 2022 They were

Mike Parton — Dacrtor

et po the Tae chaTe A. weiter the ol eTe iay
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Total Equity

attributable to Non-
Share Share Transkition owners of the controlling Total
Note capiat’ premivm Accumulated losses FESETVE Parent interests equity
im £m Em im £m fm i
Batance at 1 Juby 2620 653.9 315.6 {52,065.1) {0.7} (4,096.3) 1.2 {4,095.1)
Profit for the year [Restateds! - AR0.2 . 480).2 0.3 GE0 S
Orher comprehensive mcarma - - 168 0.2 20.0 - 20.0
Total comprehangive inLoma - - 500.0 0.2 500.2 a3 5005
Dwvieie aele prd 13 - - . - . 101} (0.1}
Balance at 30 June 2021 [Restated)’ 653.9 315.6 {4,565.1) 0.5) {3,596.1) 1.4 {3,594.7}
Luns for the yoar - - 1634.8) - 634 =) 0.2 (644.6}
Othar ¢ompreheraive koss - Ry {02} 44 - 4.5
Total comprehensive inss - - {52%.8) 0.2) 163003 Q.2 {629.8)
Balance at 30 June 2022 653.9 315.6 (5,194.9) 0.7} {4,226.1} 1.6 {4,224.5}

*Cumprises 553,928 000 (2021 653,978 000) authonsed, wsued and fully paid ordinary shares of £ 1 each,

.

oaryeat Nigeres have heer cectated to refioct on adjustment 1o 1he tar charpe, as well 35 the mesoctod defened ta, balhaces Tee note 32 o detat
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Consolidated cash flow statement

Note Year ended Year ended
30 fune 2022 30 June 2021
£m fm
fet cash inflow from oparating activities 27 33L3 3887
tnvesting activities
interest receved 0.%
Purchizse of tar (239} {855}
1.8} {616)
5.0
Disposal of subsidiary net of rash dispased znd deferred oo geaeratend in 4 1 aan.a
relptiun ta future service !
Net cash {outflow) / inflow from investing activities (82,9} ) 1,734.3
Financing attivities
Pasing ot external horrowings 23
Reoayment of extarnal borrowings 23
Maovernant in borrownes ’ 62l
trterest fad i
Regayment of camtal element of jease rentals ez 140y 7]
Viterent ot ent of oee rentsale £ 17 4)
Cash setllemiont of prisups 25
Debiissur nnsts and fadiily arrgay
Break costs o early debt repayrnens and dervatirs
Cgeh rutflow gn redarnption of swaps
MNet cash outflow from finanding activities {2407}
increase i cash and cash eguivalents 1.7
1435
fuf the finandial year 2 ) 2512
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Notes to the Group financial statements

1 General information, authorisation of financial statements and Statement of

Compliance

Argiva Group Limited (‘AGL') [the
Company’) is a private company
limmited by shares and incorporated in
England, in the United Kingdorm
("UK"} under the Cormpanies Act 2006
under registration riumber
05254001. The address of the
registered office is Crawley Court,
Winchester, Hampshire, England
021 zQA.

These consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 30

lune 2022 comprise the Company
and its subsidiaries (together the
"Group").

The nature of thie Group’s operations
and its principal activities are set out
in the Strategic Report on pages 16
to 18

Statement of Compliance

These consolidated financial
statements have been prepared in
accordance with UK-adopted

2 Adoption of new and revised Standards

New and revised Standards

International Accounting Standards
and with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 as applicable to
companies repcrting under those
stardards.

The Company has elected to prepare
its financial staternerits in
accordance with FRS 101 Reduced
Disclosure Framework and with the
reguirements of the Companies Act
2006, These are presented on pages
1355 to 1455,

The following new and revised Standards and Interpretations have been adepled in the current year. Their adoption
has not had any significant impact on the amounts reported in these financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 9, 1AS 39 and IFRS7

Rate Benchmark Reform

At the date of authorisation of these financial staterments, the Group has not appiied the following new and revised
IFRS Standards that have been issued but are not yet effective:

IFRS 17 {Including the June 2020
amendments to IFRS 17}
Amendments 1o IFRS 10 and [AS 28

Amendments 1o 1AS 1
Amendments 1o IFRS 3
Ammendments to iAd 16

Amendments 1o 1AS 37
Annual Imgrovements 1o IFRS Standands
Z018-2020 Cycle

Amendments 1o 1A5 1 and [FRS Practice
Staternents 2
Amendments to [AS &

Amendments to 1AS 12

Insurance Contracts

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an investor and s

Associate or Joint Venture

Classification of Liabititics as Current or Non-current

Referance to the Conceptual Framewark

Property, Plant and Eguipment-- Proceeds before Intended

Use

Gnerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

Amendments to IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Internstions!
Financial Reporting Standards, 1FRS 9 Finandial inst uments,

IFRS 16 Leases, and 1AS 41 Agriculture
Disclosure of Accounting Policies

Definition of Accounting E<timates

Jeferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a

Single Transaction
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3 Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial
statements have been prepared in
accordance with UK-adopted
Interrational Accounting Standards
and with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 as applicable to
compames reporting under those
standards.

The financial staternents have been
prepared on the historical cost basis,
except for the valuation of finzndial
instruments that are measured at
fair vatues at the end of each
reporting period, as explained in the
or_r_cuntmg policies heiow, Historical
cost is generally based on the fair
vatue of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services. The
principal accounting policles adopted
are sef oul below. These nolicies
have been spplied con
across the comparative
periods included withinth
financial statements,

sistentd v

The Company’s financial statements
have been prepared under FRS 101
snd in accordance with the
Companies Act 2006 and are
included in this regort - see page
1355,

Basis of consalidation

The consolidated financial
statements incorporate the fing
statemneants of the Company and
en ti"rés controtied by the Company
bcldmnv together ‘the

ade Lp to 30 lurne 2022,

OA

3roup’

Control iz achieved when the
Company:

nonstrable power over
relevant activities of the

{PC
investes,

. < exposed, or has vights, to

lereturn from its

Wwith the investee;

. - dy 10 use it power
to zffect itg returns
57 ted (company reg

The Company reassesses whether or
not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one o
the three elements of control listed
ahove.

yr mare of

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins
when the Company obtains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Company loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, the results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the
consolidated income staterment from
the date the Company gains controi
until the date when the Company
ceases to control the subsidiary.

intra-group profits have been
eliminated. Undertalings, other than

uheidiary undertakings, i which the
Group has an investment
representing not less than 20% of the
voting rights and over which it exerts
sigrificant influence are treated as
associated undertakings. Where the
Group fas an investrnent that has
jotnt control, this is treated as & joint
venture. Asscciates and joint ventures
are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting in accordance
with 1A% 28 ‘hvestments in Associates
and Joint Ventures'.

Going concern

Historicaily the Group has reported
losses and has a significant net
Hability position onthe Staterment of
Financial Position, caused primarily
hy debt and the related financing
costs. However, the Group has
continued to generate strong
operating cashitows.

The Group meets our day-to-day
working capital and financing
requirements through the net cash
generated from our operations. The
Group performs a review of going
concern through a review of
forecasting including cash fiow
forecasts and considering the
requirements of capital expenditure
ardd debt repayments and inciuding
ary severe but plausible scernaring.

254001)

The Group has sufficient finaricial
resources which, together with
internalty generated cash flows, will
continue to provide sufficient
sources of guidity to fund owr
current operations, including our
contractual and cormimercial
commitments both interms of
capital programmaes and financing as
they tall due. For this reason, the
Directors are confident that the
Group has adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for
the foreseeshle future. Thus, the
Group continues to adopt the going
concern hasis of accourting in
preparing this fingncial information,

Revenue recognrition

Revenue represents the gross inflow
of economic benefit for services
provided vtilising Argiva’s
comrmurncations infrastructure,
cormpletion of significant engine
projects and the saie of
cormmunications eguipment,
Revenue is stated net of value added
tax. Kevenue i€ measured at the fair
value of the consideration received
or recevable.

On inception of a contract,
performance obligations are
identified for each of the distinct
goods or services that have been
promised to be provided to the
custaomer. The consideration
specified in the comtract is allocated
to sach performance obligation
identfied based on thelr relative
standaioneé seiling prices and is
recognised as revenue as they are
satisfied. Determining the
standaione seiling price often
reqdires juadgement and may he
derived from reg ed prices, list
prices, & cast-pius gerived price, o
the nrice of simitar products when
coid on a stancalone besis by Arqiva
or 3 competitor. In <ome cases it may
be approprate to use the contract
price when ths represents a
price iha
simiar cus

hespoke
would he the same for 2

torner in g s

Clrgnnstance
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Cash received or invoices raised in
advance aretaken to deferred
income and recognised as contract
liabilities, and subsequently
recognised as revenue when the
services are provided. Where
consideration recelved in advance is
discounted, reflecting a significant
financing component, it is reflected
within revenue and interest payahle
and similar charges on a gross basis.

Revenue recognised in advance of
cash being received or an invoice
being raised is recognised as accrued
income within contract assets and
subsequently reclassified 1o
receivables when the right to
consideration is unconditional.
invoices are issued in line with
contract terms,

The Group recognises deferred
incorme within contract Habilities
which relates to cash received in
relation to future services for TSAs
and the utilisation of broadcast sites
for telecommunications equipment
as a result of the sale of the
Teleroms business. The contract
lighility associated with the
utilisation of broadeast sites and
eguipment is expected to be
released over the next 34 years,

The Group does not have any
material obligations in respect of
returns, refunds or warranties.

The following summarises the
performarice obligations we have
identitied, and provides information
an the tirming of when they are
satisfied and the related revenue
recognition policy. The revenue
expected to be recognised in future
periods for contracts in place at 30
June 2022 that contain unsatisfied
performance obligations is included
innote 5.

Rendering of services

Perfarmance obligations under
contracts for the rendering of
services, which includes network
access rights and Hicence ownership,
are identified for each distinct
service or deiiverahle for which the

customer has contracted and are
considered to be satistied over the
time period that the services or
defliverables are defivered. Revenue
is recognised over time in fine with
the service provision over the
contractual period and appropriately
reflects the pattern by which the
performance obligation is satisfied.
Such revenues include television and
tadio transmission services, meadia
services, and machine-to-machine
connettivity.

For long-term services contracts
revenue is recogniced on a straight-
line basis over the term of the
contract, However, if the
performance patiern is other than
straight line, revenue is recognised as
services are provided, usually on an
output or network coverage basis.
Such revenues incdude Smart
metering network build and service
operation.

Pre-contract costs refate to the
Smart Utilities Network contracts
and are incurred in the initial set up
nhase and deferred. These costs are
then recognised in the income
statement on a straight-line basis
over the remaining contractual term,
untess the pattern of service delivery
indicates a different protfile is
appropriate, These costs are directly
attributable to specific contracts,
relate to future activity, wiil generate
future economic henefits and are
assessed for recoverahility on a
regular basis. Costs related to
detivering services under [ong-term
comtractual arrangements are
expensed as incurred.

The Group holds contracts which
include a customer’s right 10 receive
credits in the event of service loss.
Provisians for service credits are
recognised through a reduction in
revenue which reflects the expected
value of any such service credits. The
Group only recognises revenue 1o
the extent that it is highly probable
that there will not he a2 material
reversal in the future,

Delivery of engineering projects

Argiva provides support to its
customers by undertaking varlous
engineering projects. Contracts for
the delivery ol engineering projects
are split into specific performance
obligations. Performance obligations
relating to services are satisfied over
the time period that services are
delivered, performance obligations
relating to the provision of assets are
satisfied at the point in time that
control passes to the customer.
Revenue from such projects, which
are long-term {greater than 12
months) contractual arrangements,
is recognised based on satisfaction of
the identified performance
obligations using the percentage of
comptetion method. The stage of
compietion s based on the portion
of costs incurred as a percentage of
total costs. Profit is recognised, if the
final cutcorne can he assessed with
reasonable certainty, by including
revenue and related costs inthe
income staternent as contract
activity progresses.

Adoss on s fixed price contract is
recognised immiediately when it
hecomes probable that the contract
cost will exceed the total contract
revenue.

Sale of communications equipment

Performance obligations from the
sale of communications equipment
provided as part of customer
contracts are satisfied and revenue is
recognised at the point in time that
control passes 1o the custemer,
which is typically upon deltvery and
acceptance by the customer, In same
cases, payment is not received in full
at the time of the sale, and a
contract asset is recognised for the
amount due from the customer that
will be recovered over the contract
period. Revenue to be recognised s
calculated by reference to the
relative standalone selling price of
the equipment.

Business combinations, including
goodwill

Acguisitions of subsidiaries and
businesses are accounted for using
the acguisition method. The
consideration transferred in &

Argiva Group Limited {company reg 05254001) g8
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husiness combination is messured at
fair value, which is calculaied as the
sum of the acquisition-date {air
values of assets transferred by the
Group, liabilities incurred by the
Group to the former owners of the
acguiree and the equity interest
iscued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are recognised in profit
or loss as incurred. Goodwill is
measured as the sum of the
isideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling

interests in the acquiree, and the fair

vatue of the acquirer's previously
held equity interest in the acguiree
{if any) less the net of the
acquisition-date amounts of the
identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. Goodwill 1s not
amortised but is reviewed for
impairment at least annually or
where there is indication of
impairment. On digposal of 8
subsidiary, the attributable amount
of goodwill is included in the

determination of the profit or loss on

disposal.

tntangible assets

Iritangible assels are initially
recognised at cost and are
subsequently carried at cost less
accurnulated amortisation and any
accumuiated impairment losses.
Amortisation is charged to the
income staterment on a straight-iine
hasis over the estimated useful e of
the asset, on the following bases:

Asset Description

Estimated Useful Life

Licences
Developmernt cootrs
Access rights

_ Software

Expenditure on research activities s
recognised as an expense in the
period in which it is incurred.

An internaily-generated intangible

asset aricing from development (or

w‘:'om the developrmient phase of an

rernal project) is recognised if, and

. ail of the following conditiorns

ave hE:E:Y‘. demaonstrated:

« thetechnical feasibility of
compiet’ng the intangible asset
50 that it will be avaifable for
use or sale;

ntention to complete the

imtangibie asset and use or cell

i

. ?mwthe imaragrb\e asset will
generate probable future
sLonomic benefits;

o theavailabiiity of adequate
techrical, financial, and other
resaurces o compiete the
developmert and to use or sekl
the intangible asset; and

* the shility to measre retigbly
the expenditure attribhurable to
the intangible asset during its
development,

The amount initially recognised for
irternzlly-generated intangible
is the sum of the expenditure

ERitcis

Length of the licence period (no more than 20 years)

10 years
Length of the agreement

incurred from the date when the
intangible asset first meets the
recognition criteria listed shove.
Where no interpally g
intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is
recognised in the income statement
inthe period in which #t is incurred.

erated

Subseguent to initial recognition,
mternally-generated intangible
sss€ts are reported at cost less
accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impsirment (osses, on
the same basis as intangible assets
that are acquired separately.

Anintangible asset is derecognised
on disposal, or when no future
economic henefits are expected from
Jse or disposal. Gains or losses
arising trom de-recognition of an
intangible astet, measured as the
difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of
the zsset, are recogrised in profito
538 when the asset is derecognised,

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equiprient are
stated at historical purchase cost
{which includes costs directly
stiributable to bringing the assers
into Warking con d'"or.) being fair

value for tangible assers acyuired on

{no more than 20 yvears)

atguisition, less accumuliated
G‘&prefiation and any provision for
impairment.

Assets In the course of construction
for production, supply or
administrative purposes, are carred
al cost, less any recognised
impairment Toss. The cost of self-
constructed assets includes the cost
of rraterials and direct labour.
Lehour costs are capitatised within
the cost of an asset to the extent
that they are directly attributable to
the construction of the asset. The
value capitatised captures all
alements of employee benefits as
defined by JAS 19,

&

Cost inciudes professional fees and,
for qualifying assets, borrowing costs
capitalised in accordance with the
Group's accounting policy.

Depreciation of these assets

ommences when the assets are
ready for their intended use,
Depreciation is recognised 50 as to
write off the cost or valuation of
assets (other than freehold land and
855€15 i '\der construction) less their

residuat values over their useful lives,
using the straight-line method, on
the following bases:

roup L umted [(om a";x reg 0545510"1)
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Asset Description

Estimated Useful Life

Freehold buitdings
Leasehold huildings
Plant and equipment

- Communications infrastructure networlk

- Network computer eguipment

- Motorvehides o

The estimated tseful lives, recirdisl
values and depreciation method are
reviewed at the end of each
reporting periad, with the effect of
any changes in estimate accounted
for on a prospective basis.

Freehoid tand is not depreciated,

Assets held under leases are
depreciaied over the shorter of their
lease term and their expected useful
lives {on the same basis as owned
assets).

Anitem of property, plant and
equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal o
an asset is determined as the
difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset, and is recognised in the
income statement.

Impairment of non-financial assets
At each reporting period date, the
Group reviews the carrying amounts
of its tangihle and intangible assets
to determine whether thereis any
indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. if any
such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated to determine the extent of
the impairment loss (if any). Where
the asset does not generate cach
flows that are independent from
other assets, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset
belongs. When a reasonable and
consistent hasis of allocation can he
identified, corporate assets are slso

20— 8Q years

Length of lease (typicaily between 20-80 years)

8 - 80 years
3~ 20 years
3~ 5 years

allnrated o individual ¢ash-
generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of
cash-generating units for which a
reasonahie and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

An intangible asset with an indefinite
useful fife, such as goodwill, is tested
for impairment at least annually and
whernever there is an indication that
the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable ameount is the higher of
fair value less costs to sell, and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value
using @ pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the
risks specitic to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.

if the recoverable amount of an asset
{or cash-generating unit}) is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset (or
cashi-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverahle amount. An
impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or ioss.

Where an impairment loss
subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset {or cash-
generating unit} is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, hut so that the increased
carrying armount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have
heen determined had no impairment
loss heen recognised for the asset {or
cash-generating unit} in prior years.,
A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or

inss wnless the impairment relates to
goodwill, in which case it cannot be
reversed.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial
liabitities are recognised in the
Group’s statement of financial
position when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of
the irnstrument.

Financiat assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at Tair
value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributahle to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial lizbilities {other than
financial assets and financial
lizhilities at fair value through profir
or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair velue of the financia!
assets or financial kabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit orloss are
recognised immediately in profit or
fass, presented as an ‘other gain or
loss’

All financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date
where the purchase or sele of a
financial asset is under a contract
whose terms require delivery of the
financial asset within the timeframe
established by the market
concerned.

The Group's financial assets are
classified imo the following spedcified
categories: financial assets “at fair
value through profit or loss’
{'FVTPL'}), ‘measured at amortised

Atgiva Group Limited {company reg 05254001) 20
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cost” or ‘measured at fair value
through other comprehensive
income’ {'FVOCI}, The classification
depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and s
determined at the time of initial
recognition.

Financial assets measured at
amortised cost are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not
guoted in ar active market. They are
initially recognised at fair value and
subseqguently carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest
method. They are included in current
assets, except for maturities greater
than 12 months after the reporting
date, which are dlassified as non-
current assets. The Grouw's firancis!
assets measured at amortised cost
comprise trade and other receivahlies
and cash and cash eguivatents:

Trade receivables
Trade receivables do not carry
any interest and are stated av
their nominal value as reduced by
appropriste allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amournts.
impairment of irrecoverabie
amounts is hased on an expected
credit logs model. In sddition to
the expected credit foss maded,
the Group's policy is to also
consider specific provisions for
wrade receivables sutstanding for
mere than 30 days beyond the
agreed terms, or where the
business envirenment indicates o
specific risk. Management makes
an assessment of the level of
provision required arid
adjustmentis to the calculated
tevel of provision are made
accordingly.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents
comprise cash on hand and
dernand deposits and other
short-term highly figuid
investments that are readity
convertible to a
of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of charge :n

known armournt

value,

The Group's financial ligbilities are
classified as either financial liabilities
at FVTPL or financial iabilities ‘s
amortised cost’ according to the
substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into.

Borrowings

interest-bearing bank loans and
overdratis are initiaily recorded
2t fair value, calculated as the
proceeds received, riet of direct
issue costs. Finance charges,
including premiums payable on
settlement or redemption, and
direct issue costs are accounted
for an an accruals hasis to the
Income statement using the
effective interest methnd, and
are added to the carrying amount
of the instrument to the extent
that they are not settled in the
neriod in which they arise.

Trade and ather poyables
Trade and other payables are not
interest bearing and are intiafly
recorded at fair value and
cubsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective
imerest method. They are
included in current Hiabilities,
except for maturities greater than
12 months after the reporting
date, which are classified as non-
current lizbilities.

The Group enters into a variety of
derivative financial instruments to
manage Its exposure to interest rate
through interest rate swaps,

Derivative finencial instruments are
recognised at fair value at the date
the derivative contract is enterad
into and are revalued at fair value at
each balance sheet date, The fair
vzlue of these instruments is
determined from the expected
future cash flows discounted st 3
risk-adjusted rate. The future cash
fiows are estimated based on
forward (interest/inflation) rates
observable from rates and yield
curves at the end of the reporting
period, and contract rates. The
difference between the fair value st
the risk-adjusted rate and the fair
vatue gt the risk-free rate is used to

91 Argiva Group Limted (company reg 05
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determine the debit valuation
adjustment and/or credit valuation
adjustment to these instruments,
The Group does not apply hedge
accounting principies,

A derivative is presented as 2 non-
current asset or a non-current
fability if the remaining maturity of
the instrument is rmore than 12
months and itis not expected to be
realised or settled within 12 months.
Otherwise derivatives are presented
as current assets or current liabilities.
Where derivatives have an
amortising profile, the fair value of
the element {i.e_the notional
principal) that matures within 12
months s presented as a currernt
asset of current liahiiity, These
derivatives are presented on a nat
hasis,

Fair value measurement

IFRS 13 defines fair value as the price
that wouid be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a Hability in
an orderly transaction betwesn
market participants at the
measurement date, regardiess of
whether that price is directly
observahle or estimated using
another valuation technigue. In
estimating the fair vatue of an ssset \
or aliability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the
ascet or liability if market
participants would take those
characteristics into account when
pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these financiai
statements is determined on such 3
basls.

in addition, for financizi reporting

purposes, fair vaiue measurements

are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3

hased on the degree to which the

mputs 1o the fair value :
measurements are observabie and

the significance of the inputs to the

fair value measurement inits

entirety, which are described as

fotiows:
e lLevellinpuis are quoted prices
{unadju u) inactive markets

toridenticai assets or lizbihities
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that the entity tan access at the
measurement date;

e Level 2inputs are inputs, other
than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or
liahitity, either directly or
indirectly; and

s level 3 inputs are unobservable
inputs for the asset or liahility.

Disposal group held for sale,
discontinued operations and gain cn
disposal of discontinued operations
Disposal groups are classified as held
for sale if their carrying amount will
he recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through
continuing use and asaleis
considered highly probable within
the next 12 months. They are
measured at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell, except for assets such as
deferred tax assets, assefs arising
from employee benefits and financial
assets that are carried at fair value.

Animpairment loss is recognised for
any initial or subsequent write-down
of the disposal group to fair value
less costs to sell. A gain is recognised
for any subsequent increases in falr
value less costs to seil of an asset (or
dicposal groun), hut not in excess of
any cumulative impairment loss
previcusly recopnised. A gain or loss
not previously recognised hy the
date of the sale of the disposal group
is recognised at the date of
derecognition.

Nor-current assets that are part of a
disposal groun are not depreciated
or amortised whiie they are classified
as held for sale. interest and other
expenses attributable to the
lizbitities of a disposal group
classitied as held for sale continue to
he recognised,

The assets of a disposal group
classiftad as held for sale are
presented separately from the other
assets in the balance sheet. The
kabilities of a disposal group
classified as hald for sale are
presented separztely from other
iiabilities in the halance sheet.

A discontinued operation is a
component of the entity that has
heen disposed of or is classified as
held for sale and that represents a
separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations, is
part of a single co-ordinated plan to
dispose of such a line of business or
area of operations, or is a subsidiary
acquired exclusively with a view to
resale. The results of discontinued
operations are presented separately
in the Income Statement.

A gain or inss on disposal of
discontinued operations is
recognised within the consolidated
income statement representing the
consideration received fess
transaction costs and the carrying
value of the disposal group held for
sale, and deferred income generated
in relation to future services

Provisions

Pravisions are recognised when the
Group has a present obligation (legal
or constructive} as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Group
wili be required 1o settle that
ahligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognised as a
provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the halance
sheet date, 1aking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. Where & provision is
measured using the cach flows
estimated to seftle the present
cbligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows
{when the effect of the tirme value of
morney is material).

When some or gl of the economic
benefits required to settle a
provision are expecled to be
recovered from a third party, a
receivable Ts recopnised as an asset if
it is virtuaily certain that
reimbursement wiil he received and
the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably,

Decormmissioning provicions are
recognised withiin provisions for
lizhilities and charges and included
within property, plant and
eguipment, where the costs of
dismantling assets are considered
material. The amounts recognised
within property, plant and
equipment are depreciated over the
useful economic life of the asset. The
provisions are discounted 1o reflect
the time value of money where
material.

When the probahility that the Group
will be required to cettle an
obligation or a reliable estimate
cannot be made of the amount of
the obligation the Group discloses a
contingert lizbility in the notes to
the financial information.

Taxation

The 1ax expense represents the sum
of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

Current tux

The tax currently payabie is based on
taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from net profit as
reported in the income statement
because it exciudes items of income
or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it
further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s
tiability for current tax is calculated
using 1ax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted hy
the baiznce sheet date,

Ceferred tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to
he payable or recoverable on
differences between the carrying
arncunis of assets and liabilities in
the financial information and the
corresponding tax bases used in the
comiputation of taxable profit and is
accounted for using the batance
sheet liability method, Deferred tsx
linbilities are generally recognised for
all taxahle temporary ditferences and
deferred tax assets are recognised 1o
the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.
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ving amount of deferred tax
2t és reviewed at each balance
date and recduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits wili be
avaiable to allow ail or part of the
zsset to be recovered.

&2
~
o
—<

Deferred tax is calculated a1 the tax
rates that are expected 1o apply in
the period when the liability is
settied or the asset s realised based
on tax laws and rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
< charged or (redited in the income
staternent, except when it refates (o
iterns chiarged or credited in other
comprehensive income, in which
case the deferred tax s also dealt
wilh in other comprehiensive incame,

ax as‘ets and Habilities are

Ds—-fm‘r&r‘-‘ !

l;du imu and when they reiate to
L levier* by the same
y and the Group
ttie sls current tax a
ries on a net basis

Retirement benefits

Defined contribution schemes

Far defined contribution schenes,

the amount charged to the income

staterment in respect of pension costs
nd othier post-retirement bu-fHEﬁ is

the contribution payable in the year,

Differences hetweean contributions

nayabie for the year and

contributions actually paid are

shown as either accruals or

prepaym in the statement of

financial position.

Defined benefit schemes
Detined b

tschemes are funded,
held

eniefi
sets of the scheme
from those of the Group,
usies sdministered
nsion scheme sssets are

measured at fair value and liabilities
e measured on an artuarial baf!<
the projected unit method a»
discodrted at & rate eguivaient 1o
the current rate of return on a figh
v corporate bond of equvalent

rgiva Group Lisited (company reg 052580G1)

currency and terms to the stheme

liabilities,

The Plan closed 1o future acorual of
benefits on 31 ianuary 2016.

Prior to ciosing the scheme to future
accrual, the Group presented current
and past service costs within cast of
sates and administrative expenses
{see note 29} in its consolidated
income statement, Curtailments
gains and losses are accounted for as
a past-service cost,

Net interest expense orincome is
recognised within finance income
{see note 9)

The retirement benefit obligation
recognrised in the consolidated

statement of financial position
represents the deficit or surplus in
the Groun’s defined benefit
schemes. Any surplus resulting from
this calculation is limited to the
present value of any economic
berefits avalizhie inthe form of
refunds from the schemes or
reductions in future contributions to
the schemes,

Alishitity for a termination benefie is
recognised at the earlier of when the
enfity can no longer withdgraw the
offer of the termination benefi and
when the entity recognises any
related restructuring costs.

Leases

The Group s lessee

When the Group enters into 2 lease a
nght-of-use asset’ is recognise

the ieased item and a lesse
recogniced for any future lease
payments due at the lease
carmmencement date. The right-of-
use asset is initialiy measured 2t cost,
eirig the present vatue of the lesse
paysble, plus an
nitial direct costs incurred in
entering the lease.

Bility 18

T

or

peyments paid or

Right-of-use assets are depreciate

on a straight-iine basis from the
comrrencement dote to the esriier
of the end of the asset's useful life or

the end of the lease term, The lease
the ron-cancelizhle pericd of
s for wh

term is
the lease nlus any perind

the Group is ‘reasonably certain’ to
exercise any extension options.

The useful lite of the asset is
determined in 2 manner consistent
to that for owned property, plant
and equipment, if right -of-use assets
are considered to be impaired, the
carrying value is reduced accordingly.

Lease liabilities are inittally measured
at the value of the lease payments
thar are not paid at the
commencement date and are usually
discounted using the incremental
harrowing rates of the applicable
Group entity. Lease payments
included in the lease liability inciude
poth fixed payments and in-
substance fixed payments during the
term of the fease.

After initial recognition, the lease
uabs.wty is ’er.orrjeu at amortised cost
@ interest method,
s remessy l&fd when thereis a
{h;mge in future lease payments
arising from » change in an index or
rate {e.g. an inflation reiated
increase), a renegotiztion of the
lease terms or if the Group's
assessment of the fease term
r.hang zs; any charige in the lease
iabitity as a resuit of these changes
50 resuits in a corresponding
ange in the recorded right-of-use

Government grants

Guverrrment grants are not
recognised until there is reasonabie
assurance that the Group will compiy
with the conditions attaching to
them and that the grants will be
recewved.

Government grants are recognised in
urofit or loss on s systematic basis
over the perieds in which the Group
recogniies as expenses the reizied
costs for which the grants are
intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary
tion is that the Group should
ase, construct or otherwise

re non-current sLeEts are

ced as deferreg revenue in

cordi
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the consolidated statement of
tinancial position and transterred to
prafit or loss on a systematic and
rational basis over the usetul lives of
the related assets.

Operating profit and exceptional
items

Operating profit is stated after
exceptional items, including
restructuring costs, impairmen?t and
after the share of results of
associates but before finance income
and finance ¢osts.

txceptional iterns are those that are
considered to be one-off, non-
recurring in nature or material,
either by magnitude or nature, that
the Directors believe require
separate disclosure to avoid the
distortion of underlying
performance, for example one-off
impairments, redundancy
programmes, restructuring and costs

related to significant corporate
tinance activities. The Directors
helieve the resulting EBITDA
represents underlying performance,
excluding significant one-off and
nan-recurring events, that more
fairly represents the on-going trading
performance of the business, These
itermns are therefore presented
separately on the face of the income
stetement.

EBITDA is an alternative performance
measure defined as operating profit
before depreciation, amortisation,
nrofits/{losses} on disposal of fixed
assets, impairment of assets, other
income, and exceptional items. A
reconciliation hetween operating
profit and EBITDA is provided in note
5.

Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are
transtated at the exchange rate

ruling at the date of the transaction,
except In the case of certam
financing transactions where hedging
arrangements are in place and
transactions are recorded at the
contracted rate.

Monetary assets and liahilities
denoted in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the exchange rate
ruling at the balance sheet date or
the contracted rate if applicable. Any
exchange differences arising are
taken to the income statement.
Transactions in the incorne
statement of overseas operations are
translated using an average
exchange rate.

Exchange differences ori translation
ot overseas subsidiaries are
recognised through the statement of
comprehensive income in the
Group's translation reserve.,

4 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

in the application of the Group’s
accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the Directors are
required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and
liahilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources.

The judgerments, estimates and
assocdiated assumptions are based on
histerical experience and other
tactors that are considered to be
retevant. Actual results may differ
from these iudgements, estimates
and assumptions.

The judgements, estimates ang
underlying assumptions are reviewed
an an an-going basis. Revisions are
recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised.

Critical judgements and key sources
of estimation uncertainty in
applying the Group’s accounting
policies

The following are the critical
judgements and those involving
estirmations that the Directors have
made n the process of applying the

Group's accounting poiicies and that
have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in financial
statemients and could reasonahly be
expected to change materially in the
next 12 months.

Deferred tax
Critical accounting judgements:

As disclosed in note 19, the Group
has a significant unrecognised
deferred tax asset, prirmarily in
respect of deferred interest expenses
and tax losses. Judgement is reguired
in determining whether these assets
can be accessed considering the
restrictions of relevant tax legistation
and expectations of future profits
within particular group entities.

Only assets that are expected to be
available to the Group have been
recognised but the judgement
relating 1o these unrecognised assets
will remazin under review and
reassessed as the Group's
circumstances and relevarit tax
iegisiation evolves,

Provisions and contingent liabilities
Criticel accounting judgements:

As disclosed in note 26, the Group's
provisions principally relate to
obligations arising from contractusl
obdigations, restructuring and
property remediation plans and
decommissioning obligations.

The ident:fication of such obligations
in the cantext of daily operations
which require provisions to he made
requires judgement,

Judgement is also required 1o
distinguish between provisions and
contingent fiahilities. See note 28 for
detail.

impairment of goodwill
Key estimaotes:!

The carrying amount of the Group’s
goodwillis reviewed at each
statement of financial position date
fo determine whether there is any
impairment, in compliance with the
Group’s accounting policies. See note
14 for detall.
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Actuarial assumptions used to
determine the carrying amount of
the Group’s defined benefit plan
abligation

Critical accounting judgements:

The Group’s defined benefit plan
liahtlities are discounted at a rate set
by reference Lo market yields at the
end of the reporting period on high
quality corporate bonds. Significant
judgement is required when setting
the criteria for bonds to be included
in the population fram which the
yield curve is derived. The most
significant criteria considered for the
setection of honds include the issue
size of the corporate bonds, quality of
the bonds and the identification of
outliers which are excluded, The
Group selects these assumptions in
consuitation with an external
guatified actuary.

Key estimations.

batimiates are used in determining
the present value of the scheme
Iiabitities, which depend on such
factors as the life expectancy of the
members, the salary progression of
our current employees and price
intlation.

Management has considered the
ectimated impact of adjusting the
assumptions used to determine the
ent value of the scherme

tities, which are summarised in
note 29,

Important accounting judgements
and estimates

fmperiant accounting judgements
and estimates are those judgements
and estimates which management
considers to be important to the
understanding of the financial
statements but that are not
materially significant enough te be
deermed critical.

Useful lives for property, plant and
equipment and intangihles

Important gccounting estimates:

Depreciation or amortisation is
charged to the income statement
based upon the useful bves selected.
This assessrnent reguires estimation
of the period over which the Group
will derive benefit from these assets,

Management monitor and aseess the
appropriateness of useful economic
fives, such lives may also be
impacted by external market
changes. In the event that such 2
change were to result in a revision of
usefut economic fives this could
ressuit in 3 change to the annual
depreciztion charge poing forwards.
n the thearetical scenario whereby
medium and long term useful
economic tives of property, plant and
eguipment were to be reduced by
one year the estimated impact on
the depreciation charge for the year
is approkimately £14m {2021:

howith a

The Group manages its progerty,
plant and equipment on a portfolio
basis through 3 central ectates team.
This team contains qualified
surveyars who have a wealth of

<
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experience working for the Group
and within the industry as 2 whole.

The carrying values of intangibies are
disclosed in note 15, and those for
property, piant and eguipment are
disclosed in note 16.

Provisicns

Key estimations:

Estimates have been made in respect
of the probable future ohligations of
the Group. These estimates are
reviewed annually to reflect curren
economic conditions and strategic
plans.

The decommissioning provisions are
reviewed annually and are calculsted
based upon expected costs and past
costs incurred on similar sites as
determined hy site and project
managerment, as well as assessments
made by internal experis {(see note
26).

Management is also required 1o mahe
estimates in reiztion to the discount
rates applied in the calculations.

Management has estimated the
impact of reducing the
deconmissioning timetahble by one
yearto be £0.2m (2021: £0.2m} in
relation to the unwinding of nrovision
discounting or, if all site
decommissioning was recognised in
lire with potential earlier expiration
dates, a sensitivity of up to £10m
across the portfolio as a whole. Such
movement in sny one financial year is
not considered likely.
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g Revenue and functional information

The Group derives its revenue from the rendering of services, engineering projects, and the sale of communications
equipment. See note 3 for the accounting policies adopted.

The following tables disaggregate revenue from contracts with customers by our major service lines,

Media Smart Utilities Total continuing Total discontinued
Distribution Networks operations operations? Total
Year ended 30 June 2032 £m Em fm £m £m
Rendering of carvices 464 2 1313.0 5772 - SF 2
Engmeernng projects 21 2.1 - |
Sale of poods - 448 448 - 443
Revenue " 466.3 157.8 624.1 - - 624.1

Total continuing

Media Smart Utilities Total discontinued
aperations
Distribution Networks operations* Total
Year enced 30 dune 2021 (Re- £m
presented)’ £m fm fm £
Rendering of servires A87 5 10%.4 55t 7 44 596.1
Engineering prujects 112 112 LE
Sale of goods - 3.4 394 -
Revenue 4835 148.8 64%.3 4.9

Revenue expected to be recopnised n future periods, included in our order book, for performance obligations that are
not complete (or are partially complete) as 30 June 2022 is £3,397.2rm (Restated 2021: £3,743.1m). During the year
mariagement has performed a review of the classification of expected revenues between rendering of services and
sale of goads in the order hook. The prior year numbers have been restated to remove £0.4hn of contract RPI
indexation incorrectly included.

The anticipated timing of recognition of this revenue is as follows:

<t year 1-2 years 2 - S5 years 5-1C years > 10 years Total
Year ended 30 june 2022 £m £m fm £m fm Em
Rendering of servines 502.8 435.6 1,023.4 1,021.% 354.0 3362
Engimeenng projecis
Sale of poods 16.7 5.1 251
Revenue 389.0 3,397.2

441.0 1,049.6 1,0359.4

continaed apera Dusmess sond ir the year

RN TR
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Year ended 30 June 2021 <iyear 1-2 years 2 ~Svyears 5-16 years > 10 years Total
Restated
(Restated) fm £m £m Em £im f£m
Rengerng of senvice: VN 4265 1,086 1.140.3 252 24350
Eriginearing projects 20 1.1 3.1
Sale af guotls 5.6 4035 290
Revenue 521.2 468.5 1,229.3 365.9 3,743.1
Prior to restatement, the arder book for the prior year were reported as follows:
> 10 years
<1year 1-2 years 2 -~ 5 years 5-10 years Total
Year ended 30 June 2021 fm
£m £m £m £m £fm
{Reported}
Hendering of cerves: 4757 AZES 1,008 5 PRE 3 3,845 4
Engineernng piojocts s 11 51
Sale of goods 58 5 40 1195 59.0 ISR
Revenue 531.3 468.5 1,14%3 1,229.3 F66.3 4,143.5

Contract assets and liabilities
The Group has

ecognised the foliowing aesets and labilities in relation to contracts with customers:

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

£m £m

Contract assetls

Courrert

Contract hishifities
Corrent

Nor-gurret

£104.8m of the contract Hisbiliry
recognised at 30 June 2021 was
recognized as revenue during ihe
year (2020: £95.2m}. Imipairment
losses of £0.2 (2021 £0.2m) were
recognised on contract 2ssets during
the year

Other than businesz-as-us
movements there were no <!
changes in contract asset and Habiin
balances during the year.

tion 1o the contract balarces

i add

disclosed above, the Group has also
recogrised an asset in relation to the
prepayment of costs to fuifil g
confract. This is presented within

other receivabies in the halance
sheet andtotalled £0.8m (2021
£1.0m). Amortisation recognized as
cost of providing services during
the year was £0.2m (2021 £0 1my)

W

-pa."y Teg 5525400.‘1 ]

i7na 3L5.5
4776 455.0

Reporting by markets

During the current finan
Group changed e«
structure, moving away from the

Lot
Distribution and Smart Utilities
Networks, sugparted by Operations,

Tecknology and Trarsformation and
Corporate funcnons. The functional
revernue and EBITCA for the Group
forthe prior year Pave bean re
sreserted to aiign to this ne

sirocture.
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Year ended 30 June 2022 Commercial Other
WMedia Swnart Utilities Operations  Technology snd Corporate  Discontinied Consotidated
Distribution Networks Transtormation Operafions
fm im im £m £m fm fim
Revenue 466.3 157.8 - - - - 6524.1
Functional result* {(EBITDA) 343.3% 67.2 {25.3) (Z8.5) {15.1) . 341.4
[repreciation and amortisatian {171 G}
Lone an dispnsal of fived avaets 21
Inaairment of ascets (0L}
{xeppmional opersting e penses {19 6)
Exceptinnat joss on dizpoaks  of 19 £}
ReRets U
{Rher income P7
Exceptional other nx onse Y
Freeptional revenue
Gperating profit from continuin
RETETING provt W f 8 1422
operations
Finance 1 e 24
FInBNCe oy
Dther gzuns and losses
toss bt;‘f()!e tax from continuing (662.0)
operations
*Functional result is defined as total operating profit before the items set out helow,
Year ended 30 June 2021 Commercial Othar
(Re-precented)!
Media Srart Utilities Operations  Technnlogy and Corporate Biscontinued  Consofidated
Distribation Networks Tiansformation Operations
fm fm £ fm im fin fin

Revenue

4935 1458

Functicnal resuft™ (EBITDA)

3347 57.4

{21.4} {24.4) (139] o

Oepraciation and armortisetion
Ereeptional ope sting expenies
Other mcome

£ proft from dicontyaed

Cperating profit from continuing
operations

Fimance meome

Firancecosts

Oiher gairs anc lssses

Loss before tax from continuing
operaticns

{597.2)

DPmor vem B

Heented

oot the ew tepottmy finations
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*runctionai result is defined as total operating profit before the items set out beiow.

EBITDAY Is a key measure of the Group’s Hinanciel performance. A reconciliation of the reported EBITDA to the
operating profit is provided below:

Year ended Year ended
hole 3G June 2022 30 June 2021
£m £m
Operating nroft from continuing cperatons 143.2 135.5
Geprenation 16 TEES
Amortisgt.on 15 13.2 9.7
&
7 155 o 6
7 9
tminairmeat of e
peofit from discontinaed nperations - 13
{ g ome {77} 19,33
Exeeptinna! olther ncome 7 {5 03}
fxceptional revenae 7 7.5
EBITDA
The sccounting policies of the central adminisitation costs, This is allocating rescurces between
reportsbie functions are the same as the measure reported to the Group’s  functions, the COBM monitors the
the Group's accounting policies COOM for the purpose of resource capital expenditure of property,
described in note 3. allocation and assessment of plant snd equipment and intangible

ssets (presented on 2 cash basis)

'
Y

funictionz! performance.

Functional resuft reprecents the plansed and utilised by each
ERITDA earned by each aperating For the purpose of monitoring function, an analysis of which is

£ : oy 4 allesenti F e . .
function without aflecation of the tunctional performance and shown below.
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Media Smart Utilities Other* Consolidated
Dictribution Networks
f£m fm fm fm
Capital expenditure:
For the year ended 30 lune 2 295 15.9 43.3 88.7
Fortha year ended 30 furne 2001 6.8 12.5 AR 86.1

*Includes maintenance capex which is managed centrally and not allocated to individual business functions.

Note: the above is presented on g cash basis and therefore cannet be agreed directly to the capital additions presented
in notes 15 and 16. The total halance comprises property, plant and eguipment of £83.9m (2021 reststed: £85%.5m) and
intangible assets of £4.8m (2021 restated; £0.6m) as referred to in the cash flow statement.

Geographical information

The UK is the Group’s country of domicile and the Group generates the majority of its revenue from externai
customers in the UK. The geographic analysis of revenue s on the basis of the country of origin in which the customer

is invoiced.

The foliowing revenue was generated from external customers:

Year ender Yeur ended Year ended Year ended Yoar ancad Year ended
S0 June 2022 30 bane 20022 30 lune 2022 30 tune 2021 30 sune 20 30 June 2021

ved

Discont

Luntinuing

Lot

Lrstontinued

CpETEions operativns Total aperatians GpEratorns Tatal

{m I fm fin £ £

LK L3185 618.5 6347 4.9 639.6

Rest of burcpesn Ecopomic Ares (EEA) 51 5.1 £3.4 6.4

fast nf Worid 35 0.5 1.2 1.2

Revenue 6243 624.1 0423 4.9 647.2
The Group holds non-current assets {excluding financial instruments, deferred tax assets and pension surplus) inthe

foliowing geographical locations:

30 june 2022

30 June 2021

£ £m
UK 2,792.8 Z2.EBRE.2
Reut of Furopean Economic Area (EEAY 1.5 15
Rest of World
2,794.3

Information about major customers

Included in the revenues arising from Media Distribution are revenues of £146.3m (2021, £146.3m) which arose from
sales to a major customer, and Smart Utilities Networks revenues incdude £93.5m (2021 £81.7m) from a major
rustomer.

No ather single custamers contributed 10% or more to the Group's revenue in the aforementioned financisl years.
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6 Operating profit

Opearating profit for the yesr has heen arrived at after charging / lorediting):

Year ended
30 june 2022

Year ended
30 June 2021

414

Ernpiayes

E

£mi fm
ret Toreign sachange (gains) / losses {1:.5) 02
Resparch and development cots 1.8 KRY
Depreciatinn of property, plant and vguipment (cee note 1€],
Owrnied asceis 1359
Leaned assets 225 AL
Lote on disposal of property, oiant and equpinert ana intangicle nssots 2% 31
At atinn of intungible 3 i3 g7
Crant income 3.2} {10.5)
engts fnee note 8} 74.4 824
cptinnal operating expense: (sew note 7) 19.6 56
Excephional foss on g af of acsets (sem note 7) 4.5
g (sew note 7) 541
Freeptional revenue (see note 7} 7.8

ices fram the Group's Au

ors &l costs as dets

20 helow:

Group
Year ended
30 lune 2022

£

Group
Year ended
30 June 2023

£m

S

Sodapary Aditors o the
s Cocapary Augitors foe th

Other sodit fees
Nan-zudit services
THRer serices

Total cost of services provided by the Group's Auditors

0.8
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7 Excepticnal items

The Group recognises exceptional items which are one-off and non-recurring in nature or material iterrs which the
Directors believe require disclosure by virtue of their size or incidence for the financial statements to give a true and
fair view. Further information is disclosed in note 3.

(Loss) / profit before tax is stated after {charging)/crediting:

Yeur endad
30 June 2022

Year ended
30 June 2022

Year ended
30 June 2022

A0 hune 2021

Year ended
30 June 2021

Year ended
30 fune 2021

Year ended

Cortinuing Discontinued Continuing Discentinued
Gperationg Oprratnng Total operations operations Total
fim £m £m £ £m £m
Revenue:
Revenue service credits {7.5] (7.6} -
{7.6) 7.6} N
Operating expenses:
Rearganisaticn and severanse {5 4} - 5.4} 121.8) (21.8}
Corporate lingnee uctivities 14.2) {a.2} 38 {3.8)
Restoration costs 110.0) 116.0) -
115%.6) {19.6) 125 £} {25.6)
toss o disposat of { xed gssels (9.5) {9.5)
Other exceptienal items:
Other intome 5.0 5.0 -
Gainon dispasal of ortinue .
Gain on dispasal of discontinued ; 10353 10383
QperAtoNs
5.0 5.0 1,0382 1,038.3
Total exceptional items {21.7} (31.7} 25 .6} 1,058.3 10127

Exceptional gains and losses are
disclosed separately within note 11,

Reorganisation and severance
expenses indlude costs relating to
changes in the organisational design
and restructuring of the business and
delivery of the Group's
transformation programme. ThisTs a
one-off muiti year transformation
programme that will help Argiva
streamline processes, modernise T
systems and achieve significant cost
efficiencies and savings. The
transformation programme is
expectad to complete tater this
calendar year,

Corporate finance activities figures
relate to costs and accruals
associated with one off projects, and

corporate transactions incuding
refinancing activities.

The gain on disposal of discontinued
operations relates to the safe of the
Group’s Telecoms infrastructure and
related assets on § July 2020 as
disclosed in note 21,

With the exception of the corporate
finance activities the amounts
included within exceptional
operating expenses above are
deductible for the purpose of
taxation. The gain on disposal of the
discontinued operation is not subject
to UK Corporation tax as it Is exempl
under the Substantia! Shareholding
Exernption.

Bilsdale ~ Project Restore

The restoration costs relate to costs
incurred to reinstate services present
at the Bilsdale transmitter site
foliowing a fire which broke out on
10 Aygust 2021 and include £4.8m of
community support activities,
Engineers have been warking on a
recovery plan to reinstate services
present on the mast. The recovery
pran included service recovery with
works completed for the
improvement of TV coverage from
other local not-spot sites, as well as
the erection of 3 temporary mast at
the Bilsdale site. To date around 9%%
of households have been returned to
coverage for TV and commercial
radio has benefited from improved
coverage from what it was before
the fire. Further works to complete
the enduring solution and re-build is

Argiva Group Limited {company reg 65254001}
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ongoing with works started on the
build of a2 new permanent mast.

Management s still assessing the
financial impact of the incident and
the assets damaged by the fire, and
has engaged with the Group's
insurers. Costs recoghised are those
which have been incurred to date
and can be refiably measured,
including £7.6m of service credits
deducted from revenue during the
period.

See note 28 for further details of
contingent lizbilities and assers in
relation to the Rilsdale fire,

The exceptional loss on disposal of
aseets refates to the impairment and
subseguent disposal of assets
cgamaged by the Bilsdale transmitter
site fire discussed ahove,

Exceptional other income rejates 1o 2
stage payment received from
insurance claims related to the

Bilsdale transmitter site fire
discussed above, This income is
ibject 1o UK corporation tax.

O 21 September 2022, 2 second
interim stage payment of £10.0m
was received from the insurers in
refation to the Bilsdaie fire. At 30
June 2022, this representad a
contingent asset and has therefore
not been recognised in the income
statement,

The overall finandial impact of the fire at Bilsdale tor the year is surnmarised as follows:

P&L impact  Balance sheat impact
Em £m

Capita! gvpend

Total

3.4 14.4

1 (representing full-time eguivalents’) empleyed hy the Group during the year

was as follows
Year ended Year ended
39 June 2022 30 June 2021
Numher Number
Lk 1068 1,508
Nor-Ur 15 23
Total employees 1,287 1,528
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Year ended Year ended

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

{Re-presented)t

Number Nurnber

Media Distnibution 293 323
Smart Utihtes Networks 37 54
Oporations 571 655
Tachnoiogy and Transfornation 20 £
Corporate 361 461
Total employees 1,287 1,528

Their aggregate remuneration comprised:

Year ended Year ended

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

£m £

2¢ and salaries 862 10065

| cerunty costs 37 3.8

Other pension costs 3] 70

Totalstafl nosts 1005 117.3

Capitulived staff costs 126.1) (34 4)

Income statement expense 74.4 829

9 Finance income

Year ended Year ended

30 june 2022 30 June 2021

Tatal Total
fm £m
Banik depiosits 0.8
Other tinance income

Total finance incame

Other finance income includes £1.0m {(2021: £0.3m) in relation 1o net finance income on the defined henefit pension

scheme,

s

All finance income the year enced 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021 relates to continuing operations.

oot veds B, hie heen reepresentad 1o roiect the new teparing tusonons Sev teere S tor Dinther detail
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10 Finance costs

Yezr ended

20 June 2022

Cont

Year ended

W lure 2622

Year ended
30 June 2022

Year ended
30 hune 2021

Coantring

Year ended
A une 2021

Discontinued

Year ended
38 June 2021

aperatinng Total CPREratons Gparalinng Total
£m £m fm Em £m

interest on baric overdrafts and foarns e 216 06 20.6
Other logr interest 72.6 756 75.6
Bank zad vther loan nterest o 94? S S6 2 96.2
A of delt fssur cotts a4z 4.2 4.0 4.0
tnterest on lease obligations (note 24) A7 6.7 74 [sH ] 7.5
Sharehoider ipan note nterest 602.7
Cither intarast 21.0
Total interest payabie 718.8 0
Umrrahing of thseaunt an provisions 4.2 55
Total finance costs 7330 663D

The s

e

seer foan noles carry fixed interest rates of hetween 13.0% and 24.0%, nayment of which can be deferred

at the option of the Group subject to certaln conditions, gualification of which are subject ta hi-annual review [see

note 235

11 Other gains and losses

Note Year ended Year ended
30 lune 2022 30 June 2021
£ £m

gervztive fingncist o traments 2% {761

cnsisor early deht repaymaents and denvetve:

Other losses (76.1) {67.8)
Cxreptinral iose or close nut of interest rale swans 137}
Frieptoralings on dlose oot of B - 2.5}
Exceptional other losses - (7.6)
Tetal other gains and fosses 176.1) (75.4)

Adi other gains and losses in the year ended %0 June

2022 andi 3
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12 Tax

Year ended
30 June 2022

Year ended
30June 2021

{Restated)
£m fm
UK corpotation Lay,
Current year 2.
Total current tay 2.9
Preferred tax fsee nate 19)
- Qrigination and reve of temporary tifferences {11.5) 291
- Recogrmtior of previously urrecogneed deferrad tax asset {46.6]
Adjustment in respect of pror years 1443 .8
impact of rate chenge 111.5) {298}
Yotaf deterred tar 127.4) {40.5)
Total tax credit for the year [27.4) (37.6)
Income tax expense is attributable to:
Loss frora rontinuing cperations {27.4) (43,5}
Prota from discontinued aperatons 5.7
Total tax credit for the year (27.a) {37.6}

UK carperation tax is calculated at a rate of 19.0% (2021: 19.0%) of the texable profit for the year. Taxation for other

jurisdictions is calcutated at the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

The tax credit for the year can be reconciled to the profit/ (loss) hefore tex in the income statement as follows:

Year ended
30 june 2022

Year ended
30 June 2421

{Restated]

£m £m

Frofit f {loss) before tex {667 ) 4429
Tax ot the UK corporation tax reie of 35.0% (2021, 19.08%) [12% 8} 342
Tax eftect of expences that are not deductible in determining taxable probt (a) 69.7 L3
Tax etect of incorme not taxable {b) {187 3}
Change in unrecagrised deferred tax asels {0} 44.6 B5.8
Recogmition of previgusly unrecoprised defarsed tax auset [3) (a6 6
Adustmert in raspect of poar years (e} (4 4} 6.5
inpact of charge in tax rate 111.5) (19.8)
Total tax {credit) / charge for the year {27.4} {37.6)

During completion of the tax

higher than reflected in the prior year  assets of £53,31n were utilised in the

compliance process for the year
ended 30 June 2021, it was identified
that the disallowed finance expenses
under the Corporation Interest
Restriction legislation were materiaily

statutory accounts. This arcse due to
the rreatment within this legislation
of the exceptional gain on the
disposal of discontinued operations.
As a result, additional deferred tax

pericd and a UK corporation tax
charge of £2.4m has heen recognised,
In addition, a deferred tax asset has
heen recognised in the year ended 30
June 2021. This resulted from a
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review of the shility of the group to
utilise this asset taking into account
the above-described restatement.
This gives rise to an increased
deferred tax asset of £31.3m and a
reduced unrecagnised deferred tax
asset of £31.3m {see note 4), The net
impact of these adjustmients has
resulted in a restaterment in the year
ended 30 fune 2021 of £24.4m
decreased tax credit, £22.0m
decreased deferred tax assets and
£2 4m ircreased corporation tax
payasble,

The main rate of UK corporation tax
was 19.0% during the year. in the
Finance Act 2021 it was enacted that
the main rate of UK corporation tax
would be increased to 25.0% from 1
April 2023, UK deferred tax has been
valued at hetween 19% ard 25% (30
June 2021: between 19% and 25%.)
depending on the pericd it s forecass
to reverse in.

On 23 Septemnber 2022, it was
announced that the corporation tax
rate change from 19% to 25% with
effecy from 1 April 2023 was 1o be
canceiled. This was not substantively

13 Dividends

enacted at the balance sheet date
and therefore the impact of this
change is not reflected in the
measurement of deferred tax. if the
rate change had been substantively
enacted pricr to 30 June 2022, the
impact would have been to reduce
the deferred tax asset by £50.1m with
a corresponding charge to the income
statement.

{a) Expenses that are not deductible
in determining taxable profit
principally relate to interest
payable on sharehclder loan
notes and in the yvear ended 30
June 2021 interest expense from
37 party fenders which has been
treated as not tax deductible in
the period in which it arose as &
result of the Corporate Interest
Restriction legislation.

(b} Income not taxable principally
relstes (o the profit arising on the
sale of Argiva Services Ltd. The
gain arising s not taxable as i
fatls within the Substantial
Shareholding Exermption for sales
of trading businesses.

{c} Changein unrecognised deferred
tax assets principally relates 1o
deferred interest expanses {(see
note 19).

{d) Recognition of previously
unrecognised deferred tax asset
represents the additional
recognition of deferred tax
assets inrespect of 1ax |osses 3%
it hecomes prohabte that the
group will be able to utilise
these in future.

{e} The adjustment in respect of
prior years refates 1o refinements
of estimates of taxable profits
arising from the comptletion of
the tax compliance process.

Tax in Consclidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income

Trereis atax charge ol £1.7m {2021
credit of £6.6m) in respect of the
actuarial movement of £6 7m (2021
£26.4m}in the Consalidated
Statermnent of Comprehensive Income.

£ per share

30 june 2022

Year ended
30 june 2021

Year ended

£m i per share £m

Mow Dogal Bact Midlznds) Lmntes

Total dividends payable to minority interests

The zbove amounts represent dividends ceclared to non-

AGL Group.

controlling interest shareholders by cormpanies within the

No dividends were declared or paid to AGL shareholders during the year (2021: £nil)
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14 Goodwill

itm

Cost;
At 1 July 2020 and 30 June 2021
At 30 lune 2022

Accumulated impairment losses:
At 1 July 2020 and 30 fune 2021

At 30 June 2022

Carrying amaount:
At 33 June 2022

£1 30 June 2021

1,457.4

Goodwill scquired in a business
combination is allocated, at
acguisition, to the cash generating
units ("CGU'} that are expected to
benefit from that husiness
cembination. The CGUs that have
associated goodwill are Media
Distribution and Smart Utilities
Networks.

These are the smallest identifiable
grouns of assets that generate cash
inflows that are fargely independent
of the cash inflows from other groups
of assets, and to which goodwill is
allocated.

The carrying value of goodwill as at
the balance shest date by the
principal CGUs is shown as follows:

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
£m £m

Medig Listribution
Simart Uubhties Networks

Fotal

1,457.4

The Group tests goadwill annually for
impairment, or maore frequently if
there are indications that gocdwill
might be impaired. The recoverahle
amounts of the CGUs are determined
from value-in-use calculations ("Vil7).

The key assumptions far the ViU
calculations are those regarding the
discount rates, growth rates and
expected changes to cash flows
during the year for which
management has detailed plans,

Management estimates discount
rates using pre-tax rates that reflect
current market assessments of the

time value of money and the risks
specific to the CGUs. Growth rates are
based on internat and external
growth forecasts. Changes to cash
flows are based on past practices and
expectalions of future changes in the
market,

Projected cash flows and the
‘recoverable amount’

The value in use of each LG s
determined from the cash flow
forecasts derived from the most
recent financisl forecasts approved by
the Board for the next five years. They
refiect management’s expectations of
revenue, EBITDA growth, capital

expenditure and working capital
based on past experience and future
expectations of performance.
Discount rate

The pre-tax discount rate applied to
the Group’s cash flow forecasts are
derived using the capital asset pricing
model for comparable businesses.

The assumptions used are
henchmarked to externally available
data, The pre-tax discount rate used
forthe Group is 8.3% {2021: 8§.1%).
This discount rate does not represent
the weighted average cost of capital
{(WACC) for Argiva, hut instead is an
industry and comparative company

Atgiva Groyp Limited {company reg 05254001}
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hased capital asset pricing model growth rates of the markets in which  Sensirivities
{CAPM] derived discount rate, the COU operates (2022: 2.0%; 2021 There is headroom in all CGUs.
current spot rates ab the time  2.1%). The growth rate has been reasonably possible change in rhe Kéry
of calculation. penchmarked against externally aswumptions would cause the carrying
available dats. This rate does not amount of the goodwill by CGU to
Terminal growth rates excesd the average long-term growth  exceed the recoverable amount
The terminal growth rate is rate Tor the relevant markets, based uporn the VUL

determined based on the long-term

15 Other intangible assets

Licences Develspment Accoss rights Software Assets under Total
costs the cowrse of
construction
fauC)

£ £m £ £m £m £m

o 137 i2.4 15.4 1526
.3 0.6
Transfers frony AUC (note 16) - 33 - 3.3
10.2)
is.4 1047 1563
Addmonz 19 30 4.9
Transfers froy - 4.2 £.4
Faunsals {24 145.7] 14873
At 30 jupe 2022 13.7 21.4 15.4 63.4 3.0 116.9
Accumuiated amortisation
At 7.1 5.4 742 ; 106.5
1.1 16 - 7.0 a7
. [ 0.2}
82 is.4 81.2 h
Arsortizgton 1 57
el el (457
At 30 June 2022 9.2 15.4 45.2 - 80.5
Carrying amount
At 30 June 2022 4.5 0.7 - 18.2 3.0 36.4
AL EG S L5 255 ) 40.3
Development in pe s and services that are being developed by the Group 3 ng capitalised in

C a
accordan ised over their e:xpeatr:c 13 ite once the product or service has beesn

mme.

1089 Argiva Group Limipted {tompany reg 05254001}




Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements 2022

16 Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land Leasehold Plant and Assets under the Total
and huildings buildings equipmerit  course of censtruction
{(AUC)
£m £fm £m £m £m
Cost
AT July 2020 322.0 145.8 i,786.6 103.1 2,357.5
Rediasofications [532.4} 272 26.2
Adjurted balance at 1 duly 2020 268.6 i,812.8 1531 2,357.%
Additians 10.3 o K1.4 103.4
Crmpletior of AUC 4.5 05 47 2 (522}
Transfers 1o other mtangibies (note 15) 153 (2.3}
Lispocals g3 {22.4) (01} {30.8)
ALS0 fune 2023 - 2731 176.9 1,848.0 128.8 2,426.8
Additinns 4.8 732 73.4 91.9
Corapletion of ALC z23 09 516 {24 8}
Transters to other mtangibles (note 14%) {4.4]) {4.4)
Lisposals (2.3} f136) (202} - (37.2)
lmipatrenent {35} - . 10.5)
At 30 June 2022 2715 169.0 1,926.6 109.0 2,476.2
Accumuiated depreciation
At T bty 2020 57.1 40.9 784.1 - 882.1
Reclaedications (5341 212 ZEZ
Adjusted balance at 1 July 2020 3.7 68.1
Depreciation £.9 " 149 1685
Dispusals 151) 1.6 (12 2) - [15.3}
At 30 June 2021 B 5.5 84.6 9a4.7 - - 1,034.8
Degreciation 7.9 11.1 1:9.4 - 1554
Disprsals {2.5) (7.1} (&5) - 181}
At 30 June 2022 0.9 88.6 1,0675.6 - 31,1751
Carrying amaunt
At 30 lune 2022 260.7 8{].:‘! 851.0 109.0
At 20 June Z0Z21 2675 92.3 9023 1285

Freehold land included above bul not

deprecisted amounts to £155.9m
{2021 £156.1m).

Reclassifications have been recognizsed
between categories to adjust opening
balances following reassessment of

category of historic assets

The Group’s current and non-current
assets have heen pledged as security

At 30 June 2022, the Group had entered
into contractual commitments for the

under the terms of the Group’s external  acquisition of property, plant and
debt faciiities {(see note 23). in addition,  equipmient amounting to £16.6m (2021:

the Group’s lease obligations (see note
24} are secured by the lessors’ title of

£23.1m) - see note 28 for further
details.

the leased assets, which have a carrying

amount of £4.6m (2021: £5.1m}

included within leasehaold buitdings.
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17 Interest in associates and joint ventures

In addition to the subsidiary undertakings {see note 3 to the Company fingnciat statements on page 140) the Group
holds the following interests in associztes and joint ventures:

Company

Country of
incorparation

Principal activities Registered office

Percentage
of ordinary
shares held

Year
end

Joint ventures

Seuntd Liptsl Limied

Associgte undertakings:

WMuco Lim

United Ermgdorn

United Kingdam

Umies Kingdon

Share of resuits of associates and
ioint ventures was £nit (2021 £nil} for

the year with the interest in
associgtes and joint ventures being

0 1m (2021 £0.1m).

Ownerse
of UK
licence

2yniness P

Bideing for UK DAR migital

radino migthpiex hiences

Support delivery ol g

Meda Hause Peterbarough
200 rk, Lynch Wood,
Feterborough, United Kingdom,

31-15e¢ 40 0%

Greenworks Dog And Duek Yard,
eion Streel, Loadnr,
Ergand, WCER 400

oy

2505

i
Pl
-

w

Landan i .
e 1tMar  10.0%

There are no other associates or joint
ventures that are considered
aterial, either individually orin
agpregale, Lo
performance.

e Group’s posifion or

The Directors consider the carrying
vatue of the Group’s investments on
an annual basis, or more freguently
chould indicators arise, and believe

that the carrying vatues of the
investrments are supported by the
underlying trade and net assets. i

Transactions with associates and joint
vertures in the year are disclosed in
note 3.

111 Argiva Group Limit
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18 Trade and other receivables

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

£m £m
Trade and other receivables
Trade receivahles 63.3 65.0
Other recevabies 57 3.0
Prepayments 58.0 60.0

Contract assets

133.0

41.5%

The decrease in contract assets in the year is driven principatly hy releases in the utilities business, together with

regular business as usual movernents,

The ageing of the Group’s net trade recevabies which are past due but where no indication of non-recoverability has

been identified is as follows:

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

£m £

Up to 30 days overdue 55 ER
Ut 90 days overdae 2.2 2
Belween 91 and 150 day: overdue 2.2 a4
Mora than 150 days overdue 2.0 1.6
119 7.4

Trade receivables and contract assets are stated after deducting allowances for expected credit losses, as {ollows:

Year ended
30 june 2021

Year ended
30 June 2022

£m £im
Aliowance at 1 July 45 [N
Amecunts ihoed (1o (2.1
Frovided during the year 1.1 0.1
Allowance at 30 June 4.6 4.5

The Group applies the IFRS 9
simplified approach to rneasuring
expected credit iosses using a lifetime
expected credit loss provision for
trade receivables and contract assets,

To measure expected credit losses on
a collective basis, trade receivahies
and contract assets are grouvped

hased on similar credit risk aging. The
centract assets have simitar risk
characteristics 10 the trade
receivables for similar types of
contracts.,

The expected loss rales are based on
the Group’s historical credit losses
experienced over the five year period

prior to the period end. The historical
loss rates zre then considered for
current and forwerd-locking
information on macroeconemic
factors affecting the Group’s
customers No adjustments were
made to the expected loss rates
applied for the current year,

Argiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001) i12
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The Group's expected loss rate for receivables is 0.4% (2021 0.4% ). At 30 June 2022 the lifetime expected loss
provision for trade receivables and contract assets is as follows.

30 June 2022 Current Upto 30 Upto 90  Between 81 More than Total
days days and 150 150 days
overdue overdue days averdue
overdue
£m £m £m £ im £m
Sross carry ng armaount
Trede receivat 57 4 54 2% 31 5.4 758

Contract assets

Loss prave - Experted

on - Spocdin

10 Juhe 2021 Current Upto 30 Upto 90  Between 91 More than Total

days days and 150 150 days

averdue overdue days averdue

overdue
£m £m £m fm £ Eim
CaTENG aronurd
Trade recervahlos LA 4 22 6 5.5 593
Contract assets 61.4

pruvision - Expected

speufc

LOSE [IrLVISiUn

651.4

{2021: £4.5m} lifetime expected oss

provision relates 1o the contract
s55ets,

in addition to the expected credit |
model, the Group's policy 15 1o also
consider & specific provision for trade
receivabies outstanding for more than
30 days beyond the agreed terms, or

where the business environment
indicates a specific risk. Management
will make an assassment of the level
of provision based on the Group
nolicy., Adjustrmients to the caiulated
ievel of provision will be made
accordingly.

i determining the recoverahility of 2

any change in the credit quatity of the
trade receivable from the dste credit
was initizlly granted up o the
reporting date. Before accepting any
new custormer, the Group uses an
exrernal credit storing system to

ial custormer’s credit
y. For further information on
Group mansges credit risk

2

see not

T

Group Lim

ted {company reg 05254001)
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19 Deferred tax

The balance of deterred tax recognised at 30 June 2022 is £233.8m {2021: £208.1m (restated)®). The movement in
deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances
within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Tax losses Fixed asset Derivative Other Total
Deferred tax assets temparary financial temporary
differences instruments differences
£m £Em fm fm £m
AL Ruly 2020 iR3 40.6 1034 8.2 1720
. ] vt o 391 ;
Credited f {chatged) 1o the income statement £3.9 128 &) 47.8
Al 30 june 2021 {Restaled) 14.6 42 3 2188
NI - . - . 21 .
Credited / fcharoed) to the income tstemeant 5.0 176 1555 292
At 30 june 2022 87.7 41.8 69.1 50.4 245.0
Retirement Teta!
Deferred tax liabifities etwe " eta
benefite
£m £m
AT Juty 20200 3.0 2.0
Charged 10 the ncome staternent 21 21
Charged 1o statement of comprehensive income 66 6.6
AL 30 lune 27121 11.7 11.7
Charged 1o the monme statement 1.8 1.5
Charged to statoment of comprehensive income 1.7 17
15.2 15.2

At 30 June 2022

The corporation tax rate was
increased to 25% from 19% effective
from 1 April 2023; the deferred tax
asset is anticipated to reverse both in
the periods prior to and after 1 April
2023 and therefore the deferred tax
asset has beern recognised at the
relevant tax rate.

On 23 September 2022, it was
announced that the corporation tax
rate change from 19% to 25% with
effect from 1 Aprit 2023 was to be
cancelied. This was not substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date
and therefore the impact of this
change is not reflected in the
measurement of deferred tax, If the
rate change had been substantively
enacted prior to 30 fune 2022, the
impact would have heen to reduce
the deferred tax asset by £50.1m

At

with a carresponding charge to the
income statement,

Other temporary differences are
comprised primarily of timing
differences relating to deferred
incorme and provisions that are tax
deductible as utilised. Temporary

differences arising in connedtion with

unremitted earnings of overseas
subisidiaries and interests in
associates are Insignificant.

oy the deferied tas poamion See nie s o astanl

There is an unrecognised deferred
tax asset of £478.4m (2021: £420.4m
{Restated}) This is in respect of tax
fosses of £40.7m (2021: £40.7m) and
deferred interest expenses £437.8m
(2021: £379.7{Restated}). These
deferred tax assets may be carried
farward indefinitely. These assets
have not been recognised since it is
net prohable that these assets will be
abie to he utilised against future
taxabie profits of the Group.

The Group continues to recognise its
deferred tax 35sets as supported by
the same long-term group profit
forecasts that are used for goodwill
impairment testing (see note 14). No
attributes have a time expiry and
these forecasts show the deferred
lax assets reversing to a net liability
position by 30 June 2030, Dueto the

Argiva Group Limited {company reg 05254001)
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long-term stable nature of the
business, with significant long term
cantracts, the recognised deferred

tax asset is not considered to be
materisily exposed to the
performance of the Group based on

20 Cash and cash equivalents

reasonably possible trading
forecasts.

30 tune 2022 30 June 2021

£m £m

Cashoat bank 157 254
Short term deposits 2555

251.2 243.5

Total cash and cash eguivalents

21 Discontinued operations

On 8 tuly 2020, the Group sold its
Telecoms infrastructure and related
assets including its 100% interest in
Argiva Services Limited and its
subsidiaries.

and disposal group held for sale

The profit on the dispesal of the
discontinued operation is not subject
to UK Corporation tax as it s exempt
under the Substantial Shareholding
Exermption.

Trhe post-tax gain on disposal of
discontinued cperations was
determined as fallows:

eratiin recevesd

Mgt gotets dispased (GLW0r tnan cashl

vl
Coodwil

Loniract 550615
Ceferrzd 1gx
Leare dabelities

Ge

“race and other payaties

tract lanbitieg

30 June 2021

£m

from the total consideration wh
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Result ot discontinued operations
The results of the giscontinued operations are disclosed in the Income Staterment.

Statement of cash flows
The staterment of cash flows includes the following amounts relating te discontinued operatiuns:

30 June 2021

£m
Qparsting activities 2.5
fnvasting aclivities
Finzncmg activities
Ket cash from discontinued operatinns 2.5

22 Trade and other payables

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
(Restated)®
fm £m
Current
Trade and other payables
Trace payablos 38.2 453
Taxation and social security 146 165
Giher pavables 4.4 51
Acorugls 638 54.5
121.0 120.4
Carporation tax 2.4 2.4
Contract liabilities 106.2 99.5
Nen-current
Contract liabilities 371.4 355.5

-7 rorwee figures Fave teen restaten to etles nertiatse deteoed tay postion Zee nate 12 frretal

£y

Argiva Group Limited (company reg 0525406015 116



Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements 2022

23 Borrowings

Oenominated currency

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

£m £m
Within current liahilities:
Lezse Habnities Sterhing i8.8 210
Bank facibites Sterling 4.0
Senior honds, notes and privale piacements Srerling 50.4 T
Accrized iterest onjurior end seracr ‘mar.(mg: “erling 112 iln
Accrued intarest an shar Sterling 2,846 9 2,244 2
Borrowings due within ane year 2,961.3 2,332.6

Within non-current liabilities:
Barkinens
Serior defit

e (osts

Other failities

Shorehcider leEn nGles
Lease Lahbhilies

Borrowings due after mare than coe vear

Stering

Ster

140 5 )
7,148.1 2,148.1
66.8 86.3
37114 1,846.4

included within the £6,738.7m (2021 £6,179 3m) are debt issue casts of £4.5m (2021 £8.5m). Total borrowings
excluding these amounts are £6,743. 201 (2021 £6,187.8m}, which comprise debt principal and interest, the maturity of

which is included in the table below

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
fm £m

Borrowings falling due within:

year
Creto Nve years®

Mere than bve year

Total

The weighted average interest rate of
borrowings (escluding shareholder
interest as described abovejis 5.85%4
{2021: 5.44%]).

Bank loans form part of the Group’s
senior debt. Other loans comprise
the Group’s senior bonds and notes
and junior honds

Asummmary of the movement in
borrowings during the financial year is
giver below:




Annual Report and Conselidated Financial Statements 2022

Borrowings: Reference At 1July 2021 Lease Amounts Amounts At 3{ June
movements drawn repaid 2022
Em £m £m £m £m
Semor debt - notitutionai term loan (2} a0 0.0
Senier debt - Furapesn lovestment () 172.0 172.0
Banlk
Other facthitier [c) 261 121 230
Hard facilties {ri} 4.0 34 0
Semior bonds, notes and LS private {e) 764.1 {56.7) 707.4
plarernient
Jurnor bonds it} 6250 625.0
Total bank loans and private 1.677.2 - 34.06 (59.8) 1,651.4
placements
Lease lahilities {g) 1073 (21.7} 856
Shizreholder [nan nntes {K) 2,1481 - 21481
Total borrowings excluding accrued 31,9326 {21.7}) 34.0 (59.8) 3,885.1

interest

The Group's borrowings outiined in
the tahle above ncorporate:

{a) an institutional term loan {2022:
£90.0m outstanding; 2021: £90.0m)
with an expected rnaturity date of
December 2023.

{b} a loan from the European
investment Bank (2022: £172.0m
outstanding; 2021: £172.0m} with an
expected maturity date of June 2024,

{c) financing facilities in Argiva Smart
Financing Limited (a Group company)
estabiished in December 2013 that
support the Group’s smart energy
metering contracts by financing the
purchase of communication hubs.
This £30m facility matures in June
2028 and a net of £23.0m was drawn
at the end of June 2022 {June 2021:
£26.1m). The remaining £3.9m
commitrment was cancelled on 27th
November 2020. This loan is
amortising over time with the final
maturity in June 2028.

These lpans have floating rates of
interest with margins ranging from
SONIA + 1.30% 10 2.50%.

{d) Working cepital facility (2022:
£34.0m outstanding; 2021 £nil),
which has an expected maturity date
of luly 2024. This facility is floating

rate in nature with a margin over
SONIA of 130 bps. Argiva Financing
Nol tirmited ["AF1°) is the borrower
under all these arrangements.

The Group has £216.0m (2021:
£2506m) of undrawn senior debt
facilities available. These faditities are
at floating interest rates. For further
information on the Group’s liguidity
risk managernent, see note 25.

{e) a combination of publicly listed
bonds and US private placement
notes.

As at 30 June 2022, the Group has
£444.0m (2021: £470.7m} sterling
deniominated bonds outstanding
with fixed interest rates ranging
between 4.88% and 5.34% {2021:
4.88% and 5.34%). These bonds are
repayahle between December 2022
and December 2032 and are iisted on
the London Stock Exchange. Argiva
Financing Plc is the issuer of all the
Group's senior listed bonds.

The remaining senior notes relate to
a number of US private placement
issues in sterling with floating
interest rates. The Group has
£263.4m (2021: £293.4m) of sterling
denominated floating rate US private
placements that are amortising in
nature with repayments due

hetween December 2022 and
December 2029. These instruments
have @ margin over SORIA of
between 210 and 220 bps.

The fair value of the guoted senior
bords based upon observable market
prices {fair value hierarchy level 1)
was £474 8m {2021: £561.7m) whilst:
their carrying value was £444.0m
(2021: £470.7m).

The remaining £263.4m {2021.
£253.4m]) of <enior debt relates to
other unguoied horrowings.

The directors consider the fair value
of all other un-quoted borrowings 1o
be a cddowe approximate to their
carrying amourt,

(f} Junior bonds of £625.6m
represent amounts raised from the
issuance of notes by Argiva
Broadcast Finance Plc. These riotes
have a fixed interest rate of 6.75%
and are repayahbie in September
2023, These notes are listed on the
Luxembourg Market.

As discussed in note 31, on the 19
August 2022 |, the Group signed a
commitment for g £450m term
facility and a £50m Working Capital
Faciiity both with an expected
maturity date of 2028, These

Argiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001)
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facilities are floating rate in nature
with a margin over SONIA, Argiva
Broadcast intermediaze Limited (3
suhsidiary of the Group) is the
borrower of this arrengement. The
proceeds of this facility when drawn
will he used to redeem the Groups
autstanding £625m Junior bonds.

The Group continues 1o comply with
atl covenant requirements, inciuding
fingncial covenants as detalied on
page 32.

The fair value of the guoted funior
bonds hased upon cbhservable market
prices {fair velue hierarchy level 1}
wzt £597.6m (2021 £643.0m) whilst
their carrying value was £625.0m
{(2021: £625.0m}.

{g) Obligations under leases are a8
defined within note 24.

th} Shareholder loan netes which are
unsecured, are listed on the Channel
Islands Stock Exchange, are
repayshle hetween Septernber 2024
and September 2025, and cannot be
cafled upon early. The shareholder
lcan notes carry a fixed rate of
interest ranging between 13% and
14% applicable to the capital and
un-paid interest which can he
deferred at the option of the Group
subject te certain conditions,
guaiification of which are subject to
hi-annual review, applicahble to the
capital and unpaid Interest. The

Group has exercised this option to
deter interest payments since 2009

The Group's senior bonds and notes
sre structured within a Whole
Business Securitisation package
{WEBS). These instruments have
covenants attached, principally ar
interest and debt service cover ratio
snd a debt leverage ratio. The Groug
continues to comply with all
covenant requirements.

There have been no breaches of the
terms of the loan agreements during
the current or previous year.

The value of the interest deferred on
the shareholder toan notes at 30 June
2022 was £2,846.9m {2021
£2,244.2m)
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24 lLeases

Leases as jessee (IFRS 16)

The Group holds lease arrangements primarily relating to land and buildings, circuit contracts and vehicles,

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets related to leased properties and land are presented as plant and equipment. Plant and eguipment

leases relate 1o the use of fibre, other fixed telecornmunications tines, and IT equipment.

Leasehold buildings Plant and Fotal
£m BiNpment
fm £m
Asat 1 July 2024 £8 3 51.0 114.3
Deprecation charge for the year (100) {14.6) (Z4.6)
Additions to right of-use assets 8.1 4.4 125
EHect of moddicaton to lease termns i3 3.3 5.6
erecognetion of nghl of wuse assets 14.1) {5.8) {12.9}
AL 30 June 2021 646 353 999
Depreciztion charge for the year (3.3} 113.2) (22.5)
Additions to rnight-nf-use assety 1.9 0.3 1.3
Etfect of modification to lease terms 11 8) 1.8
Derecogrition of right-of-use assers 0.9) {0.9)
Balance at 30 june 2022 536 24.2 77.8
Amounts recognised in the Income Statement
Leases under IFRS 16 Year ended Year ended

30 June 2022

30 june 2021

£m £m
fxpense refatirg to venable lease payments not included in the nieasurerment of fease 2.7 L7
ilahiities

intergst on fease habilities

Amounts recognised in the Cash flow Statement

6.7

7.4

Year ended 30

Year ended 30

luhe 2022 june 2021

fm £m

Repayment of capial element of lkase ramaic 221 4016
mterest element of leace rentais 6.7 7.4

The Group’s lease liabilities are disclosed in note 23 Borrowings. The maturity profile of the Group's lease liahilities are

disclosed in note 25 Financial instruments and risk mansgement.
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25 Financial instruments and risk management

Capital risk management
The Group manages its capital to
ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as 2 going
concern while maximising the return
to shareholders through the
cptimisaticn of the debt and equity
halance.

The capitai structure of the Group
consists of net debt {as set cut in
note 27; ses note 20 for cash and
cash equivatents and note 23 for
botrowings) and equity of the Group
{comprising lssued capial and share
premium, reserves, retained earnings

snd nan-controlling interests)

Levels of debt are maintained on an
ongoing basis to ensure that no
preaches GLour and repayments can
be ard sre made as necessary with
redinancing carned out a5 reguired.

Significant accounting policies
etaiis of significant accounting
policies and methods sdopted
{including criteria for recegnition, the
basis of measurement and the hases
for recognition of income and
expenses) for ezch class of financial
azset and financial Habitity are
dizclosed in full in note 3.

The Groun's derivatives {i.e interest
rate and inflation linked) are
mezsured on a fair value through
profit and loss basis. Whilst the
Group’s derivatives act a5 an effective
hedge in economic terms, hedge
accounting principdes are not applied.
This means that the Group's
atives are recognised at thelir
r:’si<-~ gjusted fair value {1e. risk-
ted Ma k-to-Market vatue) at
ey are entered into and
ued at each balarce sheet

1)
o

e.::.'

w

date, with gains and losses being
reported separately in the income
statement within ‘cther gaiﬁs ang
Net amounts paid in the year
{exciuding termination amOum.s; ori
interest rate swaps (together with
sirmitar amounts under the cross
currency and index linked swaps) are
reported 35 a component of net bank
and other loan interest within finance
costs.

losses’.

Financial risk management

he Group's treasury function
provides services to the business,
coordinates access to domestic and
international financial markets,
rmonitars and manages the financia!
risks relating to the operations of the
Group us ng financial instruments
wherever it s apprapriate 1o do so.

The treasury funchion reporrs into the
CGroup Finance Director and the
Group's Board of Birectors and the
Audit and Risk Committes, an
independent function with a scope
that includes monitaring the risks and
pelicies implemented to rmitigate rick
axposures. The main risks addressed
by finandia are interest
rate risk and foreign currency

k. The Group’s policies in
respect of these risks remain
vrichanged throughout the year.

linstruments a

exthange

The Group enters intp a variety of
derivative financial in: ents 1o
manage its expoiure to fomign
currency and interest rate ¢
including:

AT

rerest rate swaps, inclu
sn-finked swaps, fo
ratigete the rick of movement in

- Forward foreign exchenge
contracts to manage exchange
risks arising from 1ran,ad‘m<a£
foreign exchange exposures.

The Group does not enter into or
trade financipl instruments, including
derivative financial instruments, for
specuiative purposes.

Foreign currency risk management
The Group principally operates from
UK sites and predominantly in the UK
market, bul has some overseas
subsidiaries and transactions
dencminated in foreign currencies.
While some customer and supplier
centracts are denominated in other
currencies {mainly US dollars {("USD’}
znd Furo}, the majority of the
Group's revenue and Costs are
Sterfing based and accordingly
exposure o foreign exchange risk is
limited.

Foreign currency exchange rsk can he
subdivided into two compaonents, '
transactionsl risk and translation risk;

Transactional risk: The Group's policy
i to hedge material tranzactional
currency exposures via the yse of
forward foreign exchange contracts.
The measurement and control of this
risk is monitored on a Group-wide
basis.

Transfation risk: The Group transiates
overseas results and net assets in
zccordance with the accounting
policy in note 3. Given the Groug
predominantly opwaw‘e* in the UK,

there 15 a relatively small exposure

with overseas entities O'irmr-g for
orby 1.3% (2021: 0. 1%} of ope ‘\i‘.g
G0 1% (2021, 0 1%} of total

srofit an
assets for the Group,
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The Sterling equivalents of the carrying ameounts of the Group’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
lizhilities {exciuding hedged currency snd US dollar-denominated borrowings) at the year-end were as tollows:

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

Interest rate risk management

The Group has variable rate bank and
US private placement debt and uses
interest rate swaps ('IRS") and
inflation-linked swaps {‘ILS") to hedge
its exposure to rising interest rates.
The Group maintains a hedging
policy to manage interest rate risk
and to ensure the certainty of future
interest cash flows. The Group has
fixed rate hedging, split between IRS
and LS. {RS convert variable rate
interast costs to fixed rate interest
costs while ILS convert fixed or
variable rate inferest costs to RPI-
linked costs, which flucteate in fine
with the RPl index a5 do a portion of
the Group's revenue contracts, These
swaps are entered into on terms
{including maturity) that mirror the
debt instrument they hedge, and
therefore act as an effective
econortic heoge.

As the Group uses hedging to
maintain fixed interest rates on the
majority of its material borrowings
{exciuding revolving facilities), there
is minimal exposure on the interest
expernse to interest rate movements.
A rise or fail in interest rates would
therefore not materially impact the
interest expense payable by the
Group.

Liguidity risk management

To ensure it has sufficient available
funds for working capital
requirements and planned growth,
the Group maintains cash reserves
and access to undrawn comimitted
facilities to cover forecast
requirements,

The Group is due to repay or
refinance £3.3bn of debt in the next
5 years to 30 June 2027, Repular
reviews are performed to assess
headroom between interest and
capital repayments against forecast
cash flows, thus monitoring the
llquidity risk and the Group’s ability
to repay the debt.

Credit risk rmanagement

The Group carefully manages the
counterparty credit risk on liguid
funds and derivative financial
instruments with balances currently
spread across a range of major
tinancial institutions, which have
credit ratings not lower than A-
assigned by international credit
rating agencies. The levels of credit
risk are monitored through the
Group's ongoing risk management
processes, which incude a regular
review of counterparty credit ratings.
Risk in this area is limited further by
setting a maximum level and term
for deposits with any single
counterparty.

£m £m
Monetary assets:

- Us Dollar 4.1 2.4
furo 1.9 b
- Cther [including SGI*} 1.2 2.5
Fotal 172.3 265

Moenetary liabilities:
LS Daltar (1.4} {G.6)
- Eurg {7.1} {7 6}
Total {8.5) (8.2}

v ng he rnoet fragu ﬂ'|y Lransacted carrency within ‘other monetary assets and liabilities”,

The Group is exposed to credit risk
on customer receivables, which is
managed through credit-checking
procedures prior to taking on new
custamers and higher risk customers
paying in advance of services being
provided. Perfarmance is closely
monitored to ensure agreed service
levels are maintained, reducing the
level of yueried payments and
mitigating the risk of uncollectable
debts. Expected impairment for
trade receivables are calculated
based on historical default rates.
Details of this provision are shown in
note 18&.

The fellowing tables set out the
maturity profile of the Group’s non-
derivative financial liahilities and
derivative financial lizbilities,

The amounts presented in respect of
the non-derivative financial Liabilities
represent the gross contractual cash
flows on an un-discounted basis.
Accordingly, these amounts may not
reconcile directly with the amounts
disclosed in the statement of
financial position.

The aimounts presanted in respect of
the Group’s derivative financial
instruments represent their fair
value and are accordingly consistent
with the amounts included in the
statement of fingncial position.
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Amaounts falling due

Interest Total financial
Between to he liability per
30 June 2022 one and Berween After incurred statement of
Within two two and five Effect of in future finariciat
one year years five years years Total  discounting periads position
£m £m £m £m £rm £fm £fm fm
Trade poayables et - - IR.2 - 38.2
Oiher pavables 4 - . 4.4 . B 4.4
Aceruiis 65.8 . - - £3.8 - 63.3
Borrowings® £4.4 9323 451.7 3,795.1 - 3,795.1
190.8 9323 451 7 3,901.5 - - 3,901.5
Lezse labihties 12.8 i6.2 7.5 227 8h.0 - - 85.6
Interest un borrowing,** 278 3.7 a0LE 551 2769 (26574 11.2
interest on sharehioider inar - fan o AL .
I 28451 - 2,546 5 - - 2,846.9
Irterest rale swaps (in.2} i10.1) 107 (2.7} (327} 0.7 - {33.0)
inflation linked interest rale -
inflatwon linked interest rate 136.5 K 3734 {27.3) . 3455
LWapRs
Total swaps 126.3 44.6 171.5 (2.7 339.7 (22.2) - 312.5

@

Tatal financial liability 7,450.6 {265.7)

2wt tha oplion of the Group
T 1=

Y Repaymant of rigd snce 2008 g0 detsiled in note 23

Amounts falling due

Interest Total financial
30 June 2021 Between ) to be liability per
ene and Between After incurred statement of
{Restated)* P, X " .
Within two two and five Effect of in future financial
one year years five years years Total discaunting periods position
£m £ £m fm £m £m £m £m
Trade payables 45 3 - - 439 . 439
Other payebles 31 . - 5.1 - - 51
focruals 545 - - . 545 - - 54.5
GBrrrpwingstt 567 501 3.2G3.7 s14a8 31,5352 - - 3,825.3
160.2 50.1 3,203.7 514.8 3,528.8 B - 3,928.8
dHitieg 30 257 277 279 0732 . - 107.3
rrerest nn borrow L5 767 934 4.6 32132 . 1310 %) 11.0
stan ch
P 2.044 2 - 2,2442 - 1,244.2
interest rate swaps T4 (LAY fG.~y 1T {7.47 (6.8}
1 f rhe i EreLt fRtR
- P et et 755 2641 3331
SWAL
Total swaps 78.9 53.1 181.0 43.7 356.7 {30.4) - 3263
Total financial liability 336.7 200.6 5,760.0 661.0 6,958.3 (30.4) (310.3) 6,617.6

ang Arrr g ant reoye

retrnrerts tomelune Trane nay

[P
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The Labie beluw ovullines the additioual Tinencing facilities avaiia

bieto the Group:

30 June 2022 30 lene 2021
£m fm
Secured bank fagilities
Amaurt ubihsed 340
Amount unuttised 2160 2500
Total

250.0 250.0

Financial instruments

With the exception of dorivative
financial instruments {which are
recognised and measured at fair
value through profit and loss) the
Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognised and
measured following the financia
assets measured at amortised cost
recognition category.

The weighted average interest rate
of fixed rate financial fabilities at 30
June 2022 for the next 12 months
was 6.044% {2021: 6.1%) and the
weighted average period of funding
was 3.4 years (2021: 4.3 years).
Within the Group’s finandial liabilities
were borrowings of £6,738.7m
(2021 £6,179.3m) (see note 23},
which includes £582 3m (2021:
£581.5m) with floating rate interast
and the remainder with fixed rate
interest (prior to the hedging
arrangements described previously}.

The Greup's financial assets
measured at amortised cost
comprise cash and cash equivalents
of £251 2m (2021: £243.5m) and

or year comparative hag bear,
restated to exclude prepayment balances

whieh totalied £50m

other financial assets of £75.0m
(2021 restatedh: £68.0m) as
presented in notes 20 and 18
respectively,

Derivative financial instruments
The Group seeks to manage the
exposures of its debt payment

obiigations through a combination of

index linked and interest rate swaps.

At the year end, the Group held
interest rate swaps with notional
amounts of £420.5m (2021:
£444.6m) which hedge the interest
ohligations of the Group’s floating
rate debit. The average fixed rate on
these instruments is 2% (2021:
0.2%). The swap contracts have
termination dates that match the
maturities of the underlying floating
rate debt instruments (see note 23).

The Group has also entered into
index linked swans {notionai
amounts of £L681.8m in 2022; 2021:
£681.8m) where the Group receives
floating and pays fixed linked 1o
inflation interest obligations to an
average rate of 2.9% indexed with

RPL The riotional amounts of these
swaps increase with RPl and these
accretion amounts are cash settled
annually, most recently in fune 2027
{£89.96m; 2021: £14.5m) based on
the March index.

All of these instruments have a
maturity date of April 2027, These
instriments were established to
hedge the Group's fixed rate debt
(namely fixed rate sterling honds and
the fixed rate US Private Placement
issues) and in grder 1o ensure that
the cash flow characteristics align
with these instruments, the Group
has entered into £600.5m (2021:
£657.1m) of fixed to floating rate
interest rate swaps to match the
cash flows on both the tixed rate
debt instruments and the index
linked swaps set out above.

The fair value of the interest rate and
inflation linked swaps at 30 June
2022 is aliabitity of £312.5m (2021:
£326.3m). This fair value is calculated
using a risk-adjusted discount rate.
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The following tabie details the fair vatue of financial instruments recogriced on the

tetement of financial position:

30 June 2022 30 Jurne 2021

£m fm
Within non-current assets
inferest rate swaps 33.0 7.z
33.0 7.2
Within non-current {iabilities
|nterest rate swaps - (€ 4)
flatien-linked interest rate swaps {345.5} {3331)

fotal

Change o far value recos

Attributzhie to changes in mar

Attributable Lo chang

Totalloss recognised in the income statement

Cast

cash outfiow o redem n ot swaps

Exeeptianai!

in perccived aredl

aetilorrant of prinoipal aceretion anoinflate

ad e thie ineone staternent

el conditians

inhed swape

zrnsed on ciose ol of inflation hrked swaps

preepuonal oo recogmsed nn close out of ivterest rate swaps

Total change in fair value

(233.5)

{326.3)

(72.5; (1.5

(5.6} =8

761 {11.1)

56 14.5

2955

(R

{37}

) B 7139 362.3

where possible, the Group seeks ta

miatch the maturity of any derivative

contracts with that of debt
instrurments that it has issued. In
some of the Group’s derivative
instruments, break clauses have
heen included to both mateh
underiying facility maturities and to
optimise the availability and cost of
hedging lines with the Group’s
defivative courterparties.

The fair value of sl other financial
assets and Nahilities is considered to
be & close sporoximation 1o their
carrying amount.

Fair value hierarchy

Firianciel instruments that are
measured subseqguent to inftial
recognition at fair value are grouped

into levels 1 to 3 hased on the
degree to which the fair value is
observabie:

Level 1 fair value
measurements are those
derived from quoted prices
{unadjusted) in active markets
far identical assets or liabilities;
Level 2 fair value
measurements are those
derived from inputs other than
auoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or Hability, either
directly fi.e. as prices) or
indirectly {i.e. derived from
prices); and

Level 3 fair value
measureT.ents are those

izr: Argiva Group Limited {company reg 05254001}

derived from valuation
technigues that include inputs
for the zeset or lability that are
not based on ohservable
market deta (unchservable
inputs).

interest rate swaps and inflation-
linked swaps are all classed as level 2
on the fair vaiue hierarchy, In each
case the items are valued hased 1
unon discounted cash flow, Future
cash flows are estimated hased on
forward (interest/ infiation/
excharge} rates observable from
rates and yield curves st the end of
the reporting period, and contract
rates, discounted at & risk-adjusted

rate. !
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26 Provisions

Decommissioning Restructuring Remediation Onerous Other Total
Contracts

£Em £rn £m £m £m £m

ALZ July 2021 715 19 5.1 3.7 72 294

lncome staternent expense 1.7 o3 0.7 27

Adjl,.iilhﬁffHTS through property, plant and 15 13
eguipment

Urwind of disrount 38 [ : - 4.0

Released {1.6) 12 31 {5 G}

Utilised (2.5) - (3.7

At 30 june 2022 ) 783 3.7 B 4.8 87.8

30 lune 2022 30 lune 2021

£m £

Analysed as:
Current 3.9 3.2
Non-cdreeet 2.9 562
27.8 89.4

Provisions are made for
decommissioning costs where the
Group has an obligation to restore
sites and the cost of restoration is not
recoverahblie from third parties.

The decomimissioning provisions are
reviewed annually and calculated using
expected costs as determined by site
and project management. The
provision is in relation to assets for
which the remaining useful economic
life ranges up to 20 years, with the

majority of the provision relating to TV
and Radio products for which there i
no material decommissioning expected
before 2040. A discount rate of 5.6%
has been applied in calculating the
decommissioning provision {2021:
5.4%) based on the Group’s weighied
average cost of capital.

The restructuring provision relates to
the costs of exceptional activities to
regrganise the Group.

The remediation provision represents
the cost of works identified as being
reguired across a nurmber of the
Group's sites and is expected to be
utilised over the next one to ten years.
Other provisions represent a variety of

smaller items which are expected to be
utitised over the next ane 1o ten years.
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27 Notes to the cash flow statement

Recondilistion from operating profit to net cash from operating activities:

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2022 30 june 2021
£m £m
Oprating profa 143.2 140.4
Agjustrerts for
Degrecguice of property, plant and eguipment 158.4 1658
Amortsation of imtangibie ansets 13.2 G.7
Excentional inss on disposal of assets 96
Impat rment of assets 0%
Locs oridispesal af property, plant and equpment 21 ENY
Tther mcome {7.7} (9.2}
Revenue service Cradits 7.6
Rerepr of insurance stage payments (5.0}
Operateg rach flows betore movements in working capital 221.8 ’
Lecraans in rgcev 252 a7
{Decregia) [ ncrease 0 pRyadies {i1.5) 57.0
tLecreans) JIn(rease o1 privisions (5.8} 5.6
Curtaimients refating to *he defined henefi bennin ] 1.1
Cash generated from operating activities 331.4 4062 )
Taxes pag (01}
Net cash frem operating activities 398.7

Anatysis of changes in finandial labilities:

Changes in

Changes in Other changes

financing foreign Changes in including
At 1 Juty cash fiows exchange fairvalue  accrued interest At 30 June
2021 {Cash} {Non-cash} (Non-cash} {Non-cash} 2022
tm £m £m £m £m
Current uerrowings (Nole 235) 777 [54.€; 20.1
Non gurent horeoy 38545 (77 5)
827 2407
Acvroed rreraston othe” Lnrrowings (Not 549.5) 5530 12
setiye Crgne s e trement (G2 sen 76 Live
6,514.1 (239.4} - 76.2 700.3 7,051.2

The movemer

bove do not include issue cast

ed with entering the borrow

arrangements {Lee note 23
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28 Financial commitments and contingent liahilities

Financing commitments
Urider the terms of the Groug’s external debt facilities, the Group has provided security over substantially all of its assets by
way of a Whole Business Securitisation structure.

Capital commitments
Commitrnents for the acguisition of plant and equipment contracted for at the reporting date but not recognised as a
lizhillty are payable a5 foilows:

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
fm £m
Within one year a7 731
Vi two o flve years LG
Total capital commitments 16.6 231
There are no capital commitments payable in more than five years,
Contingent assets and liabilities not been publicly shared and Argive is insurers to assess the value of insses
unable to comment in detzil on these and restoration costs.
Bilsdale Tower Fire: {indings while the claims process is
Or 10 August 2021 a fire broke out at ONgoing. At the current time such insurance
aur Bilsdale transmitter site. Argiva’s claims are considered contingent
engineers have worked on a four-stage  These financial statements include assets and are not therefore
recovery plan to reinstate services losses recopnised on disposal of assets recognised in the statement of
delivered via this site. Through eforts damaged or destroyed in the incident financial position in accordance with
utifising existing and temporary and subsequently disposed of, as well accounting standards, with the
infrastructure, to date around 99% of as costs incurred in the period, see exception of a first interim stage
households have been returned to a rnote 7. Management continues (o payment of £5.0m which was received
coverage area for TV and cormmerdial work with specialist advisars to as56ss fram the Group’s insurers in June 2022
radio benefited from improved any further potential financial which has been recorded as
coverage to what it was hefore the penalties and service credits that may exceptional other income (see note 7).
fire. Argiva continues 1o engage with be tue to third parties. At the current
local stakeholders, including viewers, time it is not possible to determine the  On 21 September 2022, & secand
MPs, local government and the media expected outcome or quantification of  INterim stage payment of £13.0m was
through its ‘Bilsdale Mast: Project such amounts and therefore the received from the insurers in refation
Restore’ programrme. [Nirectors consider this represents a to the Bilsdale fire. At 30 June 2022,
contingent liabiiity. The group holds this represented 3 contingent asset
Argiva has been informed that its’ insurance coverage and management and has therefore not been recognised
insurers have now concluded their continues to engage with the group's inthe income statement.

investigations. Precise findings have
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29 Retirement benefits

Defined contribution scheme

Argiva Limited has operated a Defined
Contribution Scheme during the year,
for those empioyees who are not
members of the Group's Defined
Benefit Plan. Contnbutions payable in
respect of this Schems for the year
were £5.4m (2021 £6 8m). The ascets
of the Scheme are held outside of the
Group.

i Sta

Anamount of £0.9m (2021 £1.2m) is
mciuded in acoruals being t he
cutstanding cantributions 1o the
Defined Contribution Scheme

Defined benefit plan

in the year to 30 June 2022, the Gioup
operated one Defined Benefit Plan,
sponsored by Arqiva Limited, The
Defired Benefit Plan ic sdministered
by a separate entity that is legaily
separated from the Group, and
therefore the Plan assets are held

separately from those of Argiva
Limited. The Trustees of the Plan are
required by law to act in the interests
of the Plan and of aft relevant
stakeholders in the Plan. The Trustees
are responsible for the investment
paticy with regards the assets of the

Plan.

The Plan typically exposes the Group
to risks such as.
irterest rate risk,

salary risk.

investment rick,
fangeviry risk, and

investment risk

different tic h

The present value ofthe defined benefit Plan iz
a discount rate determin

tees of the Plan
should be inves

the trus
2ESE15 4§

liabilities,

%2l

bility for 1AS19 purposes is
ad by reference to high quality corporate bond yieids, which is
ow the Plan assels are invested. Currertly the Plan has a relatively balanced
investment in equity securities, deht instruments and real estate. Due to the long-term
nature of the Pian
reasonabtile poertiorn of the Plan :
the expected return generated by the Plan asset

consider it
ted in eguity securi

calcuiated using

apprepriate that a

e to leverage

{nterest risk

vestrmants.,

a9 the valuat

by an

10

se in the value of t

naf the Plan’s 14519 liability

he Plan’s corporste bhond

Longewvity risk

ntova

Hability.

lue of the d
estimate of the
increase in the life expectancy of the

moriality of

efined I

Pran {Jr}i‘{{Cii'

10 after

sl by reference 1o a best
{. An
csessed

their retiremen

nerease the Plan's a

Salary risk The pre

futiure sal

nt value of
aries of i’ian‘ :
fwill increase the Pla

ian hizbility 15
ch, an increas

caleulated by reference 1o the

einthesalary of the |

zn participants |

exp (*aub
Plar ic arou

The princinal ascumprio

The triennial valuation carried out as at
30 june 2020, has b used for the
purpuses of measuring the pls

i1 a53e15s

3ﬂd1"m present velue of the defined
henefit ifabtty, This was carried aut by

vindependeant firm of consulting
actuaries. The present value of the

d penefit Hability, and the
current service £osg
service cost, heve been meas
i rjét !

reiated

st angd pas

ojected unit ¢©
i-forward updates 1
latest triennial valuation figures.

were as foliows:

30 june 2022

30 June 2021

Key assumptions

count rate
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Amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement inrespect of the defined benetit plan were as follows:

Year ended Year ended

30 june 2022 30 June 2021

£m £m

Net interest o the defined berefit acset w0 .3
Loss on curtaiimenls {(1.6}
0.4

The net interest item ahove has beer incduded within finance income (see note 9. The re-measurement of the net defined
henefit liability i incladed in the statement of comprehensive income. The oss on curtailments incurred during the vear

has been inciuded within exceptional costs (see note 7).

Amounts recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in respect of the defined benebit plan were as follows:

Year ended
30 june 2022

Year ended
30 june 2021

£m £m

(Lessd fveturm on Flan 358ets erluding sPlerst inname (53 6} 12.2
trperience (omsos /gains arinng ontbe Plan’s babdibes 7.2} 5.3
Artuarial gaing eriving from changes in financiat 2ssumptions 662 8.3
Actuarial gaing srising from charges i demographic esaumphions 0.6 0.6
6.4

The amoeunt included in the statement of financial position arising from the Group’s ohligations in respect of its defined

benefit plan was as follows:

30 June 2022

30 bune 2021

[415] frm
Fair value of Plan acsets 244 6 Jedz il
Piesent value of defined benefit Plar tetiticer {184 6) {248.3)
Surples at 30 fune 61.0 47.1

The Group has considered the impact of FFRIC1I4 and in line with the Pian’s Rules, the Group is ahle ta recognise the Plan’s

surplus in s entirety.
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ion of the clatement of finandial position over the year is a3

The reconcilia

Year ended Year ended

3G June 2022 30 fune 2021

£m £m

surpiues et 1 suly 274 151

=)
i

Arnours recognised in protfit or joss

[}
~

Amount recognised n Other Comprenensive ‘ncume

al
=4l
o
o~

Compary contrbutions

Surplus at 30 June 61.0 4711

The present value of the plan habilities has moved over the year as follows:

Year ended Year ended
30 june 2022 30 lune 2021
£m £m
1 July {485

rortributions by ermpioyens

Interest cost {4.6)
tenefite puidd 3.1 3
[xpenence {losas) f goan ar's tor ghe Flan s izl tien 7.2 5z
Actuatiol gatns arising from ahanpes in fnarne e
1 CRarzes Ce
T

{184.6)

Year ended Year ended
30 lune 2022 30 june 2021
fm fm
1wty ]
< 42

122

58 5.4

)

Feere s nad i) 53

30 june 245.6 295.9

M Argiva Group Linnted [campany reg 05254001}
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The major categories and fair values of Plan assets at the end of the reponting year for each category are as follows:

30 June 2022 30 fune 2021

£ fim

Fauity ristrumerits 206 825
Diversihed growth funds 14,7 21.2
Corpergie bonds 614 740
Mt aanet cretn 162 W1
o BY.3 505

Aoyernment Londs

1 and equivaieris

s at 30 June 2022 £7.4m of the Plar’s
corporate bonds were unquoted. Al
other equity and deht assets have
guoted prices in active markets.,

The Plan inciudes holdings of gilts and
corporate bonds, which are intended
to partizily hedge the finandial risk
from liability valuation movements
associated with changes in gilt and
corporate hond yields. IAS19 Hability
movements from changes in the
discount rate will 2lso be partially
hedged by the Plan's corporate bond
holding.

No amounts within the fair value of
the Plan assets are in respect of the

Group's own financial ingtruments or
any property occupied by, or assets
used hy, the Group.

The triennial valuation carvied out as at
30 June 2020, was approved and
vigned on 27 lanuary 2022, has been
used for the purposes of measuring
the plan assets and the present value
of the defined henefit liability. This was
carried out by an independent firm of
consulting actuaries. The present value
of the 1AS19 defined henefit lizhilivy,
and the refated current service cost
and past service cost, have been
measured using the projected unit
credit method based on roll-forward

undates to the latest triennial
valuation figures. Following
completion of the valuation as at 30
June 2020, Argiva Limited agreed te
pay deficit contributions of £5.4m in
July 2020, £5.0m in March 2022 and
£7.0m in June 2023,

Sensitivity Analysis

The assumptions considered to he the
most significant are the discount rate
adopted, inflation represented by RPY,
and the longevity assumptions.

The sensitivity of the 2022 year end resuits to changes in the three key assumptions is shown below:

Funding Position

DHscount rate decrease of
0.1%

RPM incresse of 0.1%

Longevity assurnption
increase of 1 year

The sensitivity of the 2021 year end results to changes in the three key assumptions is shown helow:

£

9m

Funding Pasition

ncrezse K

Discount rate decrease of
0.1%

£4 5m

RPtincrease of 0.1%

Longevity assumption
increase of 1 year

This sensitivity anaiysis may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that
the change in assumptions would occur inisolation of one snother as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

30 Related party transactions

Balances and transactions between the
Company and its subsidiaries, which
are related parties, have been
eliminated on consolidation and are
not discicoed in this note

Transactions with the Group's pension
scheme are disclosed in note 29,
Transactions hetween the Group and

its associates, joint ventures and
entities under common influence are
disclosed below.

The disclosure of transactions with
refated parties reflects the periods in
which the related party relationships
exist. The disclosure of amounts
outstanding toffrom related parties at

the reporting dzte refiects related
perty relationships at that date

Trading transactions

Guring the year ended 30 June 2022
the Group entered into the following
transactions with related parties who
are not members of the Group:
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Sale of goods and services

Purchase of goods and services

Year ended Yearf ended Year enoed Year ended

30 Jupe 2027 30 Jupe 2021 30 lune 2022 30 lune 2021

fm fm £ £m

Astntistes o] o1 EX

laint ventires a4 2 2.0
Frivties under comman mflnence 128

18.3 28.7 5.6

2.3

Al transactions are an third-party
terms and all outstanding balances, are
interest free, unsecured and are not
subject to any financial guarantee by
ber party.

As at 30 June 2022, the aimournt
receivable from associates was £l
(2021 £0.2m} and the amount payahle
1o associates was il (20210 Enii}

As at 30 fune 2022 the amount
payable to joint ventures was £0.2m
{2021: £0.3m).

As at 30 fune 2022, the amount
receivabie from entities under
common influence was £2.6m (2021:
£5.0m).

Remuneration of Divectors and key
management personnel

The remuneration of the Directors and
ikey rmanzgement personnel of the
Group is set out helow in aggregate for
each of the categories specified in 1AS
24 Related Party Disclosures,

Year ended Year ended

30 june 2022 30 June 2021

i £m

pryee benehi 3.9 5.7
] G2

[l [

4.7 6.1

There are no members of the Directors
ard key management personnel (2021
nonel who are 8 member of the
Group’s defined benefit pension

schemre (see note 29}

The members of the Directors and key
manggement personnet had no
material trancactions with the Group
during the year, other than in

connection with their service
agreerments,

Further infermation i respect of the
remuneration of the Company's
statutory Directors, including the
highest paid Director, has been
provided on page 139,

investor transactions

There are two investor companies,
FICAL and MEIF II, which are related
narties with the Group in accordance
with IAS 24, by virtue of significant
shareholding i the Group. Refer to the
Directors’ report for further details of
these investor companies.

30 June 2022 MGHIF I * MEF I + Macquarie FICAL +
Prism ¥
£m £m £m £Em
ThR RIE 6 ITE4
R i g
B 4L D 240 Tl
b SO RARAELE me DIl

Argiva Group Limited (company reg 0
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3G june 2021 MIGIF I Y MEIF I + Macguarie FICAL +
Prism *
£me £m £m £m
Sharehioicer loan notes 12.3 L2006 ER) 11,2084
Sharghelder [pan note interest for the year 2.7 1248 4.6 2603
Arcriped shareh inan note inerest 9.8 A490.8 28.7 446 3
A atﬁd;mrw by virtue of r:dr:;mfjn infhuen C
= Aninvestor company 2nd 3 related party by ¢ of mgniticent shareholding (35 ot 30 June 2021}
31 Events after the reporting period
Post year end on 19 August 2022, the
Group signed a commitment for a The maturity of Shareholder Loan notes  On 23 Sepfember 2022, 1 was

FAS0m term facility and a £50m
Working Capitzl Faciiity both with an
expected maturity date of 2028. These
facilities are floating rate in nature
with a8 margin over SONIA, Argiva
Broadeast Intermediate Limited (a
subsidiary of the Group) is the
borrower of this arrangement. The
proceeds of this facility when drawn
will he used to redeem the Groups
cutstanding £625m junior bonds.

32 Controlling parties

The Company is owned by a
consortium of sharehotders including
Canada Pension Plan Investiment
Board, Macquarie European
infrastructure Fund Y, other Macquarie
managed funds and minorities.

The largest and smallest group in
which the results of the Campany are

have also beer extended since year end
and now have maturity dates ranging
from March 2029 to March 2030,

On 21 September 2022, a2 second
interim stage payment of £10.0m was
received from the insurers in relationto
the Bitsdale fire. At 30 June 2022, this
represented z contingent asset and has
therefore not been recognised in the
inceme statement,

consolidated is that headed by Argiva
Group Lirmited.

In June 2022 it was announced vhat
Digital 9 Infrastructure nas apreed 1o
purchsse Canada Pension Plan
Investment Board's (CPPIB) entire 48%
stake in Arglva, Digital 9 Infrastructure
iv a dedicated infrastructure investor,
headquartered in the UK and with

announced that the corporation tax
rate change from 19% 1o 25% with
effect from 1 April 2023 was to be
cancelled. For further detail see notes
12 and 19

sigrificant experience in the
infrastructure industry. it is anticipated
that this dea! will be completed fater in
this calendar year. At that point the
representatives from CPPIB eppointed
tothe Board of Directors will be
replaced by representatives froms
Digital 9 Infrastructure. This will not
change the day-to day operations of
our husiness.

Argiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001)
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Directors’ report for Arqiva Group Limited (‘the

Company’)

The Directors of Argiva Group Limited,
registered company number
05254001, {'the Company’} submit the
following annual report and audited
financial statements in respect of the
vear ended 30 June 2022,

The Directors are responsible tor the
preparation of the financial statements
as explained in the Statement of
Directors’ Responsibilities, set out on
page 72

Business review and principal
activities

The Company ads as an ultimate
holding company ef the Argiva Group
Limited {‘AGL’) groug (‘the Group’} of
compariies,

Principal risks and uncertainties and
key performance indicators {"KPIs’)
From the perspective of the Company,
the principsl risks and uncertainties
arising from its activities are integrated
with the principat risks and
uncertainties of the Group and zre not
managed separately. Accordingly, the
orincipal risks and uncertainties of the
Group, which inciude those of the
Company, are discusced on pages 5010

55,

Given the straightforward nature of
the Company’s sttivites, the Birectors
are of the opinion that analysis using
KPls is not necessary for an
understanding of the deveiopment,
performance or position of the
business. The KPls of the Group are
discussed on pages 33 and 34.

Dividends and transfers to reserves
The Direcrars do not propase to pay a2
dividend {2071 nil). The loss for the

i b yesr of £0.5m (2021 £0.6m)
85 charged to reserves.

Financial risk management

Due to the straightforward nature of
the Compary's operations, it is
exposed to limited financial risks. The
Group’s fingncial risk management
programme is detailed on page 66 Lo
67,

Future developments and going
concern

itis the intention of the Cormpany to
continue to act as the Group’s ultimate
holding company.

The Company adopts the going
concern basis in preparing its financial
staternents on the basis of the future
profit, cash flows and avallable
resources of the Group which leac the
Directors of the Comparny to be
confident that the Company will have
adequate resources 1o continue in
operaticnal exiztence for the
foreseeable future.

Directors

Tre foliowing held office as directors

of the Cormpany during the year and up

to the date of this report:

- Wike Parton

- Mark Braithweite {resigned 13 May
2022)

- Christian Seymour

- Peter Bdams fresigned 9 December
2021)

- Salty Davis

- NeilKing

- Martin Healey

- Frank Dangeard {rezigned 1 July
2021}

- Michael Darcey

- Maxirilian Fieguth (resigred 9
December 2021)

- Batiste Ogier

- Nathan Luckey (appointed 1 luly
2021)

- Susana Leith-Sm
May 2022}

b {apoointes 13

seremy Mavor resigned from hig

LS Argiva Group Limited {comipany rop (

birectors’ indemnities

The Comipany has provided an
indemnity for its Directors and the
Company Secretary, which is a
qualifying third party indemnity
nrovision for the purposes of the
Companies Act 2006. This was in place
throughout the vear ended 30 June
2022 and up to the date the finandial
statements are signed.

Disclosure of information to the
independent auditors

The Directors of the Company in office
at the date of approval ¢f this report
confirm that:

- so far as the Directors are aware
there is no refevant audit
mformation of which the Auditors
are unaware; and

- each Director has taben all the

steps that he ought o have taken
zs a Director to make himseif
aware of any relevant audit
information and 1o establish that
the Company's Auditars are
awere of that informalion

Signed for and on hehalf of the Board

-

Mike Parton - Directar
26 September 2022
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Company statement of financial po"sitio"h

Note 30 lune 2022 30 june 2021
fm £m
Non-current assets
Geferred tax
Irvestments 3
Other raceivables 4 24 1.4
R [ ;4 14
Cureent assets
Other recewvabies 4 10 2.6

Currerit Habilities

(iher rayables 5 {1¢. 7} {15.8)
Net current labilities {15.7} {12.9)
Net liabilitles {12.3) {11.5)
Equity

Share capital EERG £53.9
Share premigm EREa 315.6
Arcumiuiated losses {961.2) {3100}
Total equity [12.3} {11.5}

The accounting policies and notes on page 138 form part of these financial statements,
The result for the finandial year for the Company was & 1056 of £0.8m (2021 £0.8m loss).

These financial statements on pages 13510 145 were approved by the Board of Directors on 216 September 2022 and were
signed on its behalf by,

ok —

Mike Parton - Director
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Company statement of changes in equity

Share capital”

Share premium

Accumutated losses

Total equity

Em £m £m £
Baiance at 1 july 2020 £53.9 315.6 1980.2} {20.7)
Lnes fur the finanoiat year (0.%] [£.8)
8alance at 30 june 2021 653.9 3156 {981.90) {11.5)
toss for the finaroal yesr (0.8} (.8
Balance at 30 fune 2022 653.9 3156 {961.8) (12.3)

OO sothorised, wsaed and fuily gaid ordmary sharesn of £1 esch
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Notes to the Company financial statements

1 Arqgiva Group Limited accounting policies and other information

Basis of preparation

As used in these financial statements
and associated notes, the term
‘Company’ refers to Argive Group
Limited.

Argiva Group Limited is a private
company imited hy shares
incorporated in the United Kingdom.
The registered address of the Company
is Crawley Court, Winchester,
Hampshire, S021 20A.

The Financial Statements of the
Company have heen prepared in
accordance with financial Regorting

Standard 101, 'Reduced Disclosure
Frarmework' ('FRS 101'}. The financial
statements have been prepared on 3
going concern hasis under the
historical cost convention and in
accordsnce with the Companies Act
2006. The Group’s financial statements
{Argiva Group Lirnited and its
subsidiaries) are available online at
WWW.argiva.com.

The financial statements have been
preparved in sccordance with The
Companies Act 2006 as applicable
using FRS 101, As permitted by Section
4C8(3) of the Comparnies At 2006, the

Company’s income statement has not
heen presented.

Accounting policies have been applied
consistently throughout.

New and revised Standards and
interpretations have been adopted in
the current year, a list of which can be
found in note 2 of the Group financial
statements. There is no material
impact on the Company. The following
disclosure exerrptions, as permitted by
paragraph 8 of FRS 101, have heen
taken in these Company financial
statements and notes:

EU-adopted IFRS

Relevant disclosure exemptions

iAS 1 Presentation of
financial statements
IAS 7 Statement of Cash
Flows

IAS 24 Related Party
Disclosures

136

All diselosure reguirements.

The requirements of paragraghs 10(d}, 10(f), 16, 384, 38B 1o D, 40At0 D, 111 and 134 to

The requirements of paragraph 17; the requirement to disclose related party
transactions entered into bhetween two or more members of a Group, provided that any

subsidiary party to the transaction is wholly owned by such a member,

IFRS 7 ~ Financizal
instruments

Aecounting policies
Investments

investments in subsidiaries and
associates are shown at cost less
provision tor impairment,

Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash includes cash at bank and in hand
and bank deposits repayabie on
demand.

Sther payables

Gther payables are not interest
bearing and are recorded at fair value,
They are included in current liabilities,
except for maturities greater than 12
months after the reporting date, which
are classified as non-current tiabilities.

Dividends

Dividend distributions are recognised
as a lishiity in the year in which the
dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders,

Share cepital
Crdinary shares are classified as
eguity.

Other information

Employees

The Company had no employess
during the year (2021 none}). None of
the Directors (2021 none) were
remunerated by the Company.

Their individual remuneration reflects
the services they provide 1o the
Company, its subsidiaries and a
number of other entities outside of the
Group. It is therefore not possible to
raake an accurate apportionment of
each Director’s remuneration in
respect of their service to the
Company eéxcept where sums are paid
to third parties in respect of their
services, There were no such sums
naid in the year (2021 none).

Audit fees

The audit fee in respect of the
Comipany and fees payable to
PricewaterftiouseCoopers LLP for non-
audit services were not specific fo the
Company and are disclosed in the
notes to the Group financial
statements {see rote 6}

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements

No critical accounting estimates or
judgements have been usedin the
preparation of these financial
statements,
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2 Directors’ remuneration

;mr:ﬂl;;l Staterments 2022

The aggregate of the amount paid to the Directors in respect of their services as a Director of the Group are set out helow:

Year ended Year eaded

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

£ £m

Apgregete remuinerstion 4 a5
0.4 0.5

Certain of the Directors were
representatives of the Company’s
sharehoiders and thelr individual
remuneration reflects the services they
provide 1o the Company, its subsidiaries
and a number of other entities outside
of the Group. it is not possible to make
an atcurate apportionment of each
Director’s rermuneration in respect of

their service to the Company and the
Group except where sums are paid to
third parties in respect of their services,
of which there were £ril (2021 £nil) in
refation Lo the Company. Accordingly,
no remuneration in respect of these
Directors is recognised in the Compa

iy,

There are no directors to wham
retirermment benefits accrued in respect
of qualifying services (2021: none).

Highest paid director

ncluded in the shove is remuneration
in respect of the highest paid Director
of:

Year ended
30 June 2021

Year ended
30 June 2022

£m £m
ste r@mynerating 9 0.2
a.2 0.3
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3  Investments

The Company’s subsidiary investments (held indirectly unless stated) are shown below:

Company

Country of
incorporation

Principal activities

Percentage of ordina
shares heid

ry

ABHL Dpital Linnted

ABHL Dightal Radio Limited

Unitedt Kingdan:

United Kmgdorm

Holding company

Holdig narmpany

ABHL Muttipiex Limitern Urites Kingdom Sorreant cowpany 0%
Argiva Murco Lemirted Unsterl Kangdam Transrmistion servires 100%
frgiva (Scotland) Lavted Unted Kingdom Transmssion services 1005

Argiva Broarcast Finance Pic

United Kingdom

finanong vehicle

20-dun

100%

Argiva Browdcact rermediste Linited Linited Kingdom Holding compary 3A0-4un A00%
Argive Browdeacst Linted nted Kingdom Lormant company A0 fun A00%

Arva Broadeast Perent Limated United Kingdom Hoibng company 1007
Argnve Commucaiions Lireited Unitea wingdnm Dormant company 30 jun 1404
Argiva Defined #enetd Penson Plan Trasteos Limnitod United Kmgoom Fension combany 20-urn 103%
Argva Digtal Liried United Kingdom Durrrant company 30 Jur 0%
Argiva Finance Limited Urniited Kingdom Dorriant company Z0-un 1007
Arcva Firianring Ro, 1 Limited United Kingdom Heildirg company 30G-en 100%
Arqive Financing No. 2 Lirnéted Uniter] Kingdorm Halding company 30-Jun 1005
Argiva Financing No. 3 Pl Urited Kingdom Hulding company 30-41n 99 93% (held directly}
Argiva Financing Ple Urnited Kingdon Firanging vebicle 30 2un 105

Argiva Grou)s Holdings Linited

United Kimgdom

Holding cormpany

sh-fun

300 %,

Arqiva Group intermaediate Limited United inpdant Holding eompany 0 sun 1%
Argiva Group Parent Limitedd united Kmgdors Holaing cornpany 20-hun 100%
Argiva Holdings Lirrited United Kegdom Holding company 30-un 100%

Argivia Ing.
Areva Interngtinnal Holdings Linmted

Argiva Intermediate Linatad

Urited Kingdom

Satellne transmisicn services
SHalding company

Hedding comipany

50-dun

“-3un

100%

TO0%.

Ergiva Lirited United Fingdom Transratssion serviLes A0-Jun 100%
Argivg Limited Irestand Trarsmission servie: 3D dun 0%
Aruwva Media Limied Lrnted Kingaom Dormard company 30 fun 100%

Argva Molide Broadoust Uinted Kingdoem Crmard company 2-dun
Arqive Mobie Limited Jaited Ki Curmant campany i ian

Argiva Maotile TV Uimited

Urited Fongdom

Darmant company

Argiva No. 17 Linited Unsted Kingdom Dormant cormgany 30-Jur
Argiva No. 11 Limited Untted Kingdom ormant formpany 30-dun

Argiva Percon Trest Limited Lraited Kinpdarn Dornant company 21-Mar o0
Arqiva P Finanoing Pl Linited Kingdeorn Einznong ver 30-Jun 100%

Argiva Group Limited {company reg 05254001)
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Company Country of Principal activities Year end Percentage of ordinary
incorporation shares held

drgive Ple Umded S{0re Satellite ransmissinn wervlfes 3G-Jen 100%
Argyive Bublic Safety Limited Uruted Kinpacm Dormant company 20 hun 100727
Arva SAS Satellite transmishion senvi 30 Jun 1009

Argive Seteliite Lirmited Lormant company

Gr Firance msed

Arnnvz S

Financing vehicle

Argiva Smart Finano

Argva Smart Holthngee Lamied

Holdirg company

Crrafeed

Argna § Srean melenng (ommanications 30-dun 100

Argiva Linted i Helding cor.pany 100%
Argiva SAL Haly Satellite tranamisson Serices 30 100%
Argvd United b Sormant Cotrpa A0-iun TICY Mheid Cirectiy}
Argiva Te 2] { Holding company 3¢ hin 106%
Sy T aited Kopsorn Sorraant comp S0-dun 100%

Argiva L oM Folding company 100",
Argiva Wirekesr Linmtes Gormont company 30 Jun 00
Capablue Uimited v 14004
Cart Communicasor Dormant rompany 0%

e

et Ty (Scotlenet oo

fLumeany

+ TV Lanmaled traged b

mant Company

TrELOrILEInn Larn iy

Uniied Bormam, Co Bl
‘nrnecha Conmr Lernted k LD

Comm

Lterte d Kinpoom
Ltreated Kingdion

nacr

Now |

1500t

2f nimated

NWIE Spadir o

Aritergre Mo 1L ded

Scarngrs (burs

Lesngn

Lormant conLpany

Je Broace,

Dormart Cempa Hets
a3 [

" S lerart
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With the following exceptions, the registered office of each of the subsidiary companies listed was Crawley Court,
winchester, Hampshire, 3021 20A:

Company

Registered office

Argiva ing.

Argiva Pte Lirnited
Argiva SAS
Argnya SRL

Argeva {Ireiand) L ted

Arava (Scotland) Limilens

tfo The Corporation Trust Compsny, Corporatinn Trust Cemre, 1209 Orange Strest,
Wilnrington, LEIYE0T, mbed States of Areriea,

B Marina Boulevard #35-07, Mar.na Bay Finaunial Cenrre U183, Singapore.

Tour Vendome 264, Rerd Fuint du Pont De Scvres, 92100, Bnuiogne, France.

o/ Sludio Bandme & Accociat, Via Calebria 22, Rome, aby,

Uit 5 wWikhorgugh, Clorstacgh industnst Fstate, Dubin 17, (o, Dekiing irelsnd

o/o Moriun Fraser, Quartermile 2, 2 Listet Square, Fdinburgh, EH% 3L Seotland,

in addition to the subsidiary undertakings the Company indirectly hotds the following interests in associates and joint

VENTUres:

Company

Country of
incorparation

Principal activities

Percentage of
Registered office Year end erdinary
shares held

Joint ventures

Sound Digital Limited

Associate undertakings:

Ny Lirmited

LK Dipital kadio Limitad

United

Kingdom

Linit

ed

kirgdom

Urited
Fingdam

Cwrership and oparation of
UK DAB redio rouitiplex
hieenoce

Bidding tor LK AR digital
radio multipiex hcences

Suppnrt delivery of 3 cugitald
future for radico

Medis Moute Petarbarnuagh Business
Park, Lynch wood, Peterboroingh, 31-Dec 40 0%
Unized Kingdom, PE2 GEA

Greenwor ks Dog And Uuck Yard,
Princeton Suraet, London, Eagland, 31-Deg 25 0%

WILLR 4BH

15 Alfred Blace, London, Ergland,
WOIE 7ik

31 -Mar 30.0%

Argiva Group Limited (company reg 65254001}
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The following companies within the Group will adopt the Departrment for Business, Energy and Industriat Strategy (BEIS)
audit exemption for the yvear ended 30 Jung 2022, As the ulimate parent company, AGL has gusranteed the debts and
Habiiities keld within these companies as required under section 479A of the Companies Aot 2006.

Company Company registration
numper
Argiva Group interrmediale Limned nE17E589

SCRELTO2

02538787

fow Digitat (Southern) L d
Arcws Tinanaay No T oumiled
Arcrsg nio 7h3004

Ariyres 1377REIE
Arcva
Argvd 3

Are iy T

Aroivg ap127924

Argive Ben

The foliowing dormant
tor the year ended 34}
compatty, AGL has gt
of the Companies A

Company Campany registration
nurniber

Lrotva Ny 10 Uovtan

Argge e DT Lreteg

Group Limiter
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Company Company registration
number

inmedia Cormmunicatans Sroup Limied QLO%7E1T

frmecha Cornmaunications Limned 050276232

MG timied a
Macropohtan Linsted 05401565
Privase No 1 Lreited

Seanners [Eurnpe) Limted

Scanners Television Quitside Broadaasts Limited

Selective Madia Lrmited QBE7IE87
Spectrian Interactive (UK Lirateg 03600162
NWE St Huldiores Uit ed 04412123
Spectram lsteraglive Limited 4440500

Thie Company held the foilowing investments in subsidiaries:

Total

£m

Cost

At Juby 2020, 30 hune 2021, and 20 June

Carrying value

A% 30 June 2022 -

At 30 june 2021

The Directors consider the carrying vatue of the Company’s investments in its subsidiaries on an annual basis, or more
frequently should indicators arise.

4 Other receivables

30 June 2022 30 june 2021
fin fm
Within current assets
Amcunts recevable froni other Group entizies 1.0 Ih
Within non-turrent assets
Amopunts receivetie from other Groen entities 2.4 i4
Total 4.4

With the exception of £0.9m (2021: £0.6m) due from Argiva Holdings Limited which incurs interest at 9.5% per annum, ail

<
amounts receivable are due from other Group entities and are unsecured, interest-free, and repayable on demand.

Argiva Group Limited (company reg U5254001) 144
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5 Other payables

30 June 2622 30 june 20231
fm £m
Within current liabilities
Aauints g sleto orher Group entities 167 15.8
Totat 16.7 15.5

The Company has no payablies ..?ﬁg due after more than one year. Ammounts pavabie to other Group entities are

unsecured, interest-free, and repayable on demand,

6 Related parties

e Company has anpiied the provisions within FRS 101 1o be exempt from the disclosure of transactions entered intg, and
baiances outstanding, with G oup entity which is who'ty-owned by another Group entity.

7 Controlling parties

Company is owned by & consortium of shareh
infrastructure Fund !, other Macg

aced Dy Argiva Group

ed to purchase Canada Pernsion Plan investrmen
iceted infrastructure investor headguartered in

frastructure s a ded

Signi > G infrastructure ingustry. It is anticpated that this deal wili be completed tater
n ‘Fuf caiendar year. At that point the representatives from CPPIB zppointed 1o the Board of Direcrors will be replaced by
repreasentatives from 0 :gi!:ai 9 infrastructure, This will not change the day-to-day operations of our business.,
145 Argiea Group Limited {zompany feg 052540013




